
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

CABINET SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 
 

Wednesday, 10th February, 2010,  
at 10.00 am 

Ask for: Peter Sass 

Darent Room, Sessions House, County 
Hall, Maidstone 

Telephone: 01622 694002 

   
 

Refreshments will be available 15 minutes before the start of the meeting 

Timing of items as shown below is approximate and subject to change. 

County Councillors who are not Members of the Committee but who wish to ask questions 
at the meeting are asked to notify the Chairman of their questions in advance. 

 
Please note that this meeting will be webcast 

 
 

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS 
(During these items the meeting is likely to be open to the public) 

 
 
 
 

 A. COMMITTEE BUSINESS 
 

A1 Substitutes  

A2 Declarations of Interests by Members in Items on the Agenda for this Meeting  
 

A3 Minutes - 9 December 2009 (Pages 1 - 8) 
 

A4 Minutes - 25 January 2010 (Pages 9 - 14) 
 

A5 Notes - Informal Member Group on Budgetary Issues - 7 January 2010  
(Pages 15 - 20) 

A6 Notes - Informal Member Group on Budgetary Issues - 29 January 2010 (to follow)  

A7 Follow-up Items from Cabinet Scrutiny Committee (Pages 21 - 24) 
 



 B.  CABINET/CABINET MEMBER DECISIONS AT VARIANCE TO APPROVED 
BUDGET OR POLICY FRAMEWORK 

 C.  CABINET DECISIONS 

C1  Decision to award the Kent TV contract to an external company (Pages 25 - 110) 

 Mr R Gough, Cabinet Member for Corporate Support Services and Performance 
Management; Mr P Gilroy, Chief Executive and Ms T Oliver, Director of Strategic 
Development and Public Access will attend the meeting at 10.15am to answer 
Members’ questions about this item.  
 

C2  The Kent Supporting People Programme and the Five Year Supporting People 
Strategy 2010 - 2015 (Pages 111 - 122) 

 Mr M Hill, Cabinet Member for Communities, Ms A Honey, Managing Director 
Communities and Ms Claire Martin, Head of Supporting People, will attend the 
meeting between 11.15am and 12noon to answer Members’ questions on this item.  
 

 D.  CABINET MEMBER DECISIONS 
 

EXEMPT ITEMS 

(At the time of preparing the agenda there were no exempt items.  During any such items 
which may arise the meeting is likely NOT to be open to the public) 

 
Peter Sass 
Head of Democratic Services and Local Leadership 
(01622) 694002 
 
Tuesday, 2 February 2010 
 
 
Please note that any background documents referred to in the accompanying papers 
maybe inspected by arrangement with the officer responsible for preparing the relevant 
report. 
 



1 

KENT COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

 

CABINET SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 
MINUTES of a meeting of the Cabinet Scrutiny Committee held in the Darent Room, 
Sessions House, County Hall, Maidstone on Wednesday, 9 December 2009. 
 
PRESENT: Mrs T Dean (Chairman), Mr A R Chell, Mr L Christie, Mr G A Horne MBE, 
Mr R F Manning, Mr M J Jarvis, Mr R E King, Mr R J Lees, Mr J E Scholes, 
Mr C Hibberd (Substitute for Mr R W Bayford), Mr J F London (Substitute for Mr R 
Brookbank) and Mrs E M Tweed (Substitute for Mrs J Law) 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Mr N J D Chard and Mr R W Gough 
 
IN ATTENDANCE: Mr M Austerberry (Executive Director, Environment, Highways 
and Waste), Ms B Cooper (Director of Economic Development), Mr R White 
(Transport and Development Business Manager), Mr K Harlock (Commercial 
Services Director), Mr T Molloy (Programme Manager - Office Transformation), 
Mr R Palmer (Senior Personnel Officer), Mr P Sass (Head of Democratic Services 
and Local Leadership) and Mrs A Taylor (Research Officer to Cabinet Scrutiny 
Committee) 
 

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS 
 
25. Minutes - 21 October 2009  
(Item A3) 
 
In response to a question from the Chairman regarding the Cabinet Scrutiny 
Committee recommendations on Kent Highways Services and the process for Local 
Member input Mr Sass reported that discussions had been held between the Cabinet 
Member, the Head of Democratic Services and Local Leadership and the Overview 
and Scrutiny Manager and these would continue until the matters were resolved.   
 
RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meeting on 21 October 2009 are correctly 
recorded and that they be signed by the Chairman. 
 
26. Follow-up Items from Cabinet Scrutiny Committee  
(Item A4) 
 
The Chairman asked that the Director of Environment, Highways and Waste be 
invited to attend the next agenda planning meeting of the Chairman and Vice 
chairmen to discuss to outstanding requests of the Committee in relation to gully 
schedules.   
 
A memo from the Chief Executive was circulated in response to the Committee’s 
letter of 23 October regarding a request that the Personnel Committee review the 
Officer Code of Conduct.  The Committee agreed that the Chairman and Vice-
Chairmen would consider any further action at their next agenda setting meeting in 
the New Year.   
 

Agenda Item A3

Page 1



 

2 

The Chairman also explained to the Committee that she and the Vice-Chairmen were 
following up an issue relating to the contract between KCC and Terry Farrell and a 
copy of the contract had been requested. 
 
RESOLVED:  That the Cabinet Scrutiny Committee notes the follow up items report. 
 
27. Informal Member Group on Budgetary Issues - 27 November 2009  
(Item A5) 
 
The Chairman explained that one of the roles of the Budget IMG was to look at 
Section 106 agreements that were failing to achieve what they set out to achieve.  Mr 
Manning stated that he was hoping to meet with the Director of Economic 
Development and the Cabinet Member for Regeneration and Economic Development 
to determine how the original contribution level of £5.2million had been arrived at.  
The Budget IMG had requested that the Scrutiny Board be asked to review the 
protocols between the County and Districts and the formula used to determine 
contributions requested regarding future developments.  The Chairman asked that 
the Scrutiny Board included a discussion on effective two tier working.    
 
RESOLVED:  That the Cabinet Scrutiny approve the notes of the Budget IMG on 27 
November and ask the Scrutiny Board to review the protocols, in relation to future 
developments, between the County and Districts and the formula used to determine 
contributions requested 
 
28. Strategic Head Quarters Reception Facilities  
(Item B1) 
 
Mr Roger Gough, Cabinet Member for Corporate Support Services and Performance 
Management, Mr Kevin Harlock, Commercial Services Director, Mr Tom Molloy, 
Programme Manager, Office Transformation, Mr Robert Palmer, Senior Personnel 
Officer were present for this item. 
 
The Cabinet Member for Corporate Support Services and Performance Management 
explained that the proposals did not affect the reception at Sessions House, the 
figures on the number of visitors to KCC receptions showed that the majority were 
visitors to Sessions House reception.  In the current financial climate the Council 
needed to change how business was undertaken, there would be more focus on 
electronic methods and the need for reception facilities had to be reviewed.   The 
Cabinet Member confirmed that 6 employees were affected by the proposal, which 
equated to 4.8 full time equivalent members of staff.  The proposals were to reduce 
this to 2 full time equivalent members of staff and officers would ensure that where 
possible staff affected would be redeployed elsewhere.   
 
In response to a question from the Chairman Mr Harlock explained that Commercial 
Services managed the reception facilities.   
 
Mr Manning, one of the Joint Vice Chairmen of the Committee, stated that it was 
essential that the Council gave the right impression, the visitors needed to be dealt 
with efficiently, Members asked for confirmation of how the proposals would work in 
practice.  Mr Gough explained that the overwhelming bulk of visitors were to 
Sessions House reception, there were very few visitors to Cantium House reception 

Page 2



 

3 

and the bulk of visitors to Invicta House were KCC staff.  It was the intention that 
members of the public would be met by the staff they were visiting.   
 
The Chairman asked whether figures were available for the numbers of members of 
the public who visited Maidstone Gateways? 
 
In response to a concern from Members about the fire evacuation procedure Mr 
Harlock explained that reception staff were responsible for overseeing the safe 
evacuation of public and staff from the reception areas, there would be no change to 
the fire alarm procedures and fire wardens and management would continue to 
ensure a quick evacuation in the instance of a fire alarm.   
 
Mr Christie stated that the Cabinet Scrutiny Committee were representing the public 
and the image of the Council, he had concerns that costs which would be saved by 
reducing the receptionist staff would be borne by other members of staff collecting 
their visitors.  Mr Harlock explained that in time the functions and duties of the 
reception staff would change, for example tenders were now being received 
electronically.  Other Members raised concerns that additional burdens would be 
placed on secretarial staff who would have to continually meet visitors to each 
Council building.   
 
In response to a question Mr Harlock explained that the proposal relied on the 
communication of officers, who would be responsible for ensuring a smooth arrival of 
visitors, touch screens were currently not part of the proposals and there was 
currently a consultation period during which officers would welcome any suggestions 
for consideration. 
 
In response to a question from Mr King the witnesses confirmed that visitors would 
still be able to sign in, further consideration would be given to allocating swipe cards 
to visitors.  Infrequent visitors would be asked to report to Sessions and would be 
collected, or they would be met by a member of staff from Invicta reception area. 
 
In response to a question from the Chairman about whether a Health and Safety Risk 
assessment was carried out before the Chief Officer Group took the decision, Mr 
Harlock confirmed that a risk assessment and equality impact assessment had been 
undertaken now.  It was not clear whether this informed the Chief Officer Group in 
their decision.   
 
Members were concerned that they did not have enough information to feel satisfied 
that the alternatives being suggested were of the level that was expected of the 
County Council.  Mr Harlock explained that during the consultation period with staff 
detailed processes and procedures would be produced and made widely available to 
staff.  
 
The Chairman asked which Committee the processes and procedures information 
would be considered at, Mr Gough assured Members that in principle he had no 
problem with the issues being considered by a Council Committee, the Corporate 
POSC being perhaps the most appropriate to reassure Members with the detail.   
 
The Chairman raised concerns about the hidden costs of the proposals, further detail 
was necessary in the report to the Council Committee.  Mr Lees asked for evidence 
of the number of visitors who were reporting to the Gateways.  Mr Gough stated that 

Page 3



 

4 

there was a need to separate the visitors into KCC staff and external visitors, 
Gateways were only part of the debate and some of the issues already raised by 
Members might already exist, such as visitors moving around the Council buildings.   
 
The Chairman asked whether a Business Case was put to the Chief Officer Group 
before they made their decision, Mr Harlock confirmed that a Business Case did exist 
and Mr Gough stated that it would be made available to Members of the Committee.   
 
Mr Gough explained that the intention was not to drive visitors from Invicta House to 
the Gateway, but that there were trends that made this a sensible proposal.  
Regarding the holding area for visitors, the Atrium at Invicta could be used as a 
holding area for visitors if there was insufficient capacity at Sessions House.   
 
 
RESOLVED that the Cabinet Scrutiny:  
 

1. Thank Mr Gough, Mr Harlock, Mr Molloy and Mr Palmer for attending the 
meeting and answering Members’ questions 

 
2. Ask that a copy of the Business Case for the proposal to close the reception 

facilities, which Mr Harlock confirmed was considered by the Chief Officer 
Group, be circulated to all Members of the Committee 

 
3. Express concern regarding the logistics of the proposed arrangements in 

terms of the efficient flow of visitors between KCC buildings and the level of 
face-to-face service that Members believe is appropriate for KCC offices 

 
4. Express concern that the proposals overall lacked reality and apparent 

evidence; and that the relatively small savings that could be realised would be 
outweighed by additional costs being incurred elsewhere 

 
5. Ask that the issue be considered by the Scrutiny Board, possibly through the 

Corporate POSC, before a final decision is made. 
 

6. The Scrutiny Board, and/or Corporate POSC be provided with the following 
information: Number of people using the Maidstone Gateway; the 
appropriateness of using a holding area in Sessions House for visitors waiting 
to access other buildings; full details of all Risk and Health and Safety 
assessments, particularly with regard to fire evacuation, unauthorised access 
to swiped areas of the buildings etc.  

 
29. Kent Design Guide: Parking Consultation  
(Item C1) 
 
Mr N Chard, Cabinet Member for Environment, Highways and Waste, Mr M 
Austerberry, Executive Director for Environment, Highways and Waste,  Mrs B 
Cooper, Director of Economic Development, Mr B White, Transport and Development 
Business Manager, Mr T Hillier, Hillreed Homes and Mr A Tull, CDP Architects were 
present for this item.   
 
The Chairman explained that this call in was as a result of her being approached as 
Chairman of the Committee and that it was a decision made by two Cabinet 

Page 4



 

5 

Members in May 2009.  The meeting was not to discuss the decision in terms of 
guidance, but to consider whether the consultation process in this instance was 
satisfactory. 
 
Mr White explained the consultation process; a 6 week consultation was undertaken 
using the Kent Design Initiative’s select list of 87 consultees.  Questionnaires were 
circulated to all consultees in respect of the three guidance notes, 9 responses were 
received to two documents and 8 responses to one (the parking document).  Various 
issues were raised but no specific objections to the documents.    The Chairman 
queried the 87 consultees set out in appendix 4 of the agenda papers, six of the 
consultees were Maidstone Borough Council so it was perhaps unfair to class these 
as separate consultees, as they were all the same organisation.   
 
In response to a question from Mr Christie, Mr White explained that Hillreed Homes 
were on the consultees list and he was satisfied that the letter was sent to Hillreed 
Homes.   
 
Mr Tony Hilllier explained that he first became aware of the new standards in August 
2009, he had no recollection of the consultation.  The standards had a major impact 
on housing development, provision, standards and design.  A group of key Kent 
developers and architect organisations met, none of whom had any recollection of 
the consultation document.  The group approached Kent County Council’s Cabinet 
with five concerns: 
 

1. significant design implications; 
2. confusion as to appropriate levels of parking; 
3. standards would result in increased land take for parking; 
4. increased development cost; 
5. negative impact on housing delivery across Kent.   

 
Mr Hiller then approached the Chairman of the Cabinet Scrutiny Committee to try to 
resolve the group’s concerns.  In the view of key developers across Kent there had 
been no consultation or awareness of the Kent Design Guidance document.  Of the 9 
responses there were no specific replies from developers, architects or practitioners; 
in addition Kent Developers Group was not consulted.  The report document stated 
that the consultation responses ‘largely lent support’ to the guidance whereas in fact 
in Mr Hillier’s view none of the responses were supportive, they raised questions and 
suggested further discussion.  In relation to the 17 housebuilders on the consultee 
list; Mr Hillier had contacted 13 within the last 5 days, 11 had no recollection of the 
consultation document, 1 did recall but made no response and 1 was unsure.  Mr 
Hillier stated that there had not been a serious response from the house building 
industry on this matter.   
 
Mr Tull asked why designers were not consulted on the design guide document.  Of 
668 architects in Kent only one was consulted as Chairman of Royal Institute of 
British Architects (RIBA), how could 8 responses support the guidance document? 
 
Mr Chard explained that he took over the role of Cabinet Member in June 2009, he 
was aware of correspondence between the Council and Mr Hillier, but there had been 
no satisfactory resolution.  Mr Chard met with Mr Hillier in November; there were two 
issues, the consultation and the impact on the developers businesses.  Mr Chard was 

Page 5



 

6 

satisfied that the process was adhered to and he was satisfied that the right quality of 
people were consulted for the purposes of this consultation.   
 
In response to a question from the Chairman Mr White explained that the 
homebuilders’ federation regional group was consulted as was RIBA so it was felt 
that there was sufficient coverage.     Mr White explained that parking would be 
design led in accordance with the guidance, there would be similar levels of parking 
but developments would accommodate properly designed parking.  The consultation 
was sent out by paper to named individuals on the consultee list. 
 
Mr Christie asked who drew up the Kent Design Initiative network, whether Mr Hillier 
and Mr Tull were aware of the network and were they part of it.  Mr White explained 
that it would be beneficial to consider updating the consultation list for future 
consultations.  Mr Hillier explained that he was aware of the database of the Kent 
Design Network, however he had no recollection of the consultation. 
 
Mr Manning asked whether the consultees on the list was a representative trawl of 
affected parties, and did officers feel that 9 responses was a thorough consultation 
which largely led support.  Mrs Tweed asked whether any effort was made to chase 
up those consultees who did not respond.  Mr White explained that if there had been 
major concerns about the documentation they would have come through and chasing 
individuals was not in the nature of the consultation process.   
 
In response to a question from the Chairman, Mr Hillier explained that he was 
dissatisfied with the explanation that there would be further opportunity for 
consultation on the guidance notes. 
 
Mr Hillier asked that a list of the developers he contacted regarding the consultation 
be circulated to Members of the Committee and this was done.   
 
In response to a question from Members about the outcome he would like to see 
from the meeting and for future consultations Mr Hillier explained that he would like to 
see a quick, focussed consultation with the industry on the guidance.  Mr Austerberry 
stated that he accepted that consulting 87 individuals was not the same as the 
Council having  consulted 87 separate organisations. However in his opinion officers 
did consult a representative spread of relevant organisations.  There was a possibility 
that, in different circumstances, officers could be criticised for a situation in which 
they had set aside a consultation where the result was not as the Council would have 
wished.  The decision to recommend changes to parking standards to the districts 
following the consultation was taken by the two Cabinet Members, and Mr 
Austerberry did not see any basis for setting aside the consultation and that decision. 
He made the point that increased parking could be achieved by good design and 
without necessitating increased land take. KCC was always willing to work with 
developers in this.  
 
The Chairman stated that it was apparent that many Members did not understand the 
implications of the changes and there should be an opportunity for Members to be 
better informed.  Mr White confirmed that there was a commitment from the Kent 
Design Initiative to work with the development industry to fully understand the design 
guide and there would be an opportunity for Member involvement.  Mr White 
confirmed to Mr Hillier that the consultation was not just about implementing the 

Page 6



 

7 

existing standards and that consultation would be about the standards and possible 
changes if appropriate.   
 
 
RESOLVED that the Cabinet Scrutiny Committee: 
 
1. Thank Mr Chard, Mr Austerberry, Mrs Cooper, Mr White, Mr Hillier and Mr Tull for 

attending the meeting and answering Members’ questions 
 

2. Welcome the assurance from the Cabinet Member that a meeting with 
Developers and Architects would be held as a matter of urgency in the New Year 
to discuss the details of the standards being proposed, not just to talk about their 
implementation. 

 
3. Members should be invited to attend this meeting and the Chairman and Vice 

Chairmen of the Cabinet Scrutiny Committee should be advised at the earliest 
opportunity regarding the invitees to the meeting to ensure all relevant parties are 
present.   

 
4. Ask that the KCC consultation protocol be circulated to all Members, as the 

Committee was concerned that the protocol might not have been properly applied 
in this instance and that the Scrutiny Board and/or Corporate POSC be asked to 
examine whether the Consultation Protocol needed to be amended, in the light of 
the concerns expressed about this particular consultation, i.e. whether the list of 
consultees is full and appropriate; whether the method of consultation was 
appropriate; and whether steps should have been taken to chase up non-
respondents. 

 
30. Allocation of School Places in Kent (withdrawn)  
(Item D1) 
 
This item was withdrawn at the request of the Chairman and Vice Chairmen. 
 
 

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



 

KENT COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

 

CABINET SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 
MINUTES of a meeting of the Cabinet Scrutiny Committee held in the Darent Room, 
Sessions House, County Hall, Maidstone on Monday, 25 January 2010. 
 
PRESENT: Mrs T Dean (Chairman), Mr R W Bayford, Mr R Brookbank, 
Mr A R Chell, Mr L Christie (Vice-Chairman), Mrs V J Dagger (Substitute for Mr R E 
King), Mr G A Horne MBE, Mr R F Manning (Vice-Chairman), Mrs J Law, 
Mr R J Lees (Vice-Chairman) and Mr J E Scholes 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Mr J D Simmonds and Ms S J Carey 
 
IN ATTENDANCE: Ms L McMullan (Director of Finance), Mr D Shipton (Finance 
Strategy Manager), Mr A Wood (Head of Financial Management), Mr P Sass (Head 
of Democratic Services and Local Leadership) and Mrs A Taylor (Research Officer to 
Cabinet Scrutiny Committee) 
 

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS 
 
 
31. Budget 2010/2011 and Medium Term Financial Plan 2010 - 2013  
(Item 3) 
 
Mr J Simmonds, Cabinet Member for Finance, Ms S J Carey, Deputy Cabinet 
Member for Finance, Ms L McMullan, Director of Finance, Mr A Wood, Head of 
Financial Management and Mr D Shipton, Finance Strategy Manager were present 
for this item. 
 
The Committee considered the draft Budget and draft Medium Term Plan and a 
summary of the comments of the previous Policy Overview and Scrutiny Committees 
on the Draft Budget and Draft Medium Term Plan was circulated for Members’ 
information. 
 
The Chairman stated that throughout the POSC’s consideration of the budget 
documents the only questions raised, with the exception of one, were from opposition 
Members.  Mrs Dean asked the Cabinet Member whether any instruction had been 
given to Conservative group members not to ask questions on the budget.  Mr 
Simmonds had not heard of such an instruction and none had come from him.  Other 
Conservative Members of the Committee confirmed that no such instruction had 
been received.  Mr Simmonds also said that Members had raised budget questions 
with him outside the POSCs and he considered Mrs Dean’s question mischievous.   
 
In response to a question from Mr Christie about previous comments made by the 
County Council that the Government was ‘starving’ the Council, Mr Simmonds 
explained that had the Council had its fair share of funding, an additional £70 million 
would have been available to Kent this year; the Cabinet Member had no doubt that 
other areas of the country had benefited more than Kent and the South East Local 
Authorities.   
 

Agenda Item A4

Page 9



 

In response to a question from Mr Christie about KCC’s Council tax increase and the 
average formula grant, Mr Simmonds explained that it was important to compare like 
for like.  The Chairman asked whether it was possible to look more closely at the 
Government formula and which parts of the formula were inscrutable?  Ms McMullan 
explained that a number of years ago much of the formula was in effect ‘blackboxed’.  
There were changes to the funding formula in relation to census information and an 
artificial ceiling was put in; the Council successfully changed the funding formula 
following a 3 year debate with the government but it was now at a standstill position.  
She gave the example of social care for the elderly where local authorities in London 
receive a higher grant to meet higher London cost but place their elderly in homes in 
Kent which received less.  Ms McMullan explained that a report about differences in 
funding produced about 3 years ago was available to Members; it was a complex 
picture and showed that KCC was disadvantaged and the Council couldn’t benefit 
from some of the grants.  Ms McMullan offered to annotate this report to update it 
with the key areas of additional funding in the past three years, i.e. Building Schools 
for the Future funding, and make the report available to Members.   
 
The Committee had a discussion about whether they required this report, there was a 
view that Members should be looking forward rather than back and Mrs Law 
proposed that a vote be taken on asking Financial Services to update the report and 
make it available to Members.  Mr Brookbank seconded.   
 
The Chairman stated that, in her opinion, the proposition was unnecessary, given 
that Ms McMullan had offered to supply the updated report and also that the 
information could be obtained by Members, either using their rights as elected 
Members to receive information on a ‘need to know basis’ or using the Freedom of 
Information Act.  However, Mrs Law stated that she would like her proposal put to the 
vote, where the voting was as follows. 
 
For:  5    
Against: 5 
 
As there was an equity of votes, Mrs Dean used her casting vote for the proposal.  
Accordingly the report would be updated and made available to Members. 
 
The Chairman reminded Members that they had seen figures of Chief Officer 
average bonuses in the three previous years, which had been 11%, Mrs Dean had 
suggested that this was too high and Mr Carter had offered to review it.  Mrs Dean 
asked when it would be discussed by the Personnel Committee, and whether the 
budget assumed bonuses for the Chief Officer Group.   Mr Simmonds confirmed that 
it had been agreed with Chief Officers that there would be no bonuses in the next 
financial year for the Chief Officer Group; it was the Leader’s intention to bring the 
issue of bonuses to a future meeting of the Personnel Committee.   
 
In response to a question from Mr Manning about clarifying the pressures on the 
budget, Mr Simmonds explained that Children’s Services had received additional 
money following cases like Baby P and the Council had seen a 44% increase in child 
welfare referrals mainly from the Police.   Regarding Highways and the recent bad 
weather, Mr Simmonds confirmed that the Council had reserves for such events, and 
had 20,000 tonnes of salt at the before the onset of the snow.  Total costs of the 
adverse weather conditions had been £1.3million.  Moreover the liabilities within the 

Page 10



 

Government’s Personal Care Bill were causing concern and discussions were taking 
place about how much these might cost. 
 
Ms McMullan referred to page 55 of the Draft Medium Term Plan, 2011/12 which 
contained pressures of just under £48million.   
 
Mr Scholes raised a concern about the costs involved in repairing all the potholes 
around the County; an additional £1 million had been allocated for highways repairs 
following the bad weather but queried whether this was enough.  Mr Simmonds 
explained that the situation would be continually assessed and there might have to 
be additional expenditure, the Cabinet Member for Environment, Highways and 
Waste was looking at the quality of repair of the potholes.  Mrs Dean referred to page 
64 of the Draft Medium Term Plan, a saving of £2.4million was shown in the 
Highways maintenance budget area which related to savings on existing contracts, 
Mrs Dean asked whether this would be reapplied to highways.   Mr Simmonds 
explained that next year an additional £10million was going into the Highways 
Service (the second half of a two year £20 million commitment) and there was no 
lack of commitment from KCC to Highways, Ms McMullan explained that the money 
was reinvested back into the Directorate’s budget.   
 
In response to a question from the Chairman about whether the Council was 
exercising the break clause in the Ringway contract Ms McMullan explained that no 
decision had yet been taken on the break clause and this would be considered by the 
new director of Highways.   
 
Mr Lees explained that as a new Member who joined KCC in June 2009 he would  
have welcomed some budgetary information from previous years.  Mr Brookbank 
agreed that rough comparators between years would be useful for new Members 
although previous budget information was available on the website or from the 
library.  Mr Bayford (also a new member in June 2009) explained that he was content 
with the information he received.  Mr Simmonds explained that the Finance 
Directorate also produced monthly and quarterly monitoring reports for the Cabinet 
meetings; these were also considered by the Budget IMG.  
 
Mrs Law asked about the pressures of the Personal Care Bill, particularly with the 
changing demography of the County and Telecare.  Mr Simmonds explained that the 
aim of Telecare was to keep people in their own homes, Mr Gibbens, the Cabinet 
Member for Kent Adult Social Services, was arranging a trip to the Telecare facilities; 
any Member was welcome to join the visit.  There was support for the Telecare 
scheme and the combination of services which seemed to be dealing well with the 
changing demographics of the County, particularly in the recent bad weather. 
 
The Chairman raised the issue of the Civic Amenity site previously planned for 
Tonbridge and Malling, which appeared to have been removed from the capital 
programme.  Mr Simmonds explained that 12 locations had been investigated and 
none had been deemed suitable; officers would continue to look for a suitable site.  
Ms McMullan referred to page 31 of the Draft Budget Book, the ‘approval to plan’ 
section contained funding for recycling centres.  Mr Simmonds explained that 
currently there was no specific project to which to allocate funding but he would ask 
the Cabinet Member for Environment, Highways and Waste to provide further 
information to Mrs Dean and other Tonbridge and Malling Members regarding the 

Page 11



 

reasons behind the project being removed from the capital programme.  If a suitable 
site were found it would be considered in the normal way.     
 
Mr Christie asked how if recent government grant settlements had been so bad for 
KCC, the Council could claim to have the lowest council tax for 2010/11,whilst 
continuing with high quality front line services, and how much of the budget was 
made up of Government Grant?  Mr Simmonds explained that £110million of savings 
had been made in the last three years through good housekeeping and a further 
£200million of savings were due to be made over the next three years.  The savings 
to date had been through cutting back office functions whilst maintaining front office 
services, technology had made services more efficient and more effective.  Ms 
McMullan provided a rough estimate that 61% of the Council’s budget in 2010/11 will 
be made up of  Government Grant.  The corresponding figure for 2009/10 is 62.7%. 
 
The Chairman asked for clarification on the staffing reduction figures, she understood 
that 770 posts were due to be deleted.  Where would these reductions fall and how 
could Members be reassured that front line services would not be diminished?  Mr 
Simmonds explained that negotiations were ongoing, the process had been ongoing 
for three years, £110 million savings had been made already and vacancy 
management meant some vacant posts were not being filled.  Ms McMullan 
explained that the process varied by directorate, a consultation on a substantial 
restructure of the Children, Families and Education Directorate was due to begin at 
the end of February beginning of March.  In response to a question from Mrs Dean 
about whether the consultation could have started earlier Ms McMullan explained that 
the Council was 4 – 6 months ahead of other authorities, restructuring would take into 
account future proposals.  Ms Carey gave an example of where investment was 
being made to automate licences in one area which would reduce that service by one 
post but would maintain service levels and that this sort of action was taking place 
across the council.   Ms McMullan explained there were only proposals at this stage 
for a reduction in 463 posts with further savings in future years.  Mr Simmonds 
explained that the Total Place initiative would make savings in the next two years of 
the Medium Term Plan of £5million in each year, and the Council was looking at 
possible economies through relationships with Districts and partnership working.  The 
Council worked hard to get its excellent rating, delivering value for money for 
residents.   
 
In response to a question from Mr Christie around a separate precept for Asylum 
costs, Mr Simmonds explained that the issue of Asylum costs had been going on for 
years with comprehensive negotiation with the Government.  The County Council 
estimates it will be £4million out of pocket in 2009/10, and that this shortfall will 
continue into future years based on the current grant rules.  Asylum was a national 
issue not solely the problem of KCC.  Mr Christie explained that his concern was a 
separate precept being set for such a relatively small amount.  £4million was only 
0.17% of the total revenue spend of £2.3billion.  This had been done before when £3 
was added to every household’s Council Tax but when the Government came up with 
the money this £3 was never repaid.  McMullan explained that in 2002/03 the Council 
set aside £10million as a specific reserve for asylum costs, but this was due to run 
out at the end of this financial year.  It was noted that there was a £4million gap in the 
Council’s budget that would have to be levied through Council Tax.  Mr Simmonds 
explained that Kent County Council was one of five authorities in the same position, 
other authorities had also raised a separate precept, Kent County Council provided 
an excellent service to Asylum Seekers and the Council deserved payment for it, 

Page 12



 

Kent Council tax payers should not have to subsidise the costs of Asylum.  Ms 
McMullan stated that the bulk of the costs related to asylum related to individuals 
leaving care, but agreed to provide committee members with a detailed breakdown of 
the asylum costs.   
 
In response to a question from Mrs Law about localism and Total Place efficiencies, 
Mr Simmonds explained that the Council would like more control over the money 
being spent on quangos.  In response to a question from Mrs Dean, Ms McMullan 
confirmed that the remaining two years of the Medium Term Plan contained provision 
for savings of £5million in each year from Total Place. 
 
Mrs Dean asked for reassurance that the recommendations of the Select Committees 
had been taken into account when preparing the budget, Mr Simmonds stated that 
they had been and the Finance department would confirm to Mrs Dean where the 
resources, particularly from the work on Member Information, had been included in 
the budget.  
 
Mr Christie asked about two tier working and whether unitary authorities were being 
considered in discussions on future savings, Mr Simmonds explained that there had 
to be a more economical way of providing services.  The Chairman asked whether 
there was any published evidence that unitary authorities led to lower council tax, Ms 
McMullan explained that there was emerging evidence from some of the newer 
unitary authorities that there were efficiencies, more information would be available 
when the council tax rates were released.   
 
In response to a question from Mr Horne about the Learning and Skills Council and 
the transfer of service over to the Council, Mr Simmonds explained that the funding 
package from government had not yet been agreed, Ms McMullan explained that the 
risks were being managed and that the Council was relatively content although there 
was still no detail about the funding package. 
 
Mrs Dean referred to page 55 of the Draft Budget Book, £4 million expenditure on 
modernisation of the Council, Ms McMullan explained that this referred to workforce 
reform and related to investment in technology, redundancy payments etc. in order to 
deliver future savings.  In response to Mrs Dean’s question on the one-off 
contribution from reserves, Mr Wood explained what three items made up the total 
budget for 2010/11.   
 
Mr Christie questioned the pay and salaries of staff, the Government had set a 1% 
limit of increase for 2011/12 but the Council budget assumed a total pay freeze for 
2010/11 and the Medium Term Plan was based on no increase for three years.  Mr 
Simmonds explained that it was not an easy judgement, 100 – 150 more staff might 
be affected if the pay freeze was not in place for 2010/11.  He added that KCC was a 
very good employer; that there were other good reasons to work for KCC than just 
the salary and that eligible staff still received incremental progression and the 
majority had accepted the reasons for the pay freeze.  The action also gave a clear 
message to organisations that provide KCC with services.  Mr Simmonds pointed out 
that while there was a zero cost of living increase in 2010, no decision had been 
made about the level of increase for the following two years. 
 
Mrs Dean asked whether Mr Simmonds now regretted the decision of the County 
Council in June 2009 to increase the Member allowances by between 8% - 30%.  Mr 

Page 13



 

Simmonds stated that this was retrospective and looked back over a four year period 
and the Council needed to widen the basis on which people were encouraged to 
stand for election.  
 
Mr Christie asked about Healthwatch, there was a proposal to reduce the service by 
£100k, what was the budget of Healthwatch and how many calls had been received 
in the past 12 months.   Mr Shipton explained that the total budget was £300k, the 
reduction was coming from reducing the money paid to the contact centre for 
handling calls.  Information on call numbers would be provided.  Mrs Dean asked 
how much was spent on advertising the Healthwatch service, she then explained that 
her calculations showed each complaint cost £600 to deal with and 14 complaints 
had been referred to the Health Authorities in the last 2 years.  Mr Simmonds 
explained that he was not comfortable with the cost of the service and it was being 
looked at by the Cabinet Member for Public Health and Innovation.  
 
 
RESOLVED that the Cabinet Scrutiny Committee: 
 

1. Thank Mr Simmonds, Ms Carey, Ms McMullan, Mr Wood and Mr Shipton for 
attending the meeting and answering Members’ questions.  Particular thanks 
were offered to the Finance staff who Members of the Committee thought 
were amongst the most open and helpful in the Council in this and previous 
years; 

2. Welcomes the offer of the Director of Finance to provide an annotated (to 
enable a brief update) copy of the report into funding received from 
Government by the County Council; 

3. Welcomes the assurance of the Cabinet Member for Finance that the issue of 
Chief Officer Group bonuses will be considered by a future Personnel 
Committee; 

4. Welcomes the offer of the Director of Finance to provide a breakdown of 
Asylum costs to the Committee; 

5. Welcomes the offer of the Finance Strategy Manager to provide written 
confirmation of the money spent and allocated to implement Select Committee 
recommendations; 

6. Welcomes the offer of the Finance Strategy Manager to provide further 
information on the call numbers relating to Healthwatch and the cost to KCC of 
advertising the service.   

 
 

Page 14



 
NOTES of a meeting of the Cabinet Scrutiny Committee Informal Member 
Group on Budgetary Issues held at Sessions House, County Hall on 
Thursday, 7 January 2010. 
 
Present: Mr R F Manning (Chairman), Mr I Chittenden and Mr L Christie  
 
In Attendance:- Ms L McMullan, Director of Finance, Mr A Wood, Head of 
Financial Management, Mrs B Cooper, Director of Economic Development, Mr 
N Smith, Head of Development investment and Mr P D Wickenden, Overview, 
Scrutiny and Localism Manager. 
 
 
 Action 
1. Notes of Previous Meeting held on 27 

November 2009 
 (Item1) 
 
(1) The notes of the previous meeting were agreed as 
a correct record subject to:- 
 

(a) Mr Christie’s apologies being recorded; and 
 
(b)  note 2 sub paragraph (7) first sentence reading 

“The Chairman of the Budget IMG explained that 
the concern of the group was that this 
development must not place additional pressure 
on KCC’s budget”. 

 
Matters Arising 
 
Icelandic Deposits 
  
(2) The IMG noted that the current stance of the 
Icelandic President and Government (being reported in 
the news) which might result in a referendum affected the 
deposits of individual savers not those deposits held by 
local authorities. which was being negotiated on the local 
authorities’ behalf by the Local Government Association.  
However, it was fair to say that the outcome of a 
referendum affecting the deposits of individual savers 
could create a mood which could impact on the local 
authorities’ discussions with the Icelandic banks. 
 
(3) Ms McMullan reaffirmed that the local authorities’ 
claims for the recovery of deposits were likely to be 
tested in the courts. This had always been expected. 
Glitnir Winding Up Committee was now assuming that 
council deposits with the Icelandic banks were loans not 
deposits.  The lawyers acting on behalf of the County 

 

Agenda Item A5

Page 15



Council and other local authorities fail to see how a 
financial instrument of a deposit could suddenly change 
to a loan.  The County Council maintains (and indeed the 
relevant audit documentation clearly states) that the 
funds it had lodged with the Icelandic banks are deposits. 
 
. 
 
2. Revenue and Capital Budget Monitoring 

Exception Report 
 (Item 2) 
 
(1) The IMG noted that the main issues were:- 
 

(a) after management action a revenue underspend 
of £4.454m (excluding schools and asylum) was 
projected by year end; and 

 
(b) overall there is a £12.050m capital expenditure 

that is more likely to occur after 31 March 2010 
offset by real variance of £4.7m. 

 
(2) The movement of -£2.729m since the last month 
brings the pressures this month excluding asylum and 
schools to a projected underspend at year end of -£4454. 
There had been some movement on the portfolio 
responsible for highways and this movement was 
expected to increase next month because of the ongoing 
adverse weather conditions. 

 
(3) Schools traditionally projected an overspend, and, 
this year was not an exception with a projected 
overspend of £6m. 

 
(4) Members discussed at some length the unchanged 
forecast funding shortfall of £3.808m on asylum 
(£3.523m due to 18 plus Care Leavers and £0.285m due 
to unaccompanied asylum seeking children).  Ms 
McMullan advised Members of the IMG that should 
money not be forthcoming from the Government for this 
shortfall the Council would exhaust the specific 
reserve that was created for this purpose by the end of 
this financial year.  There was no further reserve 
available for 2010/11 and beyond, so any expected 
shortfall between costs and Government Grant would 
have to be reflected as a pressure to be financed in the 
2010/11 Budget.  
 
(5) Ms McMullan reported on the historical negotiations 
on the asylum issue conducted by the late Lord Bruce 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 16



Lockhart and the most recent meeting between the 
Leader Paul Carter and Phil Woolas the Minister for 
Asylum. In answer to a question from Mr Christie Ms 
McMullan indicated that Dr Eddy had been helpful in the 
ongoing dialogue with the Government on asylum  
 
(6) Members of the IMG were keen to learn how the 
money received from the Government for asylum was 
spent.  It was agreed that this should be a confidential 
conversation but that a meeting should be arranged with 
Paul Carter, incorporating a briefing by Keith Abbott on 
the breakdown of figures.       
 
(7) With regards to this month’s position with the 
Capital Budget the IMG noted that the spend profile on a 
number of the capital projects  would be re-phased into 
later years. 
 
(8) In answer to a question who has responsibility for 
dealing with writing off of any of the outstanding debt 
which currently stood (as at November 2009) for Kent 
Adult Social Services at £18.927m Ms McMullan 
responded there were a range of delegation levels for 
officers with the highest level being the responsibility of 
Governance and Audit Committee. 
 
(9) Members then asked a range of detailed questions 
on the report which included:- 
 

(a) the slippage on the road signs and lining; 
(b) Dover Sea change; 
(c) Salt storage infrastructure; and 
(d) The Turner Centre settlement 

 
(10) With regards to the Turner Centre settlement the 
advice was that this issue should be taken up direct 
with Mike Hill the portfolio holder. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Paul 
Wickenden/Lynda 
McMullan to 
arrange. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Mike Hill/Richard 
Morsley 

3. Draft Budget and Medium Term Plan 
(item 3) 

(1) Mr Chittenden raised a number of queries on the 
draft budget 2010/11 
 

(a) Provision for Kent TV was set out  on page 49  
under the Strategic Development Unit heading; 

(b) With regard to the Langley Park – Park and 
Ride Mr Chittenden was advised to direct his 
question outside of the meeting to the portfolio 
holder Mr Chard; 

(c) Mr Wood explained the background to how the 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Nick Chard 

Page 17



figure of £68-69m for Prudential Borrowing had 
been arrived at; 

(d) For the detail relating to the Household Waste 
Recycling Centres referred to on page 31 to 
speak to Mr Hallett the Finance Manager for 
the Environment, Highways and Waste 
Directorate 

(e) Whether the heading General Efficiency 
Savings referred to more than the staff 
reductions.  Ms McMullan indicated that she 
would be briefing the Liberal Democrat Group 
on 18 January but there was a substantial work 
on this; and 

(f) With regard to the taking out of £0.5m from 
Supporting Independence Ms McMullan 
advised Mr Chittenden that this provision had 
been set aside some years ago as part of 
“Towards2010” but had generally underspent 
each year. 

4.  Aylesham Village Expansion – Development 
Contributions and the Provision of Community 
Infrastructure –Kent County Councils 
approach 
(item 4) 

 
(1) The IMG received a paper which provided further 
information on the County Councils overall approach to 
development contributions and how this was being 
applied to the Aylesham Village expansion. 
 
(2) The IMG noted that the KCC Guide to Development 
Contributions and the Provision of Community 
infrastructure was to be reviewed to reflect the current 
economic conditions.  The Guide provides a starting 
point in any negotiation based on the assumption of new 
infrastructure rather than a figure to be relied upon for 
budgetary purposes. 
 
(3) It was noted that the system adopted by the County 
Council cannot always provide the perfect solution, 
particularly in the current economic climate.  
Circumstances are often highly challenging bearing in 
mind the County Council is not the determining planning 
authority.  The Chairman expressed his concern that the 
dilemma which this can potentially present for an elected 
Member who is both a member of the County Council 
and the determining local authority. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 18



(4) The IMG understood that recent experience 
demonstrated that at planning appeals and public 
inquiries, the Planning Inspectorate is increasingly 
allowing the grant of planning permission (when 
balancing competing considerations) by deferring to the 
delivery of housing numbers in favour of legitimate 
requests for development contributions.  As a 
consequence in addition to the reports to the IMG the 
Finance Strategy Board were being advised of the 
challenges. 
 
(5) Through the negotiation phase the County Council 
seeks to achieve innovative solutions to meeting the 
implementation of the County Council’s overall strategy. 
 
(6) Whilst the negotiations with Dover District Council 
were ongoing and had been very challenging Mrs 
Cooper’s and Mr Smith’s understanding was that the 
latest proposal is receiving favourable consideration by 
the Dover District Council.  The formal response of Dover 
District Council was still awaited. 
 
(7) It was suggested that the Scrutiny Board should 
pick up this issue and allocate it to the most appropriate 
Scrutiny Committee to ensure that this emerging issue 
did not have an adverse impact on the County Council’s 
budget. 
 

 
(Footnote: The Planning Advisory Group have also been 
discussing  the issue of development contributions) 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Mr Hotson/Paul 
Wickenden 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
By: Peter Sass - Head of Democratic Services and Local Leadership  
 
To: Cabinet Scrutiny Committee – 10 February 2010  
 
Subject: Follow up items from Cabinet Scrutiny Committee  
 
Classification: Unrestricted 
 

 
Summary: This report sets out the items which the Cabinet Scrutiny 

Committee has raised previously for follow up 
 

 
Introduction 

 
1. This is a rolling schedule of information requested previously by the 

Cabinet Scrutiny Committee.   
 

2. If the information supplied is satisfactory it will be removed following the 
meeting, but if the Committee should find the information to be 
unsatisfactory it will remain on the schedule with a request for further 
information.  

 
 

 

Recommendation 

 
3.  That the Cabinet Scrutiny Committee notes the responses to the 

issues raised previously.  
 

 
  
Contact: Peter Sass 
  peter.sass@kent.gov.uk  
 
  01622 694002 
 
Background Information: Nil 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item A7

Page 21



 Issue Response 

10.12.08 Highways Business Plan IMG 02.12.08 
- A list of gully schedules be supplied to all Members after 

the elections 

In July Members will be supplied with specimen gulley emptying 
schedules following the completion of route optimisation work for 
gulleys countywide. When all this is complete, gulley emptying 
schedules will be available. 
 

23.09.09 The Cabinet Scrutiny Committee request that the Personnel 
Committee review the Officer and Member Code of Conduct 
with regard to situations where a potential conflict of interest, 
real or perceived is encountered; 

A further letter was sent to the Leader on 13 January 2010.   
 
The Personnel Committee, on 27 January, agreed that there was 
no need to instigate a formal review of the Code of Conduct – 
Members are invited to read the minutes of the Personnel 
Committee when they are available.   
  

21.10.09 Local Member input into Highways Issues: 
The Cabinet Scrutiny welcome the Cabinet Member’s 
assurance that he would take the views of the Cabinet Scrutiny 
Committee on board and that the issue should be reviewed 
again by the Cabinet Scrutiny Committee in 6 months time. 

For consideration in April 2010. 

09.12.09 The Chairman and Vice Chairmen requested a copy of the 
contract between KCC and Terry Farrell 

A copy of the contract has been requested and the R&ED POSC 
will be updated on the latest Kent Spatial Framework document 
which has been produced following Farrell’s consultancy work.  
R&ED POSC have taken a close interest in the development of 
this work and this is a scheduled update to ensure R&ED POSC 
Members are fully briefed and updated.  

09.12.09 Developer contributions, section 106 agreements:  The Cabinet 
Scrutiny Committee ask the Scrutiny Board to review the 
protocols in relation to future developments, between the 
County and Districts and the formula used to determine 
contributions requested. 

A future meeting of the Scrutiny Board will determine which 
POSC should deal with this issue and when. 

P
a
g
e
 2

2



09.12.09 Kent Design Guide:   
Welcome the offer from the Cabinet Member that a meeting with 
Developers and Architects would be held as a matter of urgency in 
the New Year and the assurance that this would include discussion 
of the standards being proposed, not just to talk about their 
implementation.  Practical examples of how the proposed standards 
would operate in practice should be demonstrated to enable 
members to discuss what the effects of the new standards were 
likely to be on landtake and street scene.  Members should be 
invited to attend this meeting and the Chairman and Vice Chairmen 
of the Cabinet Scrutiny Committee should be advised at the earliest 
opportunity regarding the invitees to the meeting to ensure all 
relevant parties are present.   
 
Ask that the KCC consultation protocol be circulated to all Members, 
as the Committee was concerned that the protocol might not have 
been properly applied in this instance and that the Scrutiny Board 
and/or Corporate POSC be asked to examine whether the 
Consultation Protocol needed to be amended, in the light of the 
concerns expressed about this particular consultation, i.e. whether 
the list of consultees is full and appropriate; whether the method of 
consultation was appropriate; and whether steps should have been 
taken to chase up non-respondents. 

 
Wednesday 10th March, 10:00-13:00, has been agreed in 
principle for the meeting with selected developers and members 
wishing to attend.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The consultation strategy was circulated to all Cabinet Scrutiny 
Committee Members 22.12.09 
 
The Scrutiny Board will be considering our request that they, or 
Corporate POSC, examine whether the consultation protocol 
needs to be amended in light of the Kent Design Guide 
consultation. 

09.12.09 Strategic Head Quarters Reception Facilities: 
2. a copy of the business case for the proposal to close the 

reception facilities be circulated to Members of the 
Committee  

 
 
 

3. ask that the issue be considered by the Scrutiny Board, 

 
The memo circulated to members of the Cabinet Scrutiny 
Committee and Corporate POSC on 26 January 2010 notes that, 
whilst a "feasibility report" was referred to at Cabinet Scrutiny 
Committee in December, this is one and the same thing as the 
Chief Officer Group report - there is no separate document. 
 
This issue was considered by the Corporate POSC on 14 

P
a
g
e
 2

3



possibly through the Corporate POSC before a final 
decision is made 

4. the Scrutiny Board, and/or Corporate POSC be provided 
with the following information: Number of people using 
the Maidstone Gateway; the appropriateness of using a 
holding area in Sessions House for visitors waiting to 
access other buildings; full details of all Risk and Health 
and Safety assessments, particularly with regard to fire 
evacuation, and security of staff in view of unauthorised 
access to swiped areas of the buildings. 

 
 

January 2010. 
 
Further information on SHQ reception closures was circulated, 
via email, to members of the Cabinet Scrutiny Committee and 
Corporate POSC on 26 January 2010. 

 

P
a
g
e
 2

4



By: Peter Sass:  Head of Democratic Services and Local Leadership  
 
To:  Cabinet Scrutiny Committee – 10 February 2010  
 
 
Subject:      Decision to award the Kent TV contract to an external company 

(Cabinet Decision) 
 
 

 
1. Background 
 
The Chairman and Vice-Chairmen of the Cabinet Scrutiny Committee would like 
clarification on: 
 

- the basis on which a decision was made to go to tender for the continuation of the 
service; 

- the terms of invitation to go to tender 
 
The Chairman and Vice-Chairmen would also like to explore whether the service is good 
value for money. 
 
 
 
2.  Recommendation 
 

Members may: 
 

(a) make no comments  
 
(b) express comments but not require reconsideration of the decision  
 
(c) require implementation of the decision to be postponed pending 
reconsideration of the matter in the light of the Committee’s comments by 
whoever took the decision or  
 
(d) require implementation of the decision to be postponed pending 
consideration of the matter by the full Council. 
 
 

 
 
Contact:   Anna Taylor  Tel: 01622 694764 
 

Agenda Item C1

Page 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



Cabinet Paper – Kent TV – 1
st
 February 2010 

By:   Roger Gough – Cabinet Member for Corporate Support Services 
& Performance Management 

Peter Gilroy – Chief Executive  

To:   Cabinet – 1
st
 February 2010  

Subject:  Decision to award the Kent TV contract to an external company. 

Classification: Unrestricted 

 

Summary:  This report seeks to inform members of the progress of the 
tender for the provision of community TV 

 

 

1. Introduction 

During its two-year pilot period, Kent TV has received over 2.5 million visits and 
provided opportunities for Kent to showcase itself regionally, nationally and 
internationally. It has provided the county with an innovative and effective way of 
communicating in the 21

st
 Century. Over those last two years, the pilot has given us the 

opportunity to learn a great deal; we have had the chance to explore what does and 
does not work in terms of content and what things we would like to do differently. The 
re-tender presents an opportunity to expand the reach of the project further to include 
training facilities, web casting and a youth channel. 

 

2. The Review 

2.1 In the summer of 2009, the decision was made to extend the existing contract with 
Ten Alps until March 2010, in order to conduct a review of the service. The review 
was conducted to determine Kent TV’s successes & shortcomings and identify 
areas for development against the original Cabinet paper written in April 2007. 

2.2 Thirty-six interviews were conducted with Kent TV Board members, elected 
members, businesses, voluntary organisations, public sector organisations and 
service users. Participants were asked for their views on the current service and 
what they would do to improve it in the future. 

2.3 The review examined the original Cabinet report submitted in April 2007 and 
assessed Kent TV’s successes, weaknesses and opportunities in various areas 
including Local Content, Widening Participation, Education, Commercial Benefits, 
Technological Innovation, Employment, Partnership Working and Governance. 

2.4 The review found that the general response to the Kent TV pilot was positive and 
highlighted areas for improvement. 

2.5 The review informed the specification for the tender process.  

 

Page 27



Cabinet Paper – Kent TV – 1
st
 February 2010 

3. The Tender Process 

3.1 Following the review, specifications were developed in partnership with Cabinet, 
Directorates, Personnel, Procurement, Information Services Group, Legal & 
Democratic Services, the Kent TV Board and partner organisations such as Visit 
Kent.   

3.2 To encourage economies of scale the tender document integrated the existing 
What’s On and Webcasting contracts with the Kent TV contract.  

3.3 The combined contracts are valued at £750,000 per annum and a contract will not 
be awarded for more than this figure. These costs are broken down to £600,000 for 
Kent TV, £100,000 for What’s On and £50,000 for Webcasting. 

3.4 The advert was placed on the South East Business portal and also in the Official 
Journal of the European Union. The companies who expressed an interest were all 
sent a copy of the specifications and contract. 

3.5 In November, the specifications and proposed contract were sent out to the 
interested parties. The Council received a number of tender documents by the 
December deadline.  

 

4. Interviews and the contract discussions 

4.1 The companies which met the minimum requirements were invited to pitch their 
ideas for the future of Kent TV to a panel.  

4.2 Due to the adverse weather conditions, the original presentation date of 18 
December 2009 was moved to 14 January 2010.  

4.3 The panel consisted of Paul Carter (Leader of the Council), Roger Gough (Cabinet 
Member for Corporate Support Services & Performance Management), Bryan 
Sweetland (Deputy Cabinet Member for Corp Support Services & Performance 
Management), Michael Northey (Deputy Cabinet Member for Corp Support 
Services & Performance Management), Chris Luke (Interim Head of Procurement) 
and Tanya Oliver (Director for Strategic Development and Public Access).  

4.4 The presentations confirmed there were a number of strong contenders to run the 
channel.  

4.5 Officers have been clarifying the proposals of the contenders and there will be an 
oral update as to the progress of these discussions at Cabinet.  

5. Conclusion 

Due to the adverse weather conditions the tender process has been delayed. The 
companies wishing to run the channel have made their presentations however the 
assessment of their proposals within the procurement process is still as yet unfinished. 
It is expected that a decision regarding the continuation of Kent TV will be made 
shortly; however due to time constraints Cabinet is asked to delegate to the Cabinet 
Member for Corporate Support Services & Performance Management the decision of 
the final approval of the provider company and the award of the contract.  

6. Recommendation  

Cabinet is asked to: 

1. Note the progress made to date. 

Page 28



Cabinet Paper – Kent TV – 1
st
 February 2010 

2. Authorise the Chief Executive to extend the existing Kent TV and Webcasting 
contracts by one month should this be necessary. 

3. Delegate to the Cabinet Member for Corporate Support Services & 
Performance Management the final selection and approval of the provider 
company; and, subject to satisfactory outcome to the clarification of the tenders’ 
proposals, the Cabinet Member for Corporate Support Services & Performance 
Management be authorised to enter into the relevant contracts with such 
service provider. 

 

7. Background Documents:  

GapGemini Review of Kent TV 

Specifications for Kent TV 

 

8. Author Contact Details 

Tanya Oliver – Director of Strategic Development and Public Access 

* Tanya.oliver@kent.gov.uk     (  01622 221878 

Page 29



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



Community TV - Issued Tender 1 26-10-09 

KENT COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

Invitation to Tender for the Provision of Community TV 
 
 

Section 1 Instructions to Tenderers 
 
 

Context of Requirement 
 
 
Kent County Council (the Council) has been increasingly innovative in its use of web based 
technology to both inform and interact with its residents, businesses and visitors to Kent. The 
initial service contracts for three separate initiatives (Kent TV, What’s On and Webcasting) 
are all coming to an end enabling the Council to seek a single contractor to take these 
initiatives forward whilst benefiting from the bringing together of the complementary 
technology platforms they use. 
 
Kent TV is transformational. The digital age is upon us and Kent TV is an essential part of 
the Council’s service delivery, community engagement and communication in this world. It is 
also a key way to promote Kent as a county for tourism and inward investment. The Council 
has always been forward-thinking and Kent TV is an example of how we have grasped the 
digital agenda in a way others are now beginning to follow. We have a strong platform upon 
which to build and as well as providing a critical delivery and communication tool, save 
significant money on training and communication.   
 
Kent TV has developed significantly from its launch in September 2007, with the third site 
refresh launching on 1 September this year as a result of user feedback. Undoubtedly we 
have learned a lot over the last two years and this will inform the future of Kent TV as whilst 
we have seen considerable success, there is more to be done and it is time to take this 
initiative even further. 
 
It has always been the Council’s vision that Kent TV is a community channel and asset. 
Although throughout the pilot it was exclusively funded by the Council it was never intended 
to be a Kent County Council channel. As we look to move forward with the service we 
anticipate that the service will make further links with, and be used by, schools, universities 
and local authorities including the NHS.  
 
The Council is looking for this usage by the other bodies to not only be at no additional cost 
to the Council but also contribute to the infrastructure and running costs of the channel thus 
reducing the Council’s financial commitment across the life of the contract. 
 
The Council developed the “What’s On” site to provide a single point where details of events 
across the County could be found. The site went live in November 2008 and since then has 
had over 16,000 events listed with over 190,000 page visits. 
 
Wholly funded by the Council the functionality enables businesses / attractions and 
members of the public to load details of events which, once moderated, are searchable and 
viewable on the site. 
 
The Council has been webcasting its major meetings (full Council, Cabinet etc) which have 
viewable on its website - kent.gov.uk - both live and for up to six months afterwards. These 
webcasts have generated significant public interest and the Council is now looking, to help 

Page 31



Community TV - Issued Tender 2 26-10-09 

meet its aspiration of enabling the people of Kent to have more involvement in democracy, to 
expand this service both in terms of the number of meetings covered and the available 
functionality. 
 
Whilst the Council is looking for a single contractor to cover the three strands a solution with 
specialist sub-contractors suitably supporting a prime contractor could also be acceptable. 
The Council will not contract separately via this procurement. 
 
The current value of the combined contracts is £750,000 per annum and a contract will not 
be awarded for more than this figure. 
 
The contract and service for Kent TV has had a high profile throughout the pilot period. 
Whilst this, and all invitations to tender are issued in good faith by the Council any contract 
award decision will be subject to formal review by elected members through the Council’s 
‘Key Decision’ process.  
 
 
Governance  
 
Kent TV will continue to be run independently by the Service Provider and comply to Ofcom 
regulations. The contract management relationship will be between the Service Provider and 
a Council Officer (currently the Director of Strategic Development and Public Access). This 
arrangement will exist purely to monitor contract compliance. 
 
For editorial purposes, the Service Provider will report to an Independent Board but day to 
day editorial control will be in the hands of the Service Provider. 
 
 

Existing Arrangements 
 
Both the Kent TV and “What’s On” contracts are currently with Ten Alps plc. Tenderers 
should be aware that there are currently 10 members of Ten Alps’ staff employed on Kent 
TV. 
 
A ‘TV Studio’ exists at Sessions House, County Hall to be used for interviews and news 
reports for streaming via http://www.KentTV.com. Suitable for 1 on 1 interview and up to 3 
people discussions (with a host and two guests). The studio has appropriate lighting for 
digital video/television, a degree of sound proofing and the following, Council owned, 
technical facilities:  

• 2 Camera fixed setup (dependent on number of guests) on tripod with dolly wheels, 
cameras to have DV tape drives for additional backup; 

• mixing for Audio and Vision (located in studio as opposed to a gallery/studio setup) 
with operator mixing live; 

• wired/radio tie clip microphones and sound reinforcement studio microphones; 

• autocue on one camera for piece to camera application (with supporting software); 

• studio lighting system; 

• broadcast monitor for reassurance monitoring; and 

• digital video capture system for taking video material in digital form to non linear edit 
system (Avid Xpress pro). 

 
Designed to be operated by one technician, allowing for minimal interaction during recording 
sessions.  
 

Page 32



Community TV - Issued Tender 3 26-10-09 

The Council’s view is that the award of a contract would be likely to involve the transfer of an 
undertaking under EU Directive 77/187/EEC, as amended by Directive 98/50 EC and 
consolidated in 2001/23/EC (regarding the safeguarding of employees’ rights in the event of 
transfers of undertakings, businesses or parts of businesses) (“The Directive”) and the 
Transfer of Undertaking (Protection of Employment) Regulations 2006 (“The TUPE 
Regulations”). The term “TUPE Regulations” throughout the tender documents (unless the 
Contract otherwise requires) also incorporates the Directive. 
 
However, Tenderers should take their own advice as to the applicability of the TUPE 
Regulations. 
 
Tenderers should be aware that in the event of the Contract being awarded to them the 
Council cannot warrant that: 
 
a) immediately before the commencement of the Contract there will be sufficient staff 

assigned to the Services and in a position to transfer to the successful Tenderer’s 
employment to enable him satisfactorily to carry out the Services without reliance on 
other staff or resources, or 

 
b) that such staff as are in post at that time will be willing to transfer employment to the 

successful Tenderer. 
 
No indemnities or warranties will be given by the Council in respect of the transferring 
employees or liabilities arising under the TUPE Regulations. 
 
The webcasting service is delivered by a combination of Council staff with technical support, 
provision of software and hosting services from Public-i Group Ltd. 
 
Democratic Services and Local Leadership manage the Council and Public meetings for the 
Council, including organising the meetings, preparing the agendas, compiling the associated 
committee documentation and commissioning the webcasts of meetings.  
 
Webcasts are currently supported by the Public-i D500 system comprising:  
  

a control unit (with DVD-RW)  
Public-i proprietary software  
3 mobile cameras  
14 mobile microphones  
8 static cameras (4 in the Council Chamber and 4 in Darent Room)  

 
The system interfaces to the dedicated recording facilities (cameras and speaker phones) in 
the 2 fixed locations (the Council Chamber and the Darent Room, Sessions House). The 
preparation, management and recording of the live meetings are undertaken by staff from 
the Council’s Information Services Group.  
 
The Council’s Communications & Media Centre has access to the Public-i online Content 
Management System to book the live broadcast, maintain associated content links and run 
statistics reports.  
 

The current contract provides up to 300 hours of live webcasts (e.g. during August 
’08 – August ’09 used 195 hours). Public-i also hosts the archived webcasts, 
currently for 6 months from date of broadcast. 
 
 

Page 33



Community TV - Issued Tender 4 26-10-09 

Webcasts are currently organised (on the website) by:  

• this month’s webcasts  

• recent webcasts  

• archived webcasts  
 
Number of meetings covered     (*as at Aug ’09)  

• County Council Meetings        3  

• Cabinet Meetings        5  

• Cabinet Scrutiny Committee        4  

• Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee      3  

• Highways Advisory Board        2  

• Schools Organisation Advisory Board     4  

• Policy Overview Committee     10  

• Other webcasts         6  
 
* n.b. as an election year, the number of meetings is lower than normal as members campaigning.  

 
Example size, webcast (27/07/09) 1hr 52mins:  

• DVD copy 1.95 gb  

• Broadcast quality 155 mb  

• Archive quality same as broadcast  
 
Month     Live webcast  

     hours (approx)  
April ‘08  7  
May ‘08  27  
June ‘08  19  
July ‘08  6.5  
August ‘08  
September ‘08  33.75  
October ‘08  8.5  
November ‘08  14.75  
December ‘08  12  
January ‘09  25.75  
February ‘09  14.75  
March ‘09  19.75  
April ‘09  17  

 
The live and the archived webcasts are accessed via the Council web-site: 
  
http://www.kent.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/democracy-and-elections/webcasts.htm  

 
Democratic Services and Local Leadership have been working with the Corporate 
Communications team to integrate the Council’s Committee Management System 
(Modern.gov) with the Public-i system to automate as much as possible the preparation and 
booking of a webcast and to improve the quality of the associated information by providing it 
from a central point.  
 
 

Page 34



Community TV - Issued Tender 5 26-10-09 

Return Date 
 
Tenders must be submitted by no later than noon on: 
 

 Tuesday 1st December 2009 

Kent County Council  
Strategic Procurement 
3.21 Sessions House 
County Hall 
Maidstone 
Kent ME14 1XQ 

 
 
Tenders can be received between the hours of 0800 & 1700, Monday to Friday. Documents 
must not be returned to any other place. 
 
Since delays frequently occur in the post and the Council's standing orders prevent 
consideration of a tender received after the appointed date and time, you are strongly 
advised to post the tender well in advance of the last date for receipt or arrange for delivery 
direct as allowance cannot be made for postal delay. 
 
All responses are to be submitted with no reference to the sender on the packaging or 
accompanying delivery paperwork. The Tenderer’s attention is drawn to the practice of 
franking postal packages whereby the sender is identified on envelopes. This practice may 
make the response unacceptable. 
 
The package must have the following Tender reference number clearly displayed: 
 

SP0926 
 

Required Response 
 
Three printed copies of the response are required and tenders must remain open for 
acceptance for at sixty (60) days after the tender return date. 
Tenderers should complete the form of tender (Section Four), provide the information 
requested in the Specification section and complete the attached Equality and Diversity 
questionnaire. 
 
Tenderers must, using the clause numbering, respond to each point in the Requirement 
Section. The response must detail how you propose meeting the requirement and not just 
that you will. The Council requires this information to: 

ensure that you have the appropriate understanding of the requirement; 
allow it to seek evidence of where you have undertaken similar solutions;  
evaluate that the costings for your proposed solution are realistic and sustainable; 
and 
determine the impact on the Council and its resources of your proposed solution. 

 
The Council sees at least two possible ways of taking the ‘Webcasting’ service forward: 

utilising the existing split of responsibilities between the Council and the Service 
Provider but with increased functionality; or 

 requiring the full service from the Service Provider. 
 

Page 35



Community TV - Issued Tender 6 26-10-09 

The decision on the appropriate approach will be determined by your responses to the 
tender both in terms of solution and costs. As a consequence the Requirement section for 
this service has had to be generic and Tenderers are asked to respond to and price both 
approaches. 
  
In addition to this point by point response Tenderers must also provide details in the 
following areas: 
 
Costs 
 

• a detailed budget, including: 
- proposed profit/production fee; 
- break down of estimated costs for each requirement including details of which 
(if any) are to be subcontracted and who the proposed sub-contractor would 
be; and 

- specific proposals for the ‘Promoting Democracy’ element. Tenderers should 
note the ‘aspirational’ element to the published quantity of 300 hours per 
annum. The Council hopes that Tenderers propose innovative solutions for 
this area that might allow pricing flexibility for variations - in both directions - to 
this quantity; 

• their company’s most recent annual accounts;  

• proposals for revenue generation. NB the Council does not wish to charge viewers 
for access and is aware of the potential for advertising on the site.  

 
Accommodation 
 
The Services must be provided from within Kent. Tenderers must therefore budget for 
suitable accommodation and for all other overheads. Tenderers are not necessarily 
expected to use a studio but if they wish to, they should set out plans and costings for how it 
would be equipped, staffed and managed. 
 
Management 
 

• full details of their proposed management structure. 
 
Technical 
 

• how they would guarantee the service in terms of: 
available hours 
times of unexpectedly high demand  
room for growth in viewing numbers; and 
storage of current and archived content. 
 

• how the services would cope with: 
further public involvement or process improvement through changing or new 
technology. This may include other areas of rich media technology, e.g. 
provision of podcasts or interaction through webcam.  
the requirements of Government legislation, such as, the Local Democracy, 
Economic Development and Construction Bill.  

 

Page 36



Community TV - Issued Tender 7 26-10-09 

Implementation Plan  
 
The Council requires a seamless transition to the new contracted service. Tenderers should 
provide a plan covering the period from contract award up to commencement of the service 
on 1st April 2010 detailing the following areas  
 

(i)  necessary activities 
 
(ii)  timescales (start and completion dates) for each activity;  
 
(iii)  requirements on Council and/or existing Kent TV staff and/or other resource 

/access requirements; and 
 
(iv)  obligations of either party in relation to each activity.  

 
Terms and Conditions 
 
Section Three of this tender includes the proposed Terms and Conditions for the Contract. 
Tenderers must detail any and all concerns with this proposal in their tender response. The 
detail must include exactly what section(s)/wording are of concern, what the concern is and 
your proposed alternative wording. Just flagging areas for ‘further discussion’ is 
unacceptable. 
 
Experience 
 
Tenderers are reminded that the OJEU Notice and the ad on the South East Business Portal 
advised all potential contractors that they had to be able to evidence experience in online 
media projects as well as an understanding of the challenges involved in running an online 
television channel. 
 
Tenderers therefore must provide details of existing contracts where they are: 

• delivering a broadband service with video content forming at least a part of the 
service; 

• delivering and supporting a 24/7 information platform; 

• providing high quality video content; and 

• working with a wide range* of public and private sector partners to deliver video 
content. 

 
Details provided must be sufficient for the Council to view the service(s) and take up the 
reference with the contract owner without further contact with the Tenderer. 
 
Tenderers must show experience of all four elements but this experience does not have to 
be from the same contract. * The Council is looking for details of a contract where you are 
working with a minimum of five partners, at least two of whom must be from the public 
sector. 
 
Please note that this section, together with your proposed costs, will be evaluated first and 
that tenders which do not meet this criteria and / or exceed the stated budget will be rejected 
at this stage and will not be progressed to the full evaluation stage. 
 
 
The outline in this document is not intended to be prescriptive and Tenderers are 
encouraged to include any additional ideas they have for the services. 
 

Page 37



Community TV - Issued Tender 8 26-10-09 

Assessment of Tenders 
 
All tenders received will be considered on the information contained in the tender or obtained 
by the Council as a direct result of the tender process. Submissions will be assessed on the 
basis of most economically advantageous offer which will take into account the following: 
 
 

Criteria Weighting 

Proposed Solution 70 

Technical Solution 20 

Implementation Plan 10 

 
The above weighting of ‘70’ for the ‘Proposed Solution’ will be further allocated as follows: 

• Kent TV   45 

• Promoting Democracy 15 

• What’s On   10 
 
The Criteria will be judged on the assessment of a combination of the written responses and 
presentation / demonstrations. Presentations / demonstrations will be made to an evaluation 
team of Officers and Members. Tenderers should note that the submission of a Tender by 
the due date does not guarantee an invitation to present their proposal. 
 
 

Firms Declining to Tender 
 
There is no need to return the tender documents if you are not quoting but an e-mail to 
procurement.office@kent.gov.uk prior to the closing date advising that you do not intend to 
respond would be appreciated. 
 
 

Tenders Not Meeting Specified Requirements 
 
Tenderers submitting offers not complying with the specified requirement may not be 
considered. 
 
 

Post Tender Negotiations 
 
Post tender negotiation on price is not the usual practice of the Council. Tenderers must 
make their best offer on this tender by the closing date.  
 
 

Acceptance of Tenders and Pre-Contract Negotiation 
 
The Council does not bind itself to accept the lowest or any tender and reserves the right to 
accept any items in any tender to the exclusion of other items. 
 
Any condition contained in any offer made against this invitation which may vary or replace 
any term or condition of contract shall not be binding unless such conditions of business or 
of contract are specifically accepted in writing by the Council. 
 
a) A contract shall not be concluded between the Council and the Tenderer until the 
Tenderer has received a written acceptance from the Council signed by or on behalf of the 

Page 38



Community TV - Issued Tender 9 26-10-09 

Council's Director of Finance. Acceptance of the tender shall be deemed to incorporate any 
modification or amendments agreed in writing in consequence of any discussions or 
correspondence referred to in (b) below. 
 
b) Until the conditions set out in (a) are satisfied, any discussions/correspondence 
between the Council and the Tenderer shall be entirely subject to contract and conducted 
without any obligation whatsoever by the Council to enter into or become bound by any 
contract with the Tenderer. 
 
c) Unless notified to the Tenderer in writing by the Council's Director of Finance, no 
Officer of the Council is authorised to change, amend or modify any of the terms or 
conditions herein relating to pre-contractual negotiations and/or acceptance of tender. 

Page 39



Community TV - Issued Tender 10 26-10-09 

Section 2 Requirement 
 
 

Contract Period 
 
Forty eight months from 1st April 2010 to 31st March 2014. 
 
 

Specification 
 
 

Kent TV  
 
General 
 
1.1 The Service Provider will: 
 

1.1.1 host a community broadband internet channel which should host content that 
covers a wide spectrum of topics and events related to Kent; and 

  
1.1.2 provide a complete hosting service for Kent TV. This includes all the 

hardware, software, communications links and necessary support and 
administration for the technical environment to operate the Site and the 
Channel; 

 
1.1.3 ensure the website is accessible and easy to use.; 

 
1.1.4 ensure that Kent TV is fresh and lively with content updated on a regular 

basis;  
 

1.1.5 ensure that Kent TV promotes both inward investment in Kent and Kent as a 
tourist destination; and 

 
1.1.6 Kent TV is available 24/7. 

 
 
Content  
 

1.2 The Service Provider will: 
 

1.2.1 ensure that approximately 40% of the budget is spent on commissioning 
content from local providers in the county; 

 
1.2.2 encourage the development of a sense of community in the county by 

ensuring that a minimum of 20% of the content will be user generated content; 
 
1.2.3 increase opportunities and encourage the public to upload their own content; 
 

1.2.3.1 as part of this the Service Provider will run video journalist training 
for community groups, staff and other interested parties to 
encourage more user generated content from the community and 
businesses.  

 

Page 40



Community TV - Issued Tender 11 26-10-09 

1.2.4 provide, on average, at least 1 hour of new content per week. This will not 
include any webcasting, user generated or acquired content. Created content 
should cover a wide spectrum of topics and events related to Kent; 

 
1.2.5 ensure that old content is archived and readily available to audiences through 

a search facility; 
 
1.2.6 all content available to the public has been moderated to ensure its 

compliance to Ofcom guidelines and its suitability for younger viewing; 
 
1.2.7 host quarterly debates/Webinars on current topics relevant to Kent, this 

should involve members of the public and be attended by relevant experts; 
 
1.2.8 run quarterly competitions to engage and encourage local talent, for example 

Sound Clash and Animate & Create; 
  
1.2.9 create content which informs the public in terms of citizenship, career and 

apprenticeship opportunities and services available to Kent residents. This 
should be done innovatively such as Hollywould… released in October 2009; 

 
1.2.10 create content that is relevant to people of all ages and from a wide range 

of backgrounds and interests; 
 
1.2.11 deliver content which explains ‘How to’. For example ‘How to get planning 

permission’, ‘How to become a Fire Officer’; 
 
1.2.12 provide a ‘Youth area’ which is a safe area for young people to interact by 

uploading videos, engaging in discussions and voting on topics relevant to 
them; 

 
1.2.13 provide a Teachers area of Kent TV populated with relevant content and 

enabling discussion between participants; 
 

1.2.14 work with children centres, schools, colleges and the local Universities to 
showcase material. The service should encourage schools to actively 
participate in the service by creating and using content available on Kent TV. 
For example, through the Media and Creative Diploma; 

 
1.2.15 create the ability to host micro areas to highlight special campaigns or 

competitions; 
 
1.2.16 create a password protected training area for various organisations. This 

would have the ability to show training videos, have quiz functionality and be 
interactive. As well as monitoring who has watched the videos and completed 
the relevant quizzes; 

  
1.2.17 Kent TV also receives acquired content from third parties and also from the 

Council; provision must also be made to upload this content.  
 
1.2.18 actively find content that can be hosted on Kent TV;  
 
1.2.19 increase content sharing opportunities with other media partners in the 

county; and 
 

Page 41



Community TV - Issued Tender 12 26-10-09 

1.2.20 ensure that all content produced and acquired becomes, and remains, the 
property of the Council.  

 
 
Volumes 
 
1.3 The Service Provider will: 
 

1.3.1 promote Kent TV to increase visit numbers;  
 
1.3.2 deliver an average audience for Kent TV of 150,000 visits per month by 1st 

October 2010 and will increase this by 20% per annum thereafter; and 
 
1.3.3 Kent TV will utilise at least the top five most used social media sites to 

encourage greater audience numbers. 
 
 
Revenue Generation 
 
1.4 The Service Provider will: 
 

1.4.1 foster partnerships and increase revenue streams with other Kent based 
authorities/businesses and institutions.  

 
 
Technical Requirements  
 
1.5 The Service Provider will ensure that: 
 

1.5.1 the service is configured such that maintenance can be carried out without the 
need to close the service. In the event that the full service is not available an 
announcement page should appear as the front page explaining that the 
service is not available. It is not expected that a 404 error message, service 
not available, will be generated; 

 
1.5.2 the Site is secure so that it is not subject to hacking or defacement by 

unauthorised users, nor can it be used for the dissemination of viruses, 
malware or other software liable to damage Visitors’ devices.  User Generated 
Content must be screened before it is released on the Site to ensure that it 
does not contain viruses or other malware; 

 
1.5.3 there is sufficient capacity to store all content material generated within the 

Term online for immediate viewing by Visitors. This material should be 
managed so that it is fully recoverable in the event of hardware, software or 
other system failure; 

 
1.5.4 there is a full content management system that supports the categorisation, 

retrieval, management and automated publishing of the website contents; 
 
1.5.5 the service is capable of serving 2000 concurrent video streams at the highest 

quality setting. This in effect means that the system is capable of supporting 
2000 concurrent users to receive streaming material. Additional users should 
be supported who are using the text base services in the user content pages  

 

Page 42



Community TV - Issued Tender 13 26-10-09 

1.5.6 material is stored in the highest available quality and reformatted 
automatically for smaller sizes as needed by the end user device; 

 
1.5.7 the video content is initially made available to Visitors based on the System’s 

automatic detection of the Visitor’s connection speed, with the facility for the 
Visitor to change the connection speed rate if they so choose once 
connected; 

 
1.5.8 a RSS feed is provided to advise Visitors of the latest programmes available 

on the site; 
 
1.5.9 Kent TV is accessible to broadband users from 1MB; 
 
1.5.10 Kent TV utilises embedding facilities to embed relevant content on other sites. 

For example Kent.gov.uk and Wildlife Trust; 
 
1.5.11 100% of the content produced and commissioned by Kent TV has subtitles 

(where possible BSL) and be accessible to the visually impaired; 
 
1.5.12 all content is searchable by Keyword, geographical area, postcode and by 

type/theme; 
 
1.5.13 viewers can personalise their site to include topics they are interested in; 
 
1.5.14 viewers can embed content from Kent TV on to their own sites; 
 
1.5.15 the Youth Channel is capable of integrating or using Shibboleth based 

standards, to ensure the security/identity of users from Kent Schools; 
 
1.5.16 the web site and content complies with the legal obligations as stated in the 

Disability Discrimination Act (DDA) 1995. Therefore the software should be 
compliant with the internationally recognised Web Accessibility Initiative from 
the World Wide Web Consortium (W3C) for a double A (AA) rating; 

 
1.5.17 all content is viewable through the common browsers available at the time 

throughout the life of the Contract; and 
 
1.5.18 all content can be downloaded by viewers on to their MP3/MP4 players or 

mobiles. 
 

 
Other 
 
1.6 The Service Provider will: 
 

1.6.1 actively engage with young people offering them training opportunities to help 
them gain valuable work experience in the industry; and 

  
1.6.2 work on a joint European funded project (interreg) with the Council and a 

European partner to produce content of interest on both sides of the English 
Channel.  

 
 

Page 43



Community TV - Issued Tender 14 26-10-09 

Reporting  
 
1.7 The Service Provider will: 
 

1.7.1 produce quarterly reports outlining the progress of Kent TV, including visits, 
page views, uploads and other relevant statistics; and 

  
1.7.2 provide statistics on an ad-hoc basis for the Council’s reporting purposes.  

 

Page 44



Community TV - Issued Tender 15 26-10-09 

Promoting Democracy  
 
General requirements  
 
2.1 The Council is looking for an innovative service that uses broadband technology to 

not only record the democratic process by webcasting Council meetings but to open 
this process to more community engagement. This should be, at a minimum, by a 
combination of real-time public involvement in the meetings themselves but also, by 
appropriate editing, provide a concentrated focus on the important issues via Kent 
TV. 
  

The following is an extract from an internal discussion document that explores the use of 
Webcasting for more of the Council’s meetings. Tenderers should view this as indicative of 
the Council’s vision of opening up the democratic process to wider community engagement. 
 
Webcasting locally based Council run public meetings  
 
The Council runs public meetings across the 12 Districts in Kent. These 'local board' 
meetings are run to listen to the needs of the communities in these locations, address local 
concerns and improve local engagement and communication between the Council and 
community. In order to widen participation in the democratic process and local engagement, 
there is the need to webcast parts or all of these meetings and the discussions at these 
meetings.  
 
Each Local Board meets 4 times a year in locations around each district. These locations 
can vary from basic village halls, scout huts to equipped town centre facilities. Each meeting 
can last 3-4 hours, in the evening mainly, and involves presentations by service providers, 
discussions between locally elected County Councillors and the community on local 
concerns and services.  
 
In some of the Districts, the local board has evolved into Neighbourhood forums or Local 
Engagement forums. Rather than one Local Board covering the whole district, these are 
more locally run meetings that involve a wider variety of partners working with the Council. 
Each of these also meets 4 times a year and so there may be anything from 12-30 or more 
every year. The locations can vary as well between basic halls and better facilities.  
 
Currently in total there are 92 meetings every year in Kent that is a mixture between local 
boards and the various types of forum. August and December are the quiet periods.  
  
It is envisaged that webcasting these meetings is planned to be piloted in one or two 
locations over a period of about 3 months.  
 
If successful it may be taken up by other Local boards/forums/local engagement forums etc 
in other places. However, there is no guarantee that take up would happen as each meeting 
is run by different county members who have different needs.  
 
Therefore, it is estimated that there may be 1 meeting every month (of 3-4 hours in the 
evening) to be webcast.  
 

 

Page 45



Community TV - Issued Tender 16 26-10-09 

Functionality 
 
2.2 The solution must: 
 

2.2.1 enable broadcasting of either pre-recorded or live Council and Public 
meetings to the public (viewer) via the internet; 

 
2.2.2 enable the viewer to access webcasts from the Kent County Council website 

(www.kent.gov.uk) or Kent TV (www.kenttv.com); 
 
2.2.3 enable the viewer, during live webcasts, to interact with the 

speaker/panel/moderator, such as: to make comment, raise questions or vote; 
to which the speaker/panel may respond; 

  
2.2.4 enable the viewer to access a library of previous webcasts.; 
 
2.2.5 be mobile to enable filming, recording and live webcasting of Council and 

Public meetings within the Council offices and any other location. These may 
be locations not owned/managed by the Council or ‘open air’; 

  
2.2.6 enable live webcasting over a wireless connection as some locations do not 

have a wired connection; 
  
2.2.7 be able to support up to two, parallel occurring or overlapping, meetings which 

may be in different locations; 
  
2.2.8 enable the minimum number of steps to configure and use facilities such as 

vision mixing, captions, subtitles and remote control of cameras; 
 
2.2.9 provide the webcast at optimal quality for the particular speed (e.g. from dial-

up to high speed broadband) of the viewer’s connection; 
  
2.2.10 enable addition of Agenda Points, Speaker Points and captions to the 

webcast so that viewer may follow the progress of the live meeting or view an 
archived webcast from any of those points; 

 
2.2.11 enable the webcast operator to amend or add agenda items during the live 

webcast; 
  
2.2.12 enable the viewer to ‘pause’, ‘rewind’ and ‘jump back to live’ points during a 

live webcast (e.g. similar to ‘Sky +’); 
 
2.2.13 enable presentation material, e.g. Powerpoint presentations, dvds or movie 

clips, to be shown to the viewer in parallel with viewing the meeting as it is 
being presented; 

 
2.2.14 enable the viewer to access (view only) the Agenda and any supporting 

documents (e.g. in PDF format) provided for the meeting; 
 
2.2.15 support the use of rich media (e.g. embedding ‘tickers’ such as community or 

council news items or downloadable content); 
 
2.2.16 integrate with the Council’s Committee Management System (modern.gov) to 

improve and automate set-up of the webcast, booking webcast time and 
maintain links to committee documentation and presentation material; 

Page 46



Community TV - Issued Tender 17 26-10-09 

 2.2.17 present Speaker profiles; integrating with the Kent County Council Committee 
Management System (modern.gov) – the central database for Members’ 
information – to link to the base information; 

  
2.2.18 have a video and audio output to allow interaction with video conference 

systems (e.g. as available in the Council Chamber and the Darent Room in 
Sessions House, County Hall); 

 
2.2.19 enable, in the case where a live webcast is overrunning the booked time slot, 

existing viewers to continue to view, and new viewers to view, the live 
webcast;  

 
2.2.20 provide output compatible with leading players (e.g. Real, Windows Media 

and Quicktime), browsers and operating systems; and 
 
2.2.21  provide access to viewers to content for at least a year, including all the 

relevant documents.  
 

 

Volumes 
 
2.3 It is anticipated that around 300 hours of live broadcasts will be prepared annually.  
 
 
Reporting 
 
2.4 The Service Provider should provide monthly statistics on customer usage to the 

Council which should include, Webcasts: number of visits, number of times a meeting 
is viewed (live and archived), how long viewed (duration), most popular live webcast, 
most popular webcast viewed, most popular committee document, most popular 
meeting presentation. 

 
 
The following sections are requirements for a service broadly similar to the current contract 
but may not be so relevant to the potential ‘full’ service contract. 
 
Security/Access Levels  
 
2.5 The Solution must provide: 
 

2.5.1 secure third party access complying with the Council’s IT security policy; 
 
2.5.2 different access levels to ensure security for users and data; 
 
2.5.3 an interface whereby non-technical system administrators can fully define the 

permissions of users; 
 
2.5.4 the facility to add/amend/delete users; 
 
2.5.5 a password setting facility; 
 
2.5.6 a ‘forgotten’ password facility; 
 
2.5.7 security for documents set to individuals; and 
 

Page 47



Community TV - Issued Tender 18 26-10-09 

2.5.8 a defined audit trail facility.  
 

 

User Groups  
 

2.6.1 The Council would expect the solution to have a formal user community group 
already established where there is the opportunity to discuss best practise 
and to suggest/view new system developments.  

 
2.6.2 The Service Provider should ensure the Council is kept informed of 

ideas/developments from other areas.  
 
 
Data Migration  
 

2.7.1 Archived webcasts should be migrated; including Agenda Points, Speaker 
Points, Captions and any links to documents or presentation material.  

 
 
Accessibility  
 

2.8.1 The system should be accessible via a web browser/pda which can be 
accessed from any PC with no requirement for client-side software.  

 
2.8.2 Ensure the system is accessible by staff with disabilities through compliance 

with the WAI guidelines to “AA” standard.  
 
 
System Support  
 

2.9.1 In the event that application failure occurs, the application must be fully 
recoverable to the state prior to the failure. 

 
2.9.2 The Service Provider must ensure that back ups are taken periodically – 

daily/weekly/monthly for hosted solution.  
 
2.9.3 The Service Provider must provide telephone support for technical and 

operational assistance, Monday-Friday 8am-6pm and outside of these hours 
to support webcast of evening meetings.  

 
 
Training and Documentation  
 
2.10 The Service Provider should: 
 

2.10.1 provide guides relevant to administrators and all levels of user;  
 
2.10.2 ensure Product Manuals relevant to the user are available;  
 
2.10.3 provide site specific implementation documentation; 
 
2.10.4 provide online help in a recognised standard format available to Council staff 

and members of the public using the solution; 
 
2.10.5 provide Train the Trainer instruction (to a core team) for all access levels; 

Page 48



Community TV - Issued Tender 19 26-10-09 

 
2.10.6 provide an administrator specific training course with separate training for IT 

Support as necessary; 
 
2.10.7 provide the presented training course material for the Council staff to take-

away and copy; and 
 
2.10.8 provide on-line training and ensure training documents are available on the 

system and accessible to authorised Council staff. 

Page 49



Community TV - Issued Tender 20 26-10-09 

What’s On  
 
3.1 The Service Provider will: 
 

3.1.1 host What’s On guide, detailing events and attractions open to the public; 
 
3.1.2 moderate the What’s On Guide to ensure the suitability of uploaded content; 
  
3.1.3 ensure that all attractions, recognised by Visit Kent as of 1st April 2010, are 

listed on What’s On; 
 
3.1.4 ensure at least 75% of these have video content attached by 1st October 

2010. Content on attractions should be regularly reviewed and updated; 
  
3.1.5 work closely with partners, such as Visit Kent, to ensure wide coverage of 

Kent events; 
 
3.1.6 ensure that the public and attractions are able to upload their events to the 

website easily; 
 
3.1.7 promote the What’s On website to increase both visit numbers and also the 

number of events uploaded to the site;  
 
3.1.8 ensure that out of date information is removed from the site; 
 
3.1.9 ensure that users are able to easily search for attractions and events by 

geographical area, electoral ward or postcode; 
   
3.1.10 ensure the content complies with the Disability Discrimination Act 1995 – at 

least "AA" compliant; and 
 
3.1.11 integrate Kent TV’s What’s On events with www.kent.gov.uk. 
 
 

Volumes 
  

3.2.1 What’s On should be attracting a minimum of 20,000 page views per month 
by October 2010, this should increase by a minimum of 20% per year 
thereafter; and 

  
3.2.2 What’s On should be populated with a minimum of 20,000 Kent events per 

annum.

Page 50



Community TV - Issued Tender 21 26-10-09 

Section 3 Conditions of Contract 
 
DATED:  2009 
 
PARTIES 
 
(1) Kent County Council of County Hall, Maidstone ME14 1XQ (“the Council”); 
 
(2) …………………. (“Service Provider”). 
 
INTRODUCTION 
 
A. The Council is authorised under s142 of the Local Government Act 1972 and s148 of 

the Communications Act 2003 to use electronic communications networks in order to 
provide information concerning the services available within its area. 

 
B. The Service Provider submitted a tender on……………………. in response to the 

Council’s notice inviting tenders for a proposal to provide a website and broadband 
television channel on the Council’s behalf over the Internet and related services. 

 
C. The Council has agreed, after completion of its tendering process, to appoint the 

Service Provider to provide this website and television channel and related services 
on the terms and conditions set out in this Agreement. 

 
1 INTERPRETATION 

 
1.1 In this Agreement the following words and expressions shall, unless the context 

otherwise requires, have the following meanings. 
 
“Availability Threshold” 99.9% of Transmission Hours; 

 
“Board”: the committee to be established by the Council with 

responsibility for editorial control of the Site and the 
Channel and whose functions and remit are described in 
the Terms of Reference forming part of the Editorial 
Specification;  
 

“Branding Guidelines”: The Council’s guidelines for the use of the Council’s 
Branding, a copy of which is attached as Appendix 1; 
  

“Budget”: the all-inclusive budget for the provision of the Services 
during the Term which comprises Appendix 2; 
 

“Change Control 
Procedure”: 

 

the procedure set out in The Schedule; 

“Channel”: the webcast broadband television service provided as part 
of the Site and to be known as “Kent TV” (or such other 
name as the Council may nominate); 
 

“Content”: all material of any description provided by the Service 
Provider, or by third parties on its behalf, for incorporation 
in and transmission via the Site and the Channel; 

Page 51



Community TV - Issued Tender 22 26-10-09 

“Contract Period”: the period commencing on the Start Date and expiring at 
midnight on 31st March 2014; 
 

“Director of 
Programmes”: 

the person employed by the Service Provider as overall 
manager and editor of the Site and the Channel; 
 

“Editorial 
Specification”: 

the specification describing the editorial guidelines and 
content principles of the Site and the Channel and the 
functions and remit of the Board, a copy of which appears 
as Part 2 of Appendix 3; 
 

“Instalments”: the on-going costs incurred by the Service Provider for 
operating the Site and the Channel and acquiring the 
Content, which are indicated accordingly in the Budget; 
 

“Intellectual Property 
Rights”: 

all intellectual property rights wherever in the world arising, 
whether registered or unregistered (and including any 
application), including copyright, know-how, confidential 
information, trade secrets, business names and domain 
names, trade marks, service marks, trade names, patents, 
petty patents, utility models, design rights, semi-conductor 
topography rights, database rights and all rights in the 
nature of unfair competition rights or rights to sue for 
passing off; 
 

“the Council’s 
Branding”: 

the logos and trade marks of the Council which are 
exhibited in Appendix 1; 
 

“the Council Project 
Director”: 

Director of Strategic Development and Public Access, or 
such other person as may from time to time be nominated 
by the Council; 
 

“Kent TV Marks”: the logos and the trade marks developed and/or to be 
developed by the Service Provider on behalf of the Council 
and to be utilised in the branding of the Site and the 
Channel; 
 

“Ofcom Broadcasting 
Code”: 

the Code issued by Ofcom from time to time which 
regulates the content of licensed television programme 
services; 

“Relevant Change”: as defined in Clause 14.1; 
 

“Service Credits”: the monies payable by the Service Provider to the Council 
in respect of any System Failure in accordance with Clause 
12, being the sum of £1.80 per minute; 

“Services”: the services of designing, developing and operating the 
Site and the Channel and providing and producing the 
Content, together with all related services; 

“Services 
Specification”: 

the specification describing the Services to be provided by 
the Service Provider which comprises Part 1 of Appendix 3; 

Page 52



Community TV - Issued Tender 23 26-10-09 

“Site”: the website at the URL to be advised by the Council (“the 
URL”) to be developed and operated by the Service 
Provider on behalf of the Council pursuant to this 
Agreement for the purpose of providing the Channel;  

“Specifications”: together, the Editorial Specification, the Services 
Specification and the Technical Specification;  

“Start Date”: 1st April 2010; 

“System”: the server, other computer equipment and software used 
by the Service Provider to host, store, operate and make 
available for accessing by Visitors the Site and the 
Channel; 
 

“System Failure”: any breakdown, loss or failure of the System which results 
in the Site or the Channel being unavailable for accessing 
by Visitors;  

“Technical 
Specification”: 

the specification of the  technical and operational criteria of 
the Site and the Channel which comprises Part 3 of 
Appendix 3; 

“Term”: the period commencing on the date of execution of this 
Agreement and expiring at the end of the Contract Period; 

“Transmission Hours” Twenty four hours a day, 365 days a year (366 days during 
a leap year); 

“Visitor”: a person who visits the Site using a computer or similar 
electronic service. 

1.2 Words denoting the singular shall include the plural and vice versa, words denoting 
any gender shall include all genders and words denoting persons shall include firms 
and corporate bodies. 

 
1.3 Unless the context otherwise requires, references to any Clause, Schedule or 

Appendix shall be deemed to be a reference to a Clause, Schedule or Appendix of 
this Agreement. References to this Agreement include any Schedules and 
Appendices. 

 
1.4 Any reference to any statute, statutory provision, delegated legislation, code or 

guideline shall be a reference to it as the same may from time to time be amended, 
modified, varied or re-enacted. 

 
1.5 In the event of a conflict between any of the terms contained in the main body of this 

Agreement and the terms contained in any of the Schedules or Appendices, the 
former shall prevail. 

 
1.6 Any undertaking by the Service Provider to do or not to do any act or thing shall be 

deemed to include an undertaking to procure or not to authorise the doing of that act 
or thing. 

Page 53



Community TV - Issued Tender 24 26-10-09 

2 APPOINTMENT 
 
2.1 The Council appoints the Service Provider and the Service Provider accepts the 

appointment to design, develop and operate the Site and the Channel and to provide 
the Content and related services during the Term in accordance with the 
Specifications and the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 

 
2.2 The Service Provider shall ensure that at all times during the Term the Services are 

provided: 
 
2.2.1 in a good, safe and professional manner and in a manner free from 

dishonesty and corruption; 
 
2.2.2 without material deviation from the best practice of a reasonable and 

prudent provider of websites and television channels and all associated 
content and with adherence to relevant standards; 

 
2.2.3 in accordance with all relevant provisions of this Agreement, the 

Specifications and the Budget; 
 
2.2.4 in co-operation with the Council and the Board; and 
 
2.2.5 in a manner which is not detrimental to the public image and reputation of 

the Council. 
 
2.3 The Service Provider shall ensure that the Site and the Channel are available for 

accessing by Visitors for the Availability Threshold during the Contract Period and 
shall use all reasonable endeavours to ensure that the Site and the Channel are 
available for accessing by Visitors during Transmission Hours during the Contract 
Period. 

 
 
3 TIMESCALE AND ACCEPTANCE 
 
3.1 The Service Provider shall operate the Site and the Channel and to provide the 

Content and related services on a fully operational and transmittable basis at 00:00 
hours on the Start Date in accordance with an implementation plan to be approved by 
the Council. 

 
 
4 EDITORIAL 
 
4.1 The Council will establish the Board. The Board will exercise ultimate editorial control 

over the Site and the Channel on behalf of the Council, subject to and in accordance 
with this Agreement. The functions and remit of the Board are set out in The Editorial 
Specification.   

 
4.2 The Council will have ultimate operational control over all aspects of the Site and the 

Channel. In particular, the Service Provider shall, if required by the Council, suspend 
the provision of the Site and the Channel for any period specified by the Council. 

 
4.3 The Council may provide or procure the provision of certain Content comprised of 

recordings of proceedings of Kent County Council and similar material for inclusion in 
the Site and the Channel which the Service Provider will duly incorporate and 
transmit over the Site and the Channel in accordance with the Specifications. 

Page 54



Community TV - Issued Tender 25 26-10-09 

4.4 The Service Provider shall be responsible for dealing with and responding to any 
complaints from Visitors relating to any Content, in consultation with the Council’s 
Project Director and in accordance with any guidance issued from time to time by 
the Board. Any unresolved Visitor complaints shall be referred to the Board for 
resolution.  

 
 
5 INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS 
 
5.1 Subject to Clause 5.2, the Service Provider as beneficial owner with full title 

guarantee assigns to the Council all Intellectual Property Rights in: 
 

5.1.1 the Content, including without limitation the interests of individuals as 
authors of the Content, all rental and lending rights, all rights of exploitation 
and communication to the public by any means, the rights of directors of any 
of the Content and all subsidiary and ancillary rights whether now or in the 
future created for the whole period of such rights; 

 
5.1.2 the Site, the Channel (including the specification for the Site and the 

Channel, but excluding the content management system), the Kent TV 
Marks, the name, branding and the look and feel and all and any software 
for the Site and the Channel, 

 
 together with all renewals and extensions throughout the World. 
 
5.2 Where and to the extent that the Content consists of material the Intellectual Property 

Rights to which are owned by third parties, the Service Provider shall use all 
reasonable endeavours to procure the grant to the Service Provider and assignment 
to the Council of a non-exclusive licence to include such third party Content in the 
Site and the Channel for the longest period reasonably obtainable. 

 
5.3 The Service Provider confirms to the Council the assignment and grant by all relevant 

persons of all rights and consents which may be required for the publication of the 
Content; and the irrevocable and unconditional waiver by all relevant owners of all 
moral rights relating to the Content to which such persons may be entitled. 

 
5.4 The Council grants to the Service Provider a non-exclusive licence for the Term to 

use the Council Branding for incorporation into the Site and the Channel and for the 
purposes of marketing and promoting the Site and the Channel. All such use of the 
Council Branding shall be subject to the Council’s prior approval and strictly in 
accordance with the Branding Guidelines and such other guidelines as may be 
issued by the Council from time to time. 

 
5.5 The Council also grants to the Service Provider on exclusive licence for the Term to 

use the Kent TV Marks for incorporation into the Site and the Channel and for the 
purposes of marketing and promoting the Site and the Channel. Any such use of the 
Kent TV Marks shall be in accordance with any guidelines or requirements laid down 
from time to time by the Council. 

 
5.6 The Service Provider shall do all such further acts and execute all such further 

documents as the Council may from time to time reasonably require in order to vest 
or further confirm any of the rights expressed to be granted or assigned in this 
Agreement. In the event of the Service Provider failing to do so within 14 days’ notice 
to this effect from the Council, the Council shall be entitled to execute any such 
documents in the Service Provider’s name as its duly authorised irrevocable attorney. 

Page 55



Community TV - Issued Tender 26 26-10-09 

6 BUDGETS AND PAYMENTS 
 
6.1 The Service Provider shall provide the Services in accordance with the Budget and 

shall bear and pay all costs and liabilities incurred in connection with the design, 
development and operation of the Site and the Channel and the provision of the 
Content in accordance with the Budget. 

 
6.2 The Council shall pay the Instalments to the Service Provider in accordance with the 

Budget and this Agreement, subject to the due performance by the Service Provider 
of its obligations, but if the Council shall in its discretion elect to make any payments, 
it shall not be deemed to have waived any of its rights under this Agreement. 

 
6.3 The Instalments shall be payable within 30 days of the Council’s receipt of the 

Service Provider’s relevant invoice. 
 
6.4 All fees and charges referred to in this Agreement are exclusive of Value Added Tax 

which shall be payable together with the principle sum.  
 
6.5 If the Council fails to pay any amount payable by it under this Agreement within 30 

days from the date of receipt of relevant invoice, it shall become liable for interest on 
such overdue amount from the due date up to the date of actual payment whether 
before or after judgment at the rate of 2% per annum over the base rate of NatWest 
Bank plc. 

 
6.6 The Service Provider shall open a special Bank Account designated as a trust 

account, identified with the name of the Council and shall pay into such account all 
sums paid by the Council pursuant to this Agreement. The Service Provider shall 
procure that the bank mandate for the account entitles the Council in its absolute 
discretion by notice to the Bank to require that all cheques drawn on such account 
and any other instructions relating to it shall require the counter-signature of 
representatives of the Council. 

 
6.7 The Service Provider shall at such intervals as the Council may reasonably require 

give to the Council a statement of the balance of the account, together with details of 
expenditure to that date and expenditure required to be made until the next statement 
is due. 

 
6.8 The Service Provider shall hold all funds in such account on trust to pay the same 

and to draw on such account only for the payment of expenses incurred in the 
acquisition of Content and the design, development and operation of the Site and the 
Channel in accordance with the Budget and the provisions of this Agreement. 

 
6.9 At the end of each three month quarter during the Contract Period the Parties shall 

review the Service Provider’s expenditure against the Budget. Where the Service 
Provider has provided the Services in accordance with the terms of this Agreement, 
but below Budget, then provided the Council is satisfied that the provision of the 
Services has not been achieved by unjustified reduction in the cost of any Budget 
item, or any reduction in the quality of the Site and the Channel, then the Service 
Provider shall be entitled to retain or be paid one half of any excess of the budgeted 
cost over the actual cost as certified by the Council’s financial representative. 

 
 

Page 56



Community TV - Issued Tender 27 26-10-09 

7 ADVERTISING 
 
7.1 The Budget includes provision for advertising, marketing and promotion of the Site 

and the Channel.  The Service Provider shall, in consultation with the Council, and in 
accordance with any guidelines laid down by the Council from time to time, undertake 
such advertising, marketing and promotion as is reasonable and appropriate and 
consistent with the objectives of the Site in order to maximise the number of Visitors. 

 
7.2 Unless authorised in writing by the Council on terms to be agreed, the Service 

Provider shall not include any advertising or sponsorship on the Site or the Channel.  
In addition, the Service Provider shall not, directly or indirectly, accept, solicit or 
encourage any payment or other consideration from any third party for the inclusion 
of any Content on the Site or the Channel. 

 
7.3 Without prejudice to Clause 7.2, the Council may introduce third party sponsors 

and advertisers for the Site and the Channel. The Service Provider shall, if 
required by the Council, enter into a tripartite agreement with the Council and the 
relevant third party(s) for the provision of any such advertising and sponsorship. 

 
 
8 MONITORING 
 
8.1 The Service Provider will promptly supply the Council with such information, progress 

reports and cost statements in relation to the Services as the Council may from time 
to time reasonably require.  In particular the Service Provider shall keep true and 
accurate books of account relating to expenditure made in connection with the 
provision of the Services during the Term and for a period of three years following its 
expiry or termination and the Council shall be entitled by its duly authorised agents, 
both during and after the Term, to inspect such books of account and records at all 
reasonable times during business hours. 

 
8.2 The Council’s Project Director and the Director of Programmes shall meet regularly 

(and not less than once a month) to review the operation of the Site and the Channel 
and the conduct of the Budget and to discuss future plans, programmes and 
strategies for the Site and the Channel. In particular the Parties shall assess the 
extent to which the Site and the Channel are meeting the requirements of the 
Specifications. In addition, the Director of Programmes shall attend the meetings of 
the Board. 

 
 
9 PERSONNEL 
 
9.1 The appointment of the Director of Programmes requires the prior written approval of 

the Council. 
 

9.2 The Service Provider will use suitable, appropriately qualified, experienced and 
competent personnel in the provision of the Services and will use all reasonable 
endeavours to ensure continuity of personnel.  The Service Provider shall indemnify 
the Council against any employment liabilities which it may incur arising out of or in 
connection with the Service Provider’s staff however arising. 

 
9.3 The Service Provider shall, in respect of any of its employees, contractors and agents 

who are involved in the provision of the Services, procure that: 
 
 

Page 57



Community TV - Issued Tender 28 26-10-09 

9.3.1 each such individual is questioned as to whether he or she has any criminal 
convictions; 

 
9.3.2 results are obtained of a check of the most extensive available kind made 

with the Criminal Records Bureau in respect of each such individual; and 
 
9.3.3 the outcome of the enquiries referred to in sub-clauses 9.3.1 and 9.3.2 is 

notified to the Council. 
 
9.4 The Service Provider shall procure that no individual who discloses or is found to 

have any criminal convictions shall be employed or engaged in the provision of the 
Services without the Council’s prior written consent (not to be unreasonably withheld 
or delayed). 

 
 
10 Clause not used 
 
 
11 WARRANTIES, INDEMNITY AND LIABILITY 
 
11.1 The Service Provider warrants to the Council: 

 
11.1.1 to promptly pay all sums due to any person who is or may be entitled to any 

payment in respect of services or facilities rendered or rights granted in 
connection with the Site, the Channel and the Content; 

 
11.1.2 to obtain all necessary consents, grants, clearances and rights to enable it to 

produce and deliver the Content and to assign all rights in the same to the 
Council free of any claims or encumbrances; 

 
11.1.3 that in respect of any music and lyrics contained in the Content: all relevant 

fees have been paid; the relevant rights are controlled by the Music 
Collecting Societies to the extent required for the purpose of this Agreement; 
or they are in the public domain; 

 
11.1.4 that to the best of the Service Provider’s knowledge, information and belief, 

no claim or litigation is pending or threatened in respect of any of the 
Content and the Service Provider will give full particulars to the Council 
immediately upon learning of any such claim or threatened claim; 

 
11.1.5 that the Content contains no material which is in contravention of the Ofcom 

Broadcasting Code or is defamatory or infringes any right of privacy, duty of 
confidence, intellectual property or any other right whatsoever of any third 
party or which violates any legislation or is in contempt of court; 

 
11.1.6 the Budget is a comprehensive, informed and bonafide estimate of all 

expenditure likely to be incurred in the course of providing the Content and 
the Services during the Term; 

 
11.1.7 the Service Provider shall be responsible for establishing appropriate 

industrial relations and health and safety arrangements for personnel 
engaged by it in any capacity in connection with the Services and in 
producing the Content the Service Provider will comply with all applicable 
laws, regulations and codes of practice; 

 

Page 58



Community TV - Issued Tender 29 26-10-09 

11.1.8 the Service Provider does not and will not unlawfully discriminate on the 
grounds of sex, age, sexual orientation, marital status, race or disability in 
the provision of the Services and shall procure that the Site and the Channel 
comply with all such legislation and requirements; 

 
11.1.9 that the sources of supply of the Content will meet the requirements agreed 

from time to time with the Council for local content production. 
 

11.2 The Service Provider agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the Council and its 
officers, directors, agents and employees against all and any claims, damages, 
liabilities, losses and expenses, including reasonable lawyers’ fees arising out of any 
breach by the Service Provider (whether actual, alleged, apparent or potential) of any 
term of this Agreement or arising from the negligent or wrongful act or omission of the 
Service Provider, its employees, agents or contractors. 

 
11.3 The Service Provider shall: 

 
11.3.1 promptly notify the Council of any proceedings instituted, claims or 

complaints made in respect of any of the Content; 
 
11.3.2 provide all such assistance and co-operation as the Council may require in 

respect of any proceedings instituted, claims or complaints made in respect 
of the Content; 

 
11.3.3 disclose and supply to the Council in good faith all facts, circumstances, 

information, documents and material which might reasonably be considered 
relevant or which the Council may reasonably request to enable the Council 
to satisfy itself that the Service Provider is not in breach of any of its 
representations, undertakings and warranties set out in this Clause 11. 

 
11.4 The Service Provider’s aggregate liability to the Council arising by reason of or in 

connection with this Agreement, whether arising in or for breach of contract, tort 
(including negligence), breach of Statutory duty, indemnity or otherwise, shall be 
limited to £5,000,000. 

 
11.5 The Council’s aggregate liability to the Service Provider arising by reason of or in 

connection with this Agreement, whether arising in or for breach of contract, tort 
(including negligence), breach of Statutory duty, indemnity or otherwise, shall be 
limited to the sum of £1,000,000. 

 
11.6 Nothing in this Clause 11 or otherwise in this Agreement shall exclude or in any way 

limit either party’s liability for: (i) fraud, (ii) death or personal injury caused by its 
negligence (including negligence as defined in s1 Unfair Contract Terms Act 1977), 
(iii) breach of terms regarding title implied by s12 Sale of Goods Act 1979 and/or s2 
Supply of Goods and Services Act 1982, or (iv) any liability to the extent the same 
may not be excluded or limited as a matter of law. 

 
 
12 SERVICE CREDITS 
 
12.1 In the event of any System Failure occurring during the Contract Period, then without 

prejudice to the Council’s other remedies, the Service Provider shall be liable to pay 
the Council Service Credits in accordance with Clauses 12.2 and 12.3. 

 
 

Page 59



Community TV - Issued Tender 30 26-10-09 

12.2 At the end of each 3 month period during the Contract Period, the Parties shall 
exchange any relevant information and agree in good faith the aggregate duration of 
any System Failures occurring during such 3 month period and the amount of any 
Service Credits payable to the Council, calculated at the rate of £1.80 for each 
minute of System Failure. The Service Provider shall, within 14 days of such 
determination remit any Service Credits due to the Council. 

 
12.3 The Service Provider shall have no liability to pay Service Credits where or to the 

extent that any System Failure:- 
 
12.3.1 is attributable to maintenance, the nature and duration of which has been 

agreed in advance by the Council; 
 
12.3.2 is caused by a Force Majeure Event (as defined in Clause 17.1); 
 
12.3.3 occurs between the hours of 24.00 and 05.00; or 
 
12.3.4 does not prevent the Availability Threshold from being reached. 

 
 
13 INSURANCE 
 
13.1 Unless otherwise required by the Council, the Service Provider shall effect and 

maintain with a reputable insurer to be approved by the Council (such approval not to 
be unreasonably withheld or delayed), the following insurances on terms 
commensurate with standard production and webcasting practice: 
 
13.1.1 production insurance incorporating cover for public liability and employer’s 

liability; 
 
13.1.2 media liability insurance and such other insurances as may be prudent in the 

circumstances of the production of the Content or as may reasonably be 
required by the Council or by law. 

 
13.2 The media liability policy shall cover claims made during the period of 5 years from 

the first transmission of the Content and shall be in an amount of £5,000,000 in 
aggregate, £1,000,000 per claim and with a deductible of no more than £10,000 per 
claim. The Service Provider shall ensure that all such policies are written in the name 
of the Service Provider with the Council named as an additional insured party for its 
rights and interests. 

 
13.3 The Service Provider will promptly furnish the Council on request with proof of such 

insurances. If the Service Provider fails to furnish such proof on demand the Council 
may on 14 days’ notice to the Service Provider secure such insurance on behalf of 
the Service Provider and charge any premium payments to the Service Provider or 
set these off against any sums that may be due to the Service Provider under this 
Agreement. 

 
13.4 The Service Provider shall ensure that all premiums and renewals are paid when 

due. 
 
 

Page 60



Community TV - Issued Tender 31 26-10-09 

14 CHANGE CONTROL 
 
14.1 Save as provided in the next sentence, the Parties shall consult with each other 

about any changes to the Services or the Specifications.  If the either Party wishes to 
make any changes to the Services or the Specifications which has any of the 
following consequences (“a Relevant Change”), the Parties shall follow the Change 
Control Procedure set out in the Schedule: 
 
14.1.1 an increase in the overall Budget; 
 
14.1.2 a reallocation of any Budget item(s) resulting in a reduction of more than 

10% of the aggregate allocation in the Budget for programming items; or 
 
14.1.3 a significant impact on the quality of the Services or the Specifications. 

 
 
15 TERM AND TERMINATION 
 
15.1 Unless terminated earlier in accordance with its terms, this Agreement will 

commence on the date of execution and will expire at the end of the Contract Period 
save that the Council, without default on the part of the Service Provider, may 
terminate this Agreement at any time after giving six month’s notice in writing to the 
Service Provider. 

 
15.2 A Party (the “Initiating Party”) may terminate this Agreement with immediate effect by 

notice to the other Party (the “Breaching Party”) on or at any time after the 
occurrence of any of the following events in relation to the Breaching Party:- 
 
15.2.1 the Breaching Party being in material or persistent breach of any provision of 

this Agreement and, if the breach is capable of remedy, failing to remedy the 
breach within 14 days (or such longer period as the Initiating Party may 
stipulate) after receipt of written notice from the Initiating Party giving details 
of the breach.  For the purposes of this Clause 15.2.1 a breach is capable of 
remedy if time is not of the essence for performance of the obligation and if 
the Breaching Party can comply with the obligation within the 14 day period; 

 
15.2.2 the Breaching Party passing a resolution for its winding up or a court of 

competent jurisdiction making an order for the Breaching Party’s winding up 
or dissolution; the making of an administration order in relation to the 
Breaching Party or the appointment of a receiver over, or an encumbrancer 
taking possession of or selling, a substantial asset of the Breaching Party; 
the Breaching Party making an arrangement or composition with its creditors 
generally or making an application to a court of competent jurisdiction for 
protection from its creditors generally. The provisions of this Clause 15.2.2 
shall not apply to a bona fide amalgamation or restructuring or 
reorganisation or where such event does not prevent the Breaching Party 
from carrying out its obligations under this Agreement. 

 
15.3 Without prejudice to Clauses 15.1 & 15.2, the Council may also terminate this 

Agreement with immediate effect: 
 
15.3.1 if in any quarter the Availability Threshold falls below 90%; and 
 
15.3.2 as provided in Clause 17.2. 

Page 61



Community TV - Issued Tender 32 26-10-09 

16 CONSEQUENCES OF TERMINATION 
 
16.1 Prior to termination or expiry of this Agreement the Service Provider shall make the 

necessary arrangements to secure a handover of the Site, the Channel and all 
Content to the Council or to any third party supplier nominated by it. The Service 
Provider shall provide all reasonable assistance to the Council and any such third 
party to ensure a smooth handover and to enable them to continue the operation of 
the Site and the Channel without any loss of continuity.  The Service Provider shall 
deliver up all data, documents, materials and properties required for the continuation 
of the Site and the Channel. 

 
16.2 The Service Provider shall ensure that all separate web pages, video, text and data 

comprised in the Site are delivered up to the Council in a form in which they can be 
inputted without difficulty by any replacement service provider onto its own content 
management system. 

 
 
17 FORCE MAJEURE 
 
17.1 The Service Provider shall not be liable for its failure to perform its obligations for any 

period to the extent only that such performance is prevented or directly adversely 
affected to a material degree by any of the following events: any Act of God, national 
or local emergency, fire, flood, severe inclement weather, national epidemic or power 
failure (each a “Force Majeure Event”), all to the extent that these events are beyond 
the Service Provider’s reasonable control. 

 
17.2 The period of excused non-performance shall be limited to the duration of such 

events provided that where any such suspension lasts for a period of more than 20 
days and the Service Provider has failed, during such period, to fully restore the 
System to meet the requirements of this Agreement, the Council shall be entitled to 
terminate this Agreement forthwith upon written notice to the Service Provider. 

 
17.3 The Service Provider shall give prompt notice to the Council of any claim that the 

performance of its obligations is prevented or adversely affected by any Force 
Majeure Event and shall use all reasonable endeavours to recommence performance 
as soon as practicable. 

 
 
18 TUPE 
 
18.1 The Parties acknowledge that on termination or expiry of this Agreement TUPE may 

apply and to the extent that TUPE does apply there may be a transfer of the Service 
Provider’s staff involved in the provision of the Services to the Council or to any third 
party supplier appointed by the Council to operate the Site and the Channel from 
such date. 

 
18.2 Within 14 days of delivery by either party of a termination notice issued under Clause 

15 or in any event no later than 3 months before the expiry of the Term, the Service 
Provider shall, subject to any applicable data protection legislation, provide to the 
Council (or if directed by the Council to any third party supplier) a list of the Service 
Provider’s employees who are or will be primarily engaged in the performance of the 
Services at the date of termination or expiry. The list shall include details of the terms 
of employment of all such staff and such other information as may be reasonably 
required by the Council to permit compliance with TUPE by the Council and any third 
party supplier. The Service Provider shall warrant to the Council that the relevant 

Page 62



Community TV - Issued Tender 33 26-10-09 

information is complete and accurate in all material respects as at the date of 
disclosure. The Service Provider shall use all reasonable endeavours to obtain such 
consents as are necessary from the relevant employees to enable the Service 
Provider to supply the list and any other information required by this Clause 18.2. 

 
18.3 After the relevant information has been provided, the Service Provider shall, subject 

to any applicable data protection legislation, within 14 days of a change or receipt of 
any request inform the Council of any material change in any part of the relevant 
information. 

 
18.4 The Service Provider shall not during the 3 month period prior to expiry or during any 

period of notice of termination, without the prior written consent of the Council:- 
 
18.4.1 make or promise to make any changes to the terms and conditions of 

employment of any of the relevant employees, unless such change is 
required by law; 

 
18.4.2 make or promise to make any changes to the costs of employing any of the 

relevant employees which has the effect of increasing by 5% or more the 
total cost of employing them; or 

 
18.4.3 increase the relevant number of relevant employees, nor dismiss or transfer 

to duties unconnected with the Services any relevant employee. 
 
18.5 The Service Provider shall ensure that all salaries, wages and other remuneration for 

which it is liable as employer of the relevant employees shall be paid up to the 
termination date. 

 
18.6 On termination of expiry of this Agreement, the Service Provider shall indemnify and 

keep indemnified the Council against all employment liabilities arising from any 
claims, demands or proceedings brought against the Council by any of the relevant 
employees or any other employee of the Service Provider directly or indirectly in 
connection with: 
 
18.6.1 the termination of employment of any such employees by the Service 

Provider up to the termination date; 
 
18.6.2 any act or omission of the Service Provider up to and including the 

termination date; 
 
18.6.3 any claim that the Service Provider has breached its obligations under 

TUPE; 
 
18.6.4 the termination of employment of any such employees by the Service 

Provider at any time after the Termination Date. 
 
 
19 CONFIDENTIALITY 
 
19.1 The Parties shall:  

 
19.1.1 preserve the confidentiality of all confidential information of the other which it 

receives (“Confidential Information”);  
 
 

Page 63



Community TV - Issued Tender 34 26-10-09 

19.1.2 keep such information secure and protected against theft, damage, loss or 
unauthorised access;  

 
19.1.3 not use or disclose such information for any purpose except as 

contemplated by this Agreement; and  
 
19.1.4 ensure that these obligations are observed by its employees, officers, 

agents and contractors.  
 
19.2 The confidentiality obligations imposed by this Clause 19 shall survive the termination 

or expiry of this Agreement, but shall not apply to information which: is already in or 
subsequently comes into the public domain through no fault of the recipient, its 
employees, officers, agents or contractors; is lawfully received by the recipient from a 
third party on an unrestricted basis; or is legally required to be disclosed by a 
competent authority. 

 

20 FREEDOM OF INFORMATION 
 
20.1 The Service Provider acknowledges that the Council is subject to the requirements of 

the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (“the Act”) and shall assist and co-operate with 
the Council (at the Service Provider’s expense) to enable the Council to comply with 
these information disclosure requirements. 

 
20.2 The Service Provider shall: 

 
20.2.1 transfer any request for information which it receives to the Council as soon 

as practicable after receipt and in any event within two business days of 
receiving such request; 

 
20.2.2 provide the Council with a copy of all information in its possession or power 

in the form that the Council requires in order to respond to the request within 
five business days of receiving such request; and 

 
20.2.3 provide all necessary assistance as reasonably requested by the Council to 

enable the Council to respond to a request for information within the time for 
compliance set out in section 10 of the Act. 

 
20.3 The Council shall be responsible for determining in its absolute discretion whether 

any commercially sensitive information: 
 
20.3.1 is exempt from disclosure in accordance with the provisions of the Act; 
 
20.3.2 is to be disclosed in response to a request. 

 
 In no event shall the Service Provider respond directly to a request for such 

information unless expressly authorised to do so by the Council. 
 
20.4 The Service Provider acknowledges that the Council may, acting in accordance with 

the Department for Constitutional Affairs Code of Practice on the Discharge of 
Functions of Public Authorities under Part I of the Act, be obliged to disclose 
information: 
 
20.4.1 without consulting with the Service Provider; or 
 

Page 64



Community TV - Issued Tender 35 26-10-09 

20.4.2 following consultation with the Service Provider and having taken its views 
into account. 

 
20.5 The Service Provider shall ensure that all information produced in the course of this 

Agreement or relating to this Agreement is retained for disclosure pursuant to this 
Clause 20 and shall permit the Council to inspect such records as requested from 
time to time. 

 
20.6 The Service Provider acknowledges that any lists or schedules provided by it 

outlining Confidential Information are of indicative value only and that the Council 
may nevertheless be obliged to disclose Confidential Information in accordance with 
this Clause 20. 

 
 
21 COMPETITION 
 
21.1 The Service Provider shall not use or re-create the style, design, colours or branding 

of the Site or the Channel, other than in the provision of the Services. 
 
21.2 The Service Provider shall not without the Council’s prior written consent during the 

Term nor for a period of 12 months following its expiry or termination for any reason 
be engaged directly or indirectly in any capacity in the provision of services similar to 
the Services on its behalf or to any other party involved in the electronic publication of 
information relating to events, services and amenities available in the County of Kent.  
This shall not prevent the Service Provider from providing services to any electronic 
publisher whose target audience or subscribers includes the whole of England or the 
UK and not specifically the County of Kent. 

 
 
22 CREDITS 
 
22.1 The Service Provider shall be entitled to a credit appearing on the home page of the 

Site of a form and size to be agreed with the Council. 
 
 
23 DATA PROTECTION 
 
23.1 The Council and the Service Provider acknowledge that for the purposes of the Data 

Protection Act 1998 (“DPA”), the Council is the data controller and the Service 
Provider is the data processor of any personal data relating to any Visitor (“Personal 
Data”). 

 
23.2 The Service Provider shall process the Personal Data only to the extent, and in such 

a manner, as is necessary for the purposes of this Agreement and in accordance with 
the principles of DPA and the Council’s instructions from time to time and shall not 
process the Personal Data for any other purpose. 

 
23.3 The Service Provider shall promptly comply with any request from the Council 

requiring the Service Provider to amend, transfer or delete the Personal Data. 
 
23.4 If the Service Provider receives any complaint, notice or communication which relates 

directly or indirectly to the processing of the Personal Data or to either party’s 
compliance with the Data Protection Act 1998 and the data protection principles set 
out in that Act, it shall immediately notify the Council and it shall provide the Council 
with full co-operation and assistance in relation to any such matter. 

Page 65



Community TV - Issued Tender 36 26-10-09 

23.5 At the Council’s request, the Service Provider shall provide to the Council a copy of 
all Personal Data held by it in the format and on the media reasonably specified by 
the Council. 

 
23.6 The Service Provider shall not transfer the Personal Data outside the European 

Economic Area without the prior written consent of the Council. The Service Provider 
may not authorise any third party or sub-contractor to process any Personal Data. 

 
 
24 MISCELLANEOUS 
 
24.1 Assignment and Sub-Contracting 

 
24.1.1 the Service Provider may not assign any of its obligations under this 

Agreement. The Service Provider may sub-contract part of its obligations 
under this Agreement subject to the prior consent of the Council which the 
Council at its absolute discretion may withhold; and 

 
24.1.2 the Service Provider shall ensure that all contracts which it enters into for the 

provision of Content and otherwise relating to the Services are consistent 
with the provisions of this Agreement and the objectives of the Specifications 
and in particular vest in the Service Provider all the Intellectual Property 
Rights and other rights referred to in Clause 5. 

 
24.2 Dispute Resolution 

 
If a dispute arises in relation to any provision of this Agreement, then the Parties 
shall be entitled jointly to refer the matter for determination by an independent 
expert nominated by agreement between the Council and the Service Provider or, 
failing agreement within 15 business days of the first nomination proposal, by the 
President for the time being of the Royal Television Society in England and 
Wales. Such expert shall be instructed to determine (acting as an expert and not 
as an arbitrator) any such dispute and such determination shall be final and 
binding upon the Parties failing any manifest error on the face of the decision or 
bad faith. Each party shall co-operate in providing to the expert such information 
as the expert reasonably requests to assist in his deliberations. Either party may 
submit material to the expert on the basis that it will remain confidential and not 
be disclosed to any other person. The costs of the expert shall be shared equally 
by the Parties. 

 
24.3 General 
 

This Agreement and any document referred to in this Agreement constitute the 
entire agreement, and supersedes any previous agreement between the Parties 
relating to the subject matter of this Agreement. 

 
24.4 Waiver 
 

The failure to exercise or the delay in exercising a right or remedy provided by 
this Agreement or by law does not constitute a waiver of the right or remedy or a 
waiver of other rights or remedies. No single or partial exercise of a right or 
remedy provided by this Agreement or by law prevents further exercise of the 
right or remedy. 

 
 

Page 66



Community TV - Issued Tender 37 26-10-09 

24.5 Effect 
 
24.5.1 The rights and remedies contained in this Agreement are cumulative and not 

exclusive of rights or remedies provided by law, save to the extent that any 
rights or remedies provided by law are expressly excluded in this 
Agreement. 

 
24.5.2 No provision of this Agreement creates a partnership or joint venture 

between the Parties. Save as expressly provided, a party has no authority or 
power to bind, to contract in the name of, or to create a liability for the other 
party in any way or for any purpose. 

 
24.5.3 The invalidity, illegality or unenforceability of a provision of this Agreement 

does not affect or impair the continuation in force of the remainder of this 
Agreement. 

 
24.6 Notices 

 
Any notices required to be given under this Agreement shall be in writing and 
shall be deemed to have been duly served if hand delivered or sent by fax 
(followed by mailing of a hard copy of such notice) or by first class post correctly 
addressed to the other Party's address as specified in this Agreement or at such 
other address as a Party may designate from time to time in accordance with this 
Clause and any notice so given shall be deemed to have been served:- 
 
24.6.1 if hand delivered, at the time of delivery; 
 
24.6.2 if sent by fax, at the end of transmission (provided that a positive 

transmission result report back on such fax is received); 
 
24.6.3 if sent by prepaid post, within 48 hours of posting (exclusive of the hours of 

Sunday). 
 

For the avoidance of doubt, notices may not be given by email and any purported 
notice so given shall have no legal effect. 

 
24.7 Third Parties 
 

The Parties do not intend that any term of this Agreement shall be enforceable by 
any person who is not a party to this Agreement by virtue of the Contracts (Rights 
of Third Parties) Act 1999, but this does not affect any right or remedy of a third 
party which exists or is available otherwise than from such Act. 

 
 
Signed on behalf of the Parties on the above date. 
 
 
Signed by …………………………………..……. 
Duly authorised for and 
on behalf of Kent County Council        
    
 
  …………………………………………. 
        (Print name) 
 

Page 67



Community TV - Issued Tender 38 26-10-09 

                 
 
Signed by   
 …………………………………………. 
Duly authorised for and  
on behalf of ………..  ………………………………………….. 
       (Print name)    

Page 68



Community TV - Issued Tender 39 26-10-09 

SCHEDULE 
 

CHANGE CONTROL PROCEDURE 
 
 

1 PRINCIPLES 
 
1.1 Any Relevant Change contemplated in Clause 14.1 shall be dealt with in accordance 

with the Change Control Procedure set out in paragraph 2. 
 
1.2 Until such time as the Relevant Change is approved in accordance with the Change 

Control Procedure, the Service Provider shall, unless otherwise agreed in writing, 
continue to supply the Services in accordance with the Budget and the Specifications 
as if the request or recommendation had not been made. 

 
1.3 Any discussions which may take place between the Council and the Service Provider 

in connection with a request or recommendation before the authorisation of a 
Relevant Change shall be without prejudice to the rights of either party. 

 
1.4 Any work undertaken by the Service Provider or its sub-contractors, which has not 

been authorised in advance by the Council shall be undertaken entirely at the 
expense and liability of the Service Provider. 

 
 
2 CHANGE CONTROL PROCEDURE 
 
2.1 Discussion between the Council and the Service Provider concerning a Relevant 

Change shall result in any one of the following: 
 
2.1.1 no further action being taken; or 
 
2.1.2 a written request by either Party to make a Relevant Change. 
 

 All change control note(s) (“CCN”) shall only be valid if submitted via the Council 
Project Director and the Service Provider’s Director of Programmes. Further, all 
CCNs shall be in the form attached to this Schedule. 

 
2.2 A written request by either Party to make a Relevant Change shall be submitted 

direct to the other Party in the form of 2 copies of a CCN duly signed. 
 
2.3 Each CCN shall contain: 

 
2.3.1 the title of the Relevant Change; 
 
2.3.2 the date of the request for the Relevant Change; 
 
2.3.3 the reason for the Relevant Change; 
 
2.3.4 full details of the Relevant Change including any specifications; 
 
2.3.5 the budgetary implications, if any, of the Relevant Change; 
 
2.3.6 a timetable for implementation together with any proposals for acceptance of 

the Relevant Change; 

Page 69



Community TV - Issued Tender 40 26-10-09 

2.3.7 details of the likely impact, if any, of the Relevant Change on the Services 
and the Specifications. 

 
2.3.8 provision for signature by the Service Provider and by the Council. 

 
2.4 For each CCN submitted, the Party receiving the CCN shall, within 14 days or as 

soon as reasonably practicable following receipt of the CCN: 
 
2.4.1 allocate a sequential number to the CCN; 
 
2.4.2 evaluate the CCN and as appropriate request further information; 
 
2.4.3 either: (i) approve the CNN and arrange for 2 copies of the CNN to be 

signed on its behalf and return 1 of the copies to the Party requesting the 
Relevant Change; or (ii) return the CCN to the Party requesting the Relevant 
Change duly rejected. 

Page 70



Community TV - Issued Tender 41 26-10-09 

Change Control Notice (“CCN”) 
The purpose of this CCN is to document an agreed modification to the Services or the 
Specifications. 
 

Change Title: 

Description of Change: 
 
 

Reference: 

Further Documentation Appended: 

Reason for Change: 
 
 

Reply by Date: 

Change Evaluation Authorisation Budgetary 
Impact 

£ 

Position Name Signature Date 

Originator:    

 
 

   

the Council Service 
Representative: 

   

Service  Provider 
Representative: 

   

Change Rejected:    

 
 

Page 71



Community TV - Issued Tender 42 26-10-09 

APPENDIX 1 
 

THE COUNCIL’S BRANDING GUIDELINES 
 

Kent County Council Logo Guidelines 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
The KCC logo must appear on:  
 

• all materials sent outside of KCC  

• all publications which KCC has sponsored or supplied funding for  

• publications about projects KCC has sponsored or been involved with.  
 

 

The logo consists of: 
 

• the background block of red or black  

• the horse 

• the words Kent County Council 

• the rule. 
 
 
The logo should not be recreated from scratch, distorted, stretched, dismantled, added to or 
in any other way tampered with. 
 

The horse, words and rule are always reversed-out of the block (white on black or red) - 
under no circumstances are they to be printed in any colour other than white.  
 

The logo stands alone, without directorate or department names. There should be no 
encroachment from text or other images. This means an exclusion zone should be 
maintained around the logo of 10mm on brochure covers, and 5mm on newsletters. 
Specifications will be developed separately for corporate stationery (letterheads, compliment 
slips etc). If in doubt, contact Communication and Media Centre. 
 

Proportions 
 
The minimum height of the logo is 20mm.  
 

Page 72



Community TV - Issued Tender 43 26-10-09 

Minimum sizes for the KCC logo in different sized publications are: 
 

Page size Logo height 

A6   A5   
1
/3 A4 
A4 
A3 
A2 

20mm 
25mm 
35mm 
45mm 

 
 

The block and use of colour 
 

The block out of which the logo is reversed, should be red (Pantone 185) or, if printing in one 
colour a black block may be used instead. 
 
In partnership publications only, where colour choices exclude Pantone 185, and where 
black would be inappropriate (e.g. where a column of sponsors’ logos are all reversed out of 
blue), it is acceptable for the KCC logo to be reversed out of any dark colour (as long as it is 
clearly visible, and no other image or text encroaches).  
 
Corporate stationery 

 
Layouts for letterheads, compliment slips and business cards have been agreed. Contact 
County Print for general information and to organise printing.  Letterheads are generally 
printed without unit names and addresses. 
 
For guidance on templates, contact your Directorate Representative (see below). 
 
Directorate Contacts 

 
Please check with your Directorate Communications representative about how to use the 
logo and for other communication advice: 
 
 

Corporate Services 
 

?  

Children, Families and Education 
 

Jill Johnson  

Kent Adult Social Service 
 

Phil Porter  

Environment and Regeneration 
 

Alison St Clair Baker  

 

Leaflets, brochures and general branding queries 
  
Toolkits are currently being prepared to help and support staff on all marketing activity.  In 
the meantime, please contact KCC Branding and Publication Manager, Shelley Whittaker for 
further information. 

 

Page 73



Community TV - Issued Tender 44 26-10-09 

APPENDIX 2 
THE BUDGET 

Page 74



Community TV - Issued Tender 45 26-10-09 

APPENDIX 3 
THE SPECIFICATIONS 

 
 

Page 75



Community TV - Issued Tender 46 26-10-09 

Section 4  Tender Documents 
 
 

Invoice Payment 
 
The Council encourages its Contractors to receive payment through the Bank Automated 
Clearing System (BACS) as this facilitates payment and cuts costs for both parties. 
 
If you accept payment by this method, please supply your bank details below. 
 
Name of Bank _______________________________________________________ 
 
Sort Code              ___ - ___ - ___ Account Number     _____________________ 
 
VAT Registration Number ____________________________ 
 
If you are currently unable to accept BACS payments, please specify the date by which you 
intend to be able to: 
 ___________________________ 
 
 
Settlement discount for payment within ________ days of receipt of invoice  ________% 

 

 
 

Page 76



Community TV - Issued Tender 47 26-10-09 

TENDER FOR COMMUNITY TV 
 

To the Kent County Council 
 
___________ the undersigned, hereby offer and undertake to supply and deliver and/or 
carry out work upon the order of the Council and other specified Local Authorities & Public 
Bodies in accordance with the annexed schedule and Conditions of Contract, and now to be 
taken as part of the tender, the goods and/or work described and specified in the tender 
documents in such quantities in such manner and at such times as may be required, at the 
prices or discounts related to the work or item or items therein, during the period as stated. 
 
Dated this _____________________ day of _________________________20 _________ 
 
Signature ________________________________________________________________ 
 
Name of person signing _____________________________________________________ 
 
Position of person signing ___________________________________________________ 
 
Full name of tendering firm  __________________________________________________ 
 
Address  _________________________________________________________________ 
 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
e-Mail address ____________________________________________________________ 
 
Telephone Number ________________________  

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 For Kent County Council Use Only Below this Line 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Page 77



Page 78

This page is intentionally left blank



K
e
n
t 

T
V

 R
e
vi

e
w

 A
u
g

u
st

 2
0
0
9

C
re

a
ti

v
e

 A
rt

s

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
To

d
a

y
’s

 

S
ch

e
d

u
le

Jo
b

s 
&

 B
u

si
n

e
ss

H
e

a
lt

h
F
o

o
d

H
is

to
ry

E
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y

H
o

w
 T

o
C

o
u

n
tr

y
 N

e
w

s

W
h

a
t’

s 
O

n V
is

it
 K

e
n

t

2
8

 A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0

0
9

K
e
n

t 
T

V
 R

e
v
ie

w

M
a
in

 F
in

d
in

g
s

F
O

R
 D

IS
C

U
S

S
IO

N

Page 79



2
C

o
p
yr

ig
h
t 

©
2
0
0
9
 C

a
p
g
e
m

in
i.
 A

ll 
ri
g
h
ts

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
d
.

C
o

n
te

n
ts

T
h
e
 C

o
n
te

x
t

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

D
e
ta

ile
d
 F

in
d
in

g
s

T
h
e
 C

h
a
n
g
in

g
 L

a
n
d
s
c
a

p
e

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

K
e
n
t 
T

V
 R

e
v
ie

w
 A

u
g
u
s
t 

2
0
0
9

Page 80



3
C

o
p
yr

ig
h
t 

©
2
0
0
9
 C

a
p
g
e
m

in
i.
 A

ll 
ri
g
h
ts

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
d
.

T
h

e
 C

o
n

te
x

t

T
h
e
 K

e
n
t 
T

V
 p

ilo
t 
la

u
n
c
h
e
d
 i
n
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
0
7
 a

n
d
 w

a
s
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 t
o
 b

e
 a

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

b
ro

a
d
b
a
n
d
 c

h
a
n
n
e
l 
c
o
v
e
ri

n
g
 a

 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
to

p
ic

s
 a

n
d
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
to

 K
e
n
t

T
h
is

 c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 t

h
e
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ilo
t 
a
g
a
in

s
t 
th

e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 o

u
tl
in

e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

o
ri

g
in

a
l 
C

a
b
in

e
t 
p
a
p
e
r 

a
n
d
 d

e
s
c
ri

b
e
s
 h

o
w

 t
h
e
 l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 o

f 
p
u
b
lic

 m
e
d
ia

 c
h
a
n
n
e
ls

 i
s
 

fo
re

c
a
s
t 
to

 m
o
v
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
ly

 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 a

 m
o
d
e
l 
o
f 

c
o
n
v
e
rg

e
d
 B

ro
a
d
b
a
n
d
 a

n
d
 D

ig
it
a
l 
T

V

It
 i
s
 t
h
e
 f

ir
s
t 

p
u
b
lic

 f
u
n
d
e
d
 b

ro
a
d
b
a
n
d
 T

V
 c

h
a
n
n
e
l 
in

 E
u
ro

p
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
o
g
n
is

e
s
 t
h
e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

lo
c
a
l 
g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

to
 i
n
te

ra
c
t 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 n

e
w

, 
c
o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
t 
c
h
a
n
n
e
ls

 K
e
n
t 
T

V
 R

e
v
ie

w
 A

u
g
u
s
t 

2
0
0
9

T
h
e
 s

tu
d
y
 h

ig
h
lig

h
ts

 h
o
w

 K
e
n
t 
T

V
 h

a
s
 m

a
d
e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 
p
ro

g
re

s
s
 i
n
 e

n
g
a
g
in

g
 w

it
h
 y

o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le

 a
n
d
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g
 a

t 
th

e
 f

o
re

fr
o
n
t 

o
f 

te
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
p
ro

g
re

s
s
. 
T
o
 t

h
is

 e
n
d
, 
s
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 

re
c
o
g
n
is

e
 t
h
a
t,
 w

h
ils

t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 a
re

a
s
 f

o
r 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
, 
K

e
n
t 
T

V
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

 t
ru

ly
 

in
n
o
v
a
ti
v
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
b
ro

a
d
b
a
n
d
 b

y
 l
o
c
a
l 
g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t

Page 81



E
x
e
c
u

ti
v
e
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

Page 82



5
C

o
p
yr

ig
h
t 

©
2
0
0
9
 C

a
p
g
e
m

in
i.
 A

ll 
ri
g
h
ts

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
d
.

T
h

is
 s

tu
d

y
 h

a
s

 u
s

e
d

 f
o

c
u

s
 i
n

te
rv

ie
w

s
 a

n
d

 d
a

ta
 a

n
a

ly
s

is
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 

p
ro

g
re

s
s

 o
f 

K
e

n
t 

T
V

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 p
il
o

t 
p

h
a

s
e

1
.

R
e

v
ie

w
 t
h

e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 K

e
n

t 
T

V
 p

ilo
t 

a
g
a

in
s
t 
th

e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 in

 t
h

e
 C

a
b

in
e

t 
p

a
p

e
r

2
.

P
ro

v
id

e
 a

 s
n
a

p
s
h
o

t 
o

f 
th

e
 w

id
e

r 
d

ig
it
a

l 
w

o
rl
d

, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 o

th
e

r 
b

ro
a

d
b

a
n
d
 c

h
a

n
n

e
ls

 (
w

it
h

 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
e

m
p

h
a

s
is

 o
n

 p
u

b
lic

 s
e

c
to

r 
c
h
a

n
n

e
ls

 o
r 

c
o
n

te
n

t)
, 
a

n
d

 a
n

y
 o

th
e

r 
c
o

n
te

x
tu

a
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

th
a

t 
is

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t

3
.

S
u

g
g
e

s
t 
a

re
a

s
 f
o

r 
fo

c
u

s
 in

 t
h

e
 p

o
s
t 
p

ilo
t 
p

h
a

s
e

K
e
n

t 
C

C
-

P
a
s
c
a
le

 B
la

c
k
b
u
rn

-
T

a
n
y
a
 O

liv
e
r

-
J
a
n
e
 C

la
rk

e
K

T
V

-
A

le
x
 C

o
n
n
o
c
k
, 

C
E

O
 T

e
n
 A

lp
s

-
N

ig
e
l 
D

a
c
re

-
J
o
h
n
 M

c
G

h
ie

K
C

C
 C

a
b

in
e
t

-
P

a
u
l 
C

a
rt

e
r,

 C
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
v
e
 L

e
a
d
e
r 

(y
e
t 

to
 f

in
a
lis

e
)

-
L
e
s
lie

 C
h
ri
s
ti
e
, 
L
a
b
o
u
r 

L
e
a
d
e
r 

-
T

ru
d
y
 D

e
a
n
, 

L
ib

e
ra

l 
D

e
m

o
c
ra

t 
L
e
a
d
e
r 

-
R

o
g
e
r 

G
o
u
g
h
, 

C
u
rr

e
n
t 

p
o
rt

fo
lio

 h
o
ld

e
r

-
A

le
x
 K

in
g
, 

C
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
v
e
 D

e
p
u
ty

 L
e
a
d
e
r

K
e
n

t 
T

V
 B

o
a
rd

 o
f 

G
o

v
e
rn

o
rs

 
-

C
h
e
ry

l 
A

rm
it
a
g
e
, 
C

o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
t

-
C

h
a
rl
ie

 H
e
n
d
ry

, 
C

h
ie

f 
F

ir
e
 O

ff
ic

e
r

-
M

a
rt

in
 J

a
c
k
s
o
n
, 
M

e
d
ia

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
t

-
P

h
il 

W
o
o
k
e
y
, 
C

E
O

, 
L
o
c
a
te

 i
n
 K

e
n
t

-
G

e
o
ff

 M
ile

s
, 
M

a
id

s
to

n
e
 S

tu
d
io

s
O

th
e
r 

S
ta

k
e
h

o
ld

e
rs

 
-

A
n
d
re

w
 B

e
th

e
ll,

 T
e
a
c
h
e
rs

 T
V

* 
-

T
o
n
y
 B

u
d
d
in

, 
M

a
rk

e
ti
n
g
 D

ir
e
c
to

r,
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 L

in
k
 K

e
n
t 

-
M

ir
a
n
d
a
 C

h
a
p
m

a
n
, 

P
ill

a
ry

 B
a
rn

*
-

D
u
n
c
a
n
 L

e
s
le

y
 –

H
e
v
e
r 

C
a
s
tl
e

-
S

im
o
n
 D

a
v
ie

s
, 

S
e
v
e
n
o
a
k
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
C

o
u
n
c
il,

 W
a
lk

 L
e
a
d
e
r

-
D

e
n
is

e
 G

a
rr

e
tt

, 
E

n
g
lis

h
 H

e
ri
ta

g
e
 S

E
-

L
u
k
e
 G

ri
ff

it
h
s
, 
K

e
n
t 

Y
o
u
th

 C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
ill

o
r

-
C

o
lin

 H
ill

, 
L
u
p
o
fr

e
s
h

-
P

e
te

r 
H

o
b
b
s
, 

C
E

O
, 

C
h
a
n
n
e
l 
C

h
a
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

C
o
m

m
e
rc

e
-

J
o
 J

a
m

e
s
, 
C

E
O

, 
In

v
ic

ta
 C

h
a
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

C
o
m

m
e
rc

e
 

-
T

ra
c
y
 M

a
n
le

y
, 

C
E

O
, 
T

h
a
m

e
s
 C

h
a
m

b
e
r 

C
o
m

m
e
rc

e
 

-
M

ic
h
e
lle

 M
o
u
a
ra

k
, 

C
a
n
te

rb
u
ry

 C
it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il

-
S

a
n
d
ra

 M
a
tt

h
e
w

s
 M

a
rs

h
, 

M
D

, 
V

is
it
 K

e
n
t

-
K

ry
s
ty

n
a
 M

a
ty

ja
s
z
k
ie

w
ic

z
, 

C
a
n
te

rb
u
ry

 R
o
m

a
n
 M

u
s
e
u
m

-
M

a
tt

h
e
w

 N
ic

k
s
, 
C

h
ie

f 
S

u
p
e
ri
n
te

n
d
e
n
t 

o
f 

K
e
n
t 

P
o
lic

e
-

A
d
ri
a
n
 O

liv
e
r,

 C
y
c
le

 A
g
e

-
M

a
rk

 P
a
rr

y
, 

P
o
rc

h
lig

h
t

-
D

r 
B

ru
c
e
 P

o
lli

n
g
to

n
, 

M
e
d
ic

a
l 
D

ir
e
c
to

r,
 H

e
a
rt

 o
f 

K
e
n
t 

H
o
s
p
ic

e
-

S
im

o
n
 R

e
e
d
, 

C
a
m

p
a
ig

n
 f

o
r 

R
e
a
l 
A

le
-

N
e
il 

W
e
b
s
te

r,
 M

D
, 
H

e
a
rt

 K
e
n
t 

F
M

T
h

re
e

 M
a
in

 O
b

je
c
ti

v
e

s
 

…
A

s
 w

e
ll
 a

s
 s

p
e

a
k

in
g

 t
o

 3
6

 p
e
o

p
le

 f
ro

m
 5

 
s
ta

k
e
h

o
ld

e
r 

g
ro

u
p

s

O
ri
g
in

a
l 
C

a
b

in
e

t 
P

a
p

e
r

B
o

a
rd

 R
e

p
o

rt
s
:

-
F

o
u
rt

h
 Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

2
0
0
7

-
F

ir
s
t 
Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

2
0
0
8

-
S

e
c
o
n
d
 Q

u
a
rt

e
r 

2
0
0
8

-
S

e
c
o
n
d
 a

n
d
 T

h
ir
d
 Q

u
a
rt

e
rs

 2
0
0
9

W
e
b
s
it
e

 v
ie

w
in

g
 f

ig
u

re
s
, 
v
id

e
o

 p
la

y
 f

ig
u

re
s
 a

n
d

 

b
re

a
k
d

o
w

n
 o

f 
p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 s

o
u

rc
e

C
o

m
p

a
ri
s
o
n
 o

f 
K

e
n

t 
T

V
 t
o

 o
th

e
r 

U
K

 c
o
u

n
ty

 

c
o
u

n
c
ils

’ u
s
e

 o
f 

b
ro

a
d

b
a
n
d

 a
n

d
 d

ig
it
a

l T
V

 c
h
a

n
n

e
ls

 

W
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d

 B
o

a
rd

 r
e
p

o
rt

s
, 
v
ie

w
in

g
 

fi
g

u
re

s
 a

n
d

 p
u

b
li

s
h

e
d

 a
rt

ic
le

s
…

1 2

3

T
h

e
s

e
 r

a
n

 i
n

 p
a

ra
ll

e
l 
to

 

K
C

C
’s

 o
n

g
o

in
g

 p
u

b
li

c
 

q
u

e
s

ti
o

n
n

a
ir

e

Page 83



6
C

o
p
yr

ig
h
t 

©
2
0
0
9
 C

a
p
g
e
m

in
i.
 A

ll 
ri
g
h
ts

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
d
.

T
h

e
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
re

s
p

o
n

s
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 K

e
n

t 
T

V
 p

il
o

t 
is

 p
o

s
it

iv
e

…
..

“
I 
th

in
k

 t
h

e
y
 a

re
 

h
ig

h
ly

 

p
ro

fe
s

s
io

n
a

l 
a

n
d

 

h
a

v
e

 l
o

ts
 o

f 

p
a

s
s

io
n

”

“
K

e
n

t 
T

V
 h

a
s

 

b
e

e
n

 a
 

re
s

o
u

n
d

in
g

 

s
u

c
c

e
s
s

”

“
I 
h

o
p

e
 i

t 

c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
s

”

“
T

h
e

 M
I 

is
 

a
w

fu
l…

th
e

 

ta
rg

e
ts

 s
h

o
u

ld
 

b
e

 m
o

re
 

m
e

a
s

u
ra

b
le

”

“
T

h
e

 b
o

a
rd

 i
s

 

c
o

n
fu

s
e

d
 a

s
 t

o
 

it
s

 m
e

a
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 

it
s

 s
e

t 
u

p
 i

s
 

b
iz

a
rr

e
”

“
T

h
e

 s
c

h
o

o
ls

 

w
o

rk
 s

o
u

n
d

s
 

re
a

ll
y
 i

m
p

re
s

s
iv

e
 

–
v
e

ry
 p

o
w

e
rf

u
l”

“
S

o
 f

a
r,

 I
 h

a
v
e

 

th
e

 i
m

p
re

s
s

io
n

 

th
a

t 
it

 i
s

 v
e

ry
 

in
s

u
la

r”
 

“
K

id
s

 a
re

 o
n

e
 o

f 

th
e

 b
ig

g
e

s
t 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

 f
o

r 

K
T

V
…

g
e

t 
th

e
m

 

u
p

lo
a

d
in

g
 t

h
e

ir
 

s
tu

ff
 a

n
d

 a
c

c
e

s
s
in

g
 

o
th

e
rs

 …
”

“
T

h
e

 m
a

rk
e

ti
n

g
 o

f 

th
e

 s
it

e
 i
s

 

d
re

a
d

fu
l…

it
 n

e
e

d
s

 

a
 s

u
s

ta
in

e
d

 c
le

v
e

r 

a
d

v
e

rt
is

in
g

 

c
a

m
p

a
ig

n
”

“
I 
lo

v
e

 a
n

y
th

in
g

 

th
a

t 
th

e
y
 d

o
 o

n
 

u
s

”

“
N

o
-o

n
e

 I
 

h
a

v
e

 a
s

k
e

d
 

h
a

s
 s

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 

w
e

b
s

it
e

”

“
It

’s
 s

u
c

c
e

s
s

fu
ll

y
 

m
o

v
e

d
 f

ro
m

 a
 

p
a

p
e

r 
p

la
n

 t
o

 a
 

v
ib

ra
n

t 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

o
n

li
n

e
 s

it
e

K
e
n
t 
T

V
 R

e
v
ie

w
 A

u
g
u
s
t 

2
0
0
9

“
I 
w

a
s

 t
h

in
k

in
g

 o
v
e

r 

th
e

 w
e

e
k

e
n

d
, 
h

e
re

’s
 a

 

re
s

o
u

rc
e

 t
h

a
t 

w
e

 h
a

v
e

 

n
o

t 
b

e
e

n
 t

a
k

in
g

 

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

 o
f…

”

“
It

’s
 w

id
e

n
e

d
 

p
e

o
p

le
s

 t
h

in
k

in
g

 

w
it

h
in

 K
C

C
 o

f 

h
o

w
 w

e
 c

a
n

 

c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

te
 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 p
u

b
li

c
”

Page 84



7
C

o
p
yr

ig
h
t 

©
2
0
0
9
 C

a
p
g
e
m

in
i.
 A

ll 
ri
g
h
ts

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
d
.

S
u

m
m

e
r 

2
0
0
8
 s

a
w

 a
 r

a
p

id
 i

n
c
re

a
se

 i
n

 v
is

it
o

r 
n

u
m

b
e

rs

0

3
0
0
0
0

6
0
0
0
0

9
0
0
0
0

1
2
0
0
0
0

1
5
0
0
0
0

1
8
0
0
0
0

2
1
0
0
0
0

Sep
-0

7
N

ov
-0

7
Ja

n-
08

M
ar

-0
8

M
ay

-0
8

Ju
l-0

8
Sep

-0
8

N
ov

-0
8

Ja
n-

09
M

ar
-0

9
M

ay
-0

9

Ju
l-0

9

Visitors / Plays

P
a
n
 W

e
b
s
ite

 V
is

its
P
a
n
 V

id
e
o
 P

la
y
s

L
in

e
a
r 

(P
a
n
 W

e
b
s
ite

 V
is

its
)

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
, 

C
re

a
ti

v
e

 a
n

d
 E

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 a

re
 t

h
e

 m
o

st
 

p
o

p
u

la
r 

b
y
 '
C

h
a

n
n

e
l 

B
u

tt
o

n
 H

it
s'

2

Ja
n
u
a
ry

 
F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 
M

a
rc

h
A

p
ri
l 

M
a
y

Ju
n
e

Com
mun

ity
Cre

ativ
e

Edu
cati

on
Job

s & 
Bus

ines
s

Cou
nty 

New
s

A
t 

le
a

st
 8

0
%

 o
f 

a
ll

 v
id

e
o

s 
h

o
st

e
d

 a
re

 m
a

d
e

 i
n

 K
e

n
t1

0

5
0

1
0
0

1
5
0

2
0
0

2
5
0

3
0
0

3
5
0

4
0
0

Per
iod 

6
Per

iod 
5

Per
iod 

4
Per

iod 
3

Per
iod 

2
Per

iod 
1

Number of Videos

Ken
t TV

Com
mis

sion
ed

Acq
uire

d
Acq

uire
d fro

m K
ent 

CC
Use

r Ge
n. 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ta
ry

•
D

u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 p

ilo
t,
 t

h
e
re

 w
a
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

b
le

 d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 o

n
 t
h
e
 m

o
s
t 

m
e
a
n
in

g
fu

l w
a
y
 t

o
 t
ra

c
k
 u

s
e
rs

 o
f 
th

e
 w

e
b
s
it
e

–
F

ro
m

 S
e

p
t 
’0

8
 i
t 
h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 t
o

 t
ra

c
k
 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
v
id

e
o

 p
la

y
s
. 
T

h
is

 

is
 s

e
e

n
 a

s
 ‘
tr

u
e

s
t’
 m

e
a

s
u

re
 o

f 
u

s
e

r 
in

te
ra

c
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 s

it
e

•
T

h
e
re

 i
s
, 
h
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 l
im

it
e
d
 m

e
a
n
s
 t
o
 t
ra

c
k
 t
h
e
 r

e
la

ti
v
e
 p

o
p
u
la

ri
ty

 o
f 

e
a
c
h
 c

h
a
n
n
e
l

–
G

ra
p

h
 2

 i
s
 s

im
p

ly
 t
h

e
 t
o

ta
l 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
c
lic

k
s
 o

n
 t
h

e
 m

o
s
t 
p

o
p

u
la

r 
th

re
e

 

c
h

a
n

n
e

l b
u

tt
o

n
s
 s

h
o

w
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 l
e

ft
 h

a
n

d
 s

id
e

 o
f 

th
e

 w
e

b
 p

a
g

e

•
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 c

le
a
r 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 2

0
0
8
 d

a
ta

 t
h
a
t 
w

e
ll 

p
u
b
lic

is
e
d
, 

m
u
lt
i 

c
h
a
n
n
e
l 
e
v
e
n
ts

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 2

0
:2

0
, 
B

ig
 D

a
y
 O

u
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 

D
e
b
a
te

 c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

d
 t
o
 a

n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 v

is
it
o
r 

n
u
m

b
e
rs

–
T

h
e

re
 m

a
y
 b

e
 a

 l
a

g
 o

f 
a

p
p

ro
x
. 

1
 m

o
n

th
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t
h

e
 e

v
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 v
ie

w
in

g
 

fi
g

u
re

s
 in

c
re

a
s
in

g

T
h

e
 v

ie
w

in
g

 f
ig

u
re

s
 a

re
 a

b
o

v
e

 f
o

re
c

a
s

t 
a

n
d

 d
e

m
o

n
s

tr
a

te
 t

h
e

 r
o

le
 o

f 
K

e
n

t 

T
V

 i
n

 p
u

b
li
c

is
in

g
 l
o

c
a

l 
e

v
e

n
ts

 s
u

c
h

 a
s

 2
0

:2
0

 a
n

d
 B

ig
 D

a
y
 O

u
t

1 2

3 4

N
o
te

s
: 
(1

) 
P

e
ri
o
d
 1

: 
1
7
/1

1
/0

7
 –

1
5
/0

3
/0

8
; 

P
e
ri
o
d
 2

: 
1
6
/0

3
/0

8
 –

0
1
/0

6
/0

8
; 

P
e
ri
o
d
 3

: 
0
2
/0

6
/0

8
 –

S
e
p
t 

0
8
; 

P
e
ri
o
d
 4

: 
S

e
p
t 

0
8
 –

D
e
c
 0

8
; 

P
e
ri
o
d
 5

 J
a
n
 0

9
 –

2
7
/0

3
/0

9
; 

 P
e
ri
o
d
 6

: 
2
8
/0

3
/0

9
 –

J
u
n
e
 0

9
; 

(2
) 

S
e
e
 A

p
p
e
n
d
ix

 f
o
r 

lim
it
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
“C

h
a
n
n
e
l 
B

u
tt

o
n
 H

it
” 

m
e
tr

ic
s

K
e
n
t 
T

V
 R

e
v
ie

w
 A

u
g
u
s
t 

2
0
0
9

Page 85



8
C

o
p
yr

ig
h
t 

©
2
0
0
9
 C

a
p
g
e
m

in
i.
 A

ll 
ri
g
h
ts

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
d
.

A
s

s
e

s
s

m
e

n
t:

 t
h

e
 m

a
in

 a
re

a
s

 f
o

r 
fu

tu
re

 f
o

c
u

s
 a

re
 g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
, 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
o

rk
in

g
, 
a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 e
d

u
c

a
ti

o
n

 /
 t

ra
in

in
g

O
b

je
c
ti

v
e

 C
a
te

g
o

ry
R

A
G

1
C

o
m

m
e
n

ta
ry

L
o

c
a
l 
C

o
n

te
n

t 
(o

b
j.
 3

, 
1

6
 *

)
A

t 
le

a
s
t 
8
0
%

 o
f 
v
id

e
o
s
 h

o
s
te

d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 w

e
b
s
it
e
 w

e
re

 p
ro

d
u
c
e
d
 i
n
 K

e
n
t

B
o

a
rd

 G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 (
1

7
)

T
h
e
 c

o
n
s
ti
tu

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 B

o
a
rd

 n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 p

o
s
t 
p
ilo

t

W
id

e
n
in

g
 P

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o

n
 (

2
; 

4
)

E
v
e
n
ts

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 “

S
o
u
n
d
 C

la
s
h
” 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 D

e
b
a
te

 h
a
v
e
 r

e
a
c
h
e
d
 o

u
t 
w

e
ll 

to
 t
h
e
 

u
n
d
e
r 

3
0
s

In
c
re

a
s
e
d
 A

ft
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

l 
E

d
u

c
a
ti
o

n
a
l 

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 (

8
)

In
it
ia

l 
p
ro

g
re

s
s
 m

a
d
e
 w

it
h
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 w
a
s
 s

lo
w

 b
u
t 
re

c
e
n
t 
e
v
e
n
ts

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 “

a
n
im

a
te

 /
 

c
re

a
te

” 
h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 p

o
p
u
la

r.
 T

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
to

 h
o
s
t 
v
o
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
tr

a
in

in
g
 m

a
te

ri
a
l 
o
n
 t
h
e
 s

it
e
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
 t

h
is

 a
re

a
. 
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
d
 S

c
h
o

o
l E

d
u

c
a
ti
o

n
a
l 

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 (

9
)

T
e

c
h

n
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
In

n
o
v
a

ti
o

n
 (

1
4

, 
4

5
)

T
h
is

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

 s
tr

o
n
g
 a

re
a
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 p

ilo
t,
 a

s
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

d
 b

y
, 

e
.g

. 
K

e
n
t 
T

V
 P

la
y
e
r 

a
n
d

K
e
n
tT

V
.m

o
b
i

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l B

e
n

e
fi
ts

 (
5

; 
6

; 
7

; 
1
1

; 
1

2
)

W
h
ils

t 
v
e
ry

 d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 t
o
 q

u
a
n
ti
fy

, 
th

e
 e

x
c
lu

s
iv

e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
K

e
n
t 
fi
lm

 c
o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
 a

n
d
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 o

f 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 e

v
e
n
ts

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 B

a
c
k
in

g
 K

e
n
t 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 a

n
d
 2

0
:2

0
 s

u
g
g
e
s
t 
p
ro

g
re

s
s
 i
n
 t
h
is

 

a
re

a
 i
s
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 W
o

rk
in

g
 (

1
3

; 
1

8
)

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
to

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
, 
e
s
p
e
c
ia

lly
 

C
h
a
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
C

o
m

m
e
rc

e
 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
(1

)
A

ll 
e
x
c
e
p
t 
o
n
e
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
K

e
n
t 
T

V
 l
iv

e
s
 i
n
 K

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
w

ill
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
n
e
fi
te

d
 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 d

ri
v
e
rs

 o
f 
“C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
B

e
n
e
fi
ts

”

R
e

d
u

c
e

 p
a

p
e

r 
u

s
e
 (

1
0

)
K

e
n
t 
T

V
 h

a
s
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

d
 t
o
 w

id
e
r 

s
a
v
in

g
s
 i
n
 K

C
C

 o
f 
£
2
0
0
,0

0
0
 l
a
s
t 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
y
e
a
r 

a
n
d
 

w
ill

 h
e
lp

 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 o

f 
£
1
 m

ill
io

n
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t
h
is

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
y
e
a
r.

O
ri

g
in

a
l 
K

T
V

 

o
b

je
c
ti

v
e
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

 

s
h

o
w

n
. 
G

ro
u

p
e
d

 f
o

r 

s
tu

d
y
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
s

Q
u
a
n
ti
fi
e
d
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

r 
s
tr

o
n
g
 q

u
a
lit

a
ti
v
e
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 h

a
v
in

g
 b

e
e
n
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
  

S
o
m

e
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
p
ro

g
re

s
s
 h

a
v
in

g
 b

e
e
n
 m

a
d
e
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
is

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 b

u
t 

n
o
t 

s
u
ff
ic

ie
n
t 

fo
r 

it
 t

o
 b

e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 

Q
u
a
n
ti
fi
e
d
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

r 
s
tr

o
n
g
 q

u
a
lit

a
ti
v
e
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 

N
o
te

s
: 

(1
) 

R
A

G
; 

R
e
d
, 

A
m

b
e
r,

 G
re

e
n

K
e
n
t 
T

V
 R

e
v
ie

w
 A

u
g
u
s
t 

2
0
0
9

Page 86



9
C

o
p
yr

ig
h
t 

©
2
0
0
9
 C

a
p
g
e
m

in
i.
 A

ll 
ri
g
h
ts

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
d
.

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 a

c
ti

o
n

s
 …

F
O

R
 D

IS
C

U
S

S
IO

N

K
e
n
t 
T

V
 R

e
v
ie

w
 A

u
g
u
s
t 

2
0
0
9

G
a

in
 a

n
 i
n

fo
rm

e
d

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n
d

in
g
 o

f 
h

o
w

 B
ro

a
d

b
a

n
d
 a

n
d
 D

ig
it
a

l 
T

V
 c

h
a

n
n

e
ls

, 
a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

te
c
h
n

o
lo

g
ie

s
  
w

ill
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 m

e
d

iu
m

 t
e

rm
. 
D

e
te

rm
in

e
 t
h

e
 t
y
p

e
 a

n
d

 
s
c
a
le

 o
f 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
n

e
e

d
e

d
 f
o

r 
K

e
n

t 
T

V

R
e

v
is

it
 t
h

e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

s
ti
tu

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 B

o
a

rd
.

In
tr

o
d

u
c
e
 a

 g
re

a
te

r 
p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 
n

o
n

 p
o

lit
ic

a
l 
/ 

c
u
s
to

m
e

r 
g
ro

u
p

 /
 s

ta
k
e
h

o
ld

e
r 

re
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti
v
e

s

H
e
a
d

li
n

e

1
. 
D

e
fi
n

e
 P

o
s
t-

P
ilo

t 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e
 

M
o

d
e

l

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 f
u

tu
re

 m
o

d
e

ls
 o

f 
K

e
n

t 
T

V
 t
h

a
t 
fo

llo
w

 t
h

e
 a

b
o

v
e

 t
re

n
d

s
; 
a

d
ju

s
ti
n

g
 e

m
p

h
a

s
is

 
o

n
 t
a

rg
e

t 
a

u
d

ie
n

c
e
, 
n

e
w

s
/c

u
rr

e
n

t 
a

ff
a

ir
s
, 
c
h
a

n
n

e
l 
fo

c
u
s
, 
e

tc

C
o

n
d

u
c
t 
h

ig
h

 l
e

v
e

l 
v
a

lu
e

 a
n

a
ly

s
is

 o
f 
e

a
c
h
 m

o
d

e
l 
to

 d
e

te
rm

in
e
 t
h

e
 p

re
fe

rr
e

d
 o

p
ti
o

n

2
. 
R

e
s
e
a

rc
h
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 t
re

n
d

s
 i
n

 

L
o

c
a
l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
m

e
d

ia
 

c
h
a

n
n

e
ls

3
. 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

 a
 l
im

it
e

d
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 

‘c
o

u
ld

 b
e

‘ 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 m

o
d

e
ls

 o
f 

th
e

 f
u

tu
re

 s
ta

te
 o

f 
K

e
n

t 
T

V

5
. 
C

la
ri
fy

 a
n

d
 s

tr
e

n
g
th

e
n

 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

s

E
x
p

lo
re

 u
n

ta
p

p
e
d
 s

y
n

e
rg

ie
s
 w

it
h

 p
u

b
lic

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

; 
in

s
ti
tu

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 a
s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o

n
s
; 
a

n
d

 
p

ri
v
a

te
 e

n
te

rp
ri
s
e
s

6
. 
F

o
c
u
s
 o

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
in

g
 K

e
n

t 
T

V
 

v
is

ib
ili

ty
 

4
. 
A

g
re

e
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l m
o

d
e

l 
a

n
d

 

a
g
re

e
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

in
g
 m

e
c
h

a
n

is
m

E
x
p

lo
re

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l s
o

u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
re

s
o
u

rc
e
; 
b

e
 t
h

e
y
 d

ir
e

c
t 
fu

n
d

in
g
 f
ro

m
 s

p
o

n
s
o
rs

h
ip

 o
r 

a
d

v
e

rt
is

in
g
; 
p

a
rt

n
e

r 
fu

n
d

in
g
 b

a
s
e
d

; 
c
o
m

m
it
te

d
 r

e
s
o
u

rc
e
 f
ro

m
 c

o
lla

b
o

ra
to

rs
 f
o

r 
c
o
n

te
n

t;
 in

c
e
n

ti
v
e

 m
e

c
h
a

n
is

m
s
 t
o

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
 v

ie
w

e
r 

c
o
n

te
n

t 

Id
e

n
ti
fy

 a
ll 

m
e

a
n

s
 t
o

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
 v

is
ib

ilt
y,

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 i
n

 t
a

rg
e

t 
c
u
s
to

m
e

r 
g
ro

u
p

s
; 
th

ro
u

g
h

 
e

n
g
a

g
e

m
e
n
t;

 e
a

rl
ie

r 
a

le
rt

in
g
 t
o

 e
v
e

n
ts

; 
s
u
p

p
o

rt
 t
o

 t
ra

in
in

g
 o

f 
fi
lm

 m
a

k
e
rs

 i
n

 e
x
c
h

a
n

g
e

 
fo

r 
e

.g
. 

e
v
e

n
t 
ti
c
k
e
ts

; 
c
o

-p
ro

d
u

c
ti
o

n
; 
e

n
g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
in

 s
c
h
o

o
ls

; 
K

T
V

 i
n

 p
u

b
lic

 p
la

c
e

s
; 

(e
.g

. 
d

o
c
to

rs
 s

u
rg

e
ri
e

s
; 
..

.)

7
. 
R

e
fr

e
s
h
 t
a

rg
e

ts
 &

 m
e

tr
ic

s
, 
a

n
d

 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 f
o

r 
b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 

tr
a

c
k
in

g

D
e

fi
n

e
 n

e
w

 s
e
t 
o

f 
ta

rg
e

ts
 a

n
d

 m
e

c
h

a
n

is
m

 t
o

 m
o

n
it
o

r 
a

n
d

 d
e

liv
e

r 
th

e
m

Page 87



D
e
ta

il
e
d

 F
in

d
in

g
s

Page 88



1
1

C
o
p
yr

ig
h
t 

©
2
0
0
9
 C

a
p
g
e
m

in
i.
 A

ll 
ri
g
h
ts

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
d
.

In
 t

h
o

s
e

 a
re

a
s

 a
s

s
e

s
s

e
d

 q
u

a
n

ti
ta

ti
v
e

ly
, 
g

re
a

te
s

t 
p

ro
g

re
s

s
 w

a
s

 p
e

rc
e

iv
e

d
 

in
 ‘
L

o
c

a
l 
C

o
n

te
n

t’
 w

h
il
s
t 

‘E
d

u
c

a
ti

o
n

’ 
w

a
s

 c
o

n
s

id
e

re
d

 l
e

a
s

t 
a

d
v
a

n
c

e
d

T
h

e
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

s
c

o
re

s
, 
w

h
il
s
t 

fr
o

m
 a

 s
m

a
ll

 s
a
m

p
le

 s
iz

e
, 
s
u

g
g

e
s

ts
 i
n

c
o

n
s

is
te

n
t 

u
n

d
e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
, 

e
s
p

e
c

ia
ll
y
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 d
if

fe
re

n
t 

g
ro

u
p

s
 o

f 
s

ta
k

e
h

o
ld

e
rs

. 

C
a
te

g
o

ry
1

M
e
a

n
 

s
c
o

re
2

R
a
n

g
e

S
a
m

p
le

 

S
iz

e
T
y
p

ic
a

l 
Q

u
o

te
s

L
o

c
a

l 
C

o
n

te
n

t
4

2
-

5
1

2
“E

v
e

ry
th

in
g

 o
n

 t
h

e
 w

e
b

 s
it
e

 i
s
 t
o

 d
o

 w
it
h

 K
e

n
t”

“A
ll 

c
o

n
te

n
t 
h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 p

ro
d

u
c
e

d
 /
 d

ir
e

c
te

d
 i
n

 K
e

n
t 
b

y
 K

e
n

t 
b

a
s
e

d
 

c
o

m
p

a
n

ie
s
” 

B
o

a
rd

 G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
3

2
-

5
1

2
“I

 h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 
s
e

e
n

 a
n

y
 r

e
a

l 
e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 o
f 
g

o
v
e

rn
o

rs
 p

la
y
in

g
 a

 r
o

le
”

“T
h

e
 c

o
m

p
o

s
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 B

o
a

rd
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 l
o

o
k
e

d
 a

t 
s
o

 i
t 
is

 n
o

t 

d
o

m
in

a
te

d
 b

y
  
th

e
 p

u
b

lic
 s

e
c
to

r”

W
id

e
n

in
g

 P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
3

1
-

4
1

2

“S
o

u
n

d
 C

la
s
h

 h
a

d
  
g

re
a

t 
ta

k
e

 u
p

; 
In

v
ic

ta
 p

la
y
e

d
 i
t 
o

n
 t

h
e

ir
 b

re
a

k
fa

s
t 

s
h

o
w

”

“K
e

n
t 
is

 b
e

c
o

m
in

g
 a

 d
e

s
ti
n

a
ti
o

n
 f
o

r 
o

ld
e

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 s
o

 i
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 s

h
o

w
 

th
e

m
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

w
h

a
t’
s
 o

n
”

In
c

re
a

s
e
d

 A
ft

e
r 

S
c

h
o

o
l 

E
d

u
c

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

3
2

-
4

1
0

“T
h

e
 H

o
w

 T
o

 s
e

c
ti
o

n
 is

 g
o

o
d

 a
t 
c
e

rt
a

in
 e

le
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
a

d
u

lt
 e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n

“F
ro

m
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l e
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 p

e
rs

p
e

c
ti
v
e

, 
it
 i
s
 g

o
o

d
 a

t 
lia

is
in

g
 w

it
h

 

u
n

iv
e

rs
it
ie

s
”

In
c

re
a

s
e
d

 S
c

h
o

o
l 

E
d

u
c

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

3
3

-
5

8
“W

e
 s

tr
u

g
g

le
d

 t
o

 e
n

g
a

g
e

 w
it
h

 s
c
h

o
o

ls
 a

t 
th

e
 b

e
g

in
n

in
g

”

“L
o

ts
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 i
n

 t
h

is
 s

p
a

c
e

 s
in

c
e

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 M
D

 j
o

in
e

d
, 
e

.g
. 
im

m
in

e
n

t 

Y
o

u
th

 C
h

a
n

n
e

l”

1
) 

S
e
e
 A

p
p
e
n
d
ix

 f
o
r 

m
a
p
p
in

g
 o

f 
O

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 t
o
 C

a
te

g
o
ri
e
s
; 

2
) 

1
 p

o
o
r,

 5
 h

ig
h

K
e
n
t 
T

V
 R

e
v
ie

w
 A

u
g
u
s
t 

2
0
0
9

Page 89



1
2

C
o
p
yr

ig
h
t 

©
2
0
0
9
 C

a
p
g
e
m

in
i.
 A

ll 
ri
g
h
ts

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
d
.

Q
u

a
li
ta

ti
v
e

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 s
u

g
g

e
s

ts
 t

h
a

t 
te

c
h

n
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 
in

n
o

v
a

ti
o

n
 i

s
 s

tr
o

n
g

 b
u

t 

c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
a

n
d

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
im

p
a

c
t 

is
 d

if
fi

c
u

lt
 t

o
 q

u
a

n
ti

fy
  

T
h

e
re

 i
s

 a
 s

tr
o

n
g

 l
in

k
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 i
n

 ‘
E

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t’
 a

n
d

 ‘
C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
B

e
n

e
fi

ts
’.

 

C
a
te

g
o

ry
P

ro
g

re
s

s
O

b
s

e
rv

a
ti

o
n

s
T
y
p

ic
a

l 
Q

u
o

te
s

T
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 
In

n
o

v
a

ti
o

n

T
h

e
re

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
b

le
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 in

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

 t
h

a
t 
is

 

in
 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
. 
T

h
is

 c
o

v
e

rs
 b

o
th

 u
s
e

r 
in

te
rf

a
c
e

s
, 

e
.g

. 
lin

k
s
 w

it
h

 F
a

c
e

b
o

o
k
, 
T

w
it
te

r 
a

n
d

 a
c
c
e

s
s
ib

ili
ty

 b
y
 

m
o

b
ile

 in
te

rn
e

t 
a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 i
ts

 r
e

lia
b

le
 b

a
c
k
 e

n
d

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

“T
e

c
h

n
ic

a
lly

, 
it
 i
s
 e

x
c
e

lle
n

t”

“B
e

h
in

d
 t
h

e
 s

c
e

n
e

s
 it

 r
u

n
s
 v

e
ry

 w
e

ll”

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
B

e
n

e
fi

ts

W
h
ils

t 
th

e
re

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
s
u

c
c
e

s
s
fu

l e
v
e

n
ts

 w
it
h

 

th
e

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 t
h

e
re

 a
re

 a
c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

d
 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 t
o

 w
o

rk
 m

o
re

 c
lo

s
e

ly
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 b

o
th

 S
M

E
s
 a

n
d

 

la
rg

e
r 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 p

ri
v
a

te
 s

e
c
to

r

“W
e

 k
n

o
c
k
e

d
 o

n
 t
h

e
ir

 [
P

fi
ze

r’
s
] 

d
o

o
r 

e
a

rl
y
 o

n
 

b
u

t 
th

e
y
 d

id
n

’t
 k

n
o

w
 w

h
o

 w
e

 w
e

re
 b

u
t 

p
ro

b
a

b
ly

 w
o

u
ld

 n
o

w
”

“[
K

e
n

t 
T

V
] 
w

e
re

 s
u

p
e

rb
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 2

0
:2

0
”

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 W
o

rk
in

g

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 r
e

c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 m
e

d
ia

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
, 
in

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 

a
ff

ili
a

te
s
 o

f 
K

e
n

t 
C

h
a

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 
C

o
m

m
e

rc
e

 a
n

d
 l
a

rg
e

 p
u

b
lic

 

s
e

c
to

r 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
s

“T
h

e
re

 a
re

 a
lw

a
y
s
 m

o
re

 [
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
] 
th

a
t 

w
e

 c
a

n
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h

”

“W
e

 w
a

n
t 
to

 p
it
c
h

 o
u

rs
e

lv
e

s
 a

s
 a

n
 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 t
h

a
t 
c
a

n
 l
ia

is
e

 w
it
h

 o
th

e
r 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
”

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t

W
h
ils

t 
lo

c
a

l 
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 d

ir
e

c
tl
y
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 K

e
n

t 
T

V
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
, 
w

e
 h

a
v
e

 n
o

t 

p
ro

v
e

n
 t
h

a
t 
it
 h

a
s
 “

c
re

a
te

d
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
b

y
 s

ti
m

u
la

ti
n

g
 t
h

e
 

lo
c
a

l c
re

a
ti
v
e

 in
d

u
s
tr

y
”1

“B
y
 t
h

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 
th

e
 p

ilo
t 
w

e
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e

 s
p

e
n

t 

£
2

6
0

,0
0

0
 o

n
 2

7
 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
fi
lm

 c
o

m
p

a
n

ie
s
, 

a
ll 

o
f 
w

h
o

m
 a

re
 e

x
c
lu

s
iv

e
ly

 in
 K

e
n

t”

R
e

d
u

c
e

 p
a

p
e

r 
u

s
e

2

In
 2

0
0

8
/9

  
th

e
re

 w
a

s
 a

 £
2

0
0

,0
0

0
 s

a
v
in

g
 t
a

rg
e

t 
in

 t
h

e
 

p
u

b
lic

a
ti
o

n
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
fo

r 
K

C
C

. 
K

e
n

t 
T

V
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
d

 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 t
o

 t
h

is
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 w

e
 h

a
v
e

 n
o

t 
m

e
a

s
u

re
d

 it
s
 

s
p

e
c
if
ic

 im
p

a
c
t

1
) 

T
a
k
e
n
 f

ro
m

 O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

 i
n
 t
h
e
 C

a
b
in

e
t 

P
a
p
e
r;

 2
) 

N
o
 i
n
te

rv
ie

w
e
e
s
 c

o
u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 m

o
re

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t

h
is

 c
a
te

g
o
ry

 t
h
a
n
 t

h
a
t 

th
a
t 

s
h
o
w

n
 i
n
 t

h
is

 p
a
n
e
l.
 T

h
e
re

fo
re

, 
n
o
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

a
n
a
ly

s
is

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 d

o
n
e
. 

K
e
n
t 
T

V
 R

e
v
ie

w
 A

u
g
u
s
t 

2
0
0
9

Page 90



1
3

C
o
p
yr

ig
h
t 

©
2
0
0
9
 C

a
p
g
e
m

in
i.
 A

ll 
ri
g
h
ts

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
d
.

W
h

il
s

t 
in

it
ia

l 
p

ro
g

re
s

s
 i
n

 e
d

u
c

a
ti

o
n

 w
a
s

 s
lo

w
, 
K

e
n

t 
T

V
 i
s

 n
o

w
 a

 m
e

d
ia

 

d
ip

lo
m

a
 p

a
rt

n
e

r 
a

n
d

 w
il
l 
b

e
n

e
fi

t 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
 ‘
Y

o
u

th
 C

h
a

n
n

e
l’

T
h

e
re

 “
h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 l
o

ts
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 i
n

 t
h

is
 s

p
a

c
e

 s
in

c
e

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 M
D

 m
o

v
e

d
 h

e
re

”:
-

A
n
im

a
te

 /
  
C

re
a
te

-
H

o
u
s
in

g
 D

e
b
a
te

 w
it
h
 C

a
n
te

rb
u
ry

 U
n
iv

e
rs

it
y

-
W

o
rk

 e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 p

la
c
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

c
o
lle

g
e
 s

tu
d
e
n
ts

 w
it
h
 K

e
n
t 

T
V

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, 
K

e
n

t 
T

V
 h

a
s
 b

e
c
o

m
e

 a
n

 i
n

d
u

s
tr

y
 p

a
rt

n
e

r 
fo

r 
th

e
 m

e
d

ia
 d

ip
lo

m
a

 

w
h

ic
h

 w
ill

 b
e

 a
w

a
rd

e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 w
o

rk
 e

x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e

 p
la

c
e

m
e

n
ts

. 
C

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
, 
K

e
n

t 

T
V

 i
s
 w

o
rk

in
g

 w
it
h

 1
2

 s
c
h

o
o

ls
 in

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

T
h

e
 e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
a

l v
id

e
o

s
 o

n
 t
h

e
 w

e
b

s
it
e

 “
e

n
h

a
n

c
e

 w
h

a
t 
th

e
y
’r
e

 l
e

a
rn

in
g

” 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 c
o

n
te

n
t 
a

ro
u

n
d

 t
h

e
 s

c
h

o
o

ls
’ c

u
rr

ic
u

lu
m

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 f
e

e
lin

g
 o

f 
h

a
v
in

g
 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 u
p

 f
o

r 
lo

s
t 
ti
m

e
 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

 g
iv

e
n

 “
w

e
 

s
tr

u
g

g
le

d
 t
o

 e
n

g
a

g
e

 w
it
h

 s
c
h

o
o

ls
 a

t 
th

e
 b

e
g

in
n

in
g

”

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 p
e

rc
e

iv
e

d
 n

e
e

d
 f
o

r 
“g

re
a

te
r 

in
te

ra
c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d

 d
e

b
a

te
 a

ro
u

n
d

 

e
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
a

l i
s
s
u

e
s
”

S
tr

e
n

g
th

s
W

e
a
k
n

e
s
s
e
s

T
h

is
 a

re
a

 i
s
 s

e
e

n
 a

s
 o

n
e

 o
f 

th
e

 “
b

ig
g

e
s
t 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 f
o

r 
K

e
n

t 
T

V
”

T
h

e
 Y

o
u

th
 C

h
a

n
n

e
l 
p

ilo
t 
th

a
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 l
a

u
n

c
h

e
d

 in
 O

c
to

b
e

r.
 I
t 
w

ill
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

 t
h

e
 

S
c
h

o
o

ls
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

th
 C

e
n

tr
e

s
 a

n
d

 s
o

 i
s
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 t
o

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 y
o

u
th

 

a
w

a
re

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
K

e
n

t 
T

V
 a

n
d

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 t
h

e
m

 t
o

 u
p

lo
a

d
 v

id
e

o
s
. 
In

 t
h

e
 p

ilo
t 

p
h

a
s
e

 it
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

u
n

 w
it
h

 1
0

 s
c
h

o
o

ls

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
m

a
y
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 b
y
 h

a
v
in

g
 “

c
h

a
m

p
io

n
s
 in

 t
h

e
 s

e
c
to

r 
w

h
o

 w
o

u
ld

 

h
ig

h
lig

h
t 
th

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l o
f 
K

e
n

t 
T

V
”

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 s

c
o

p
e

 f
o

r 
g

re
a

te
r 

fo
c
u

s
 o

n
 “

th
o

s
e

 g
o

in
g

 d
o

w
n

 t
h

e
 v

o
c
a

ti
o

n
a

l r
o

u
te

  

-
v
o

c
a

ti
o

n
a

l c
o

lle
g

e
s
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
re

n
ti
c
e

s
h

ip
s
”

T
h

e
re

 m
a

y
 b

e
 s

c
o

p
e

 f
o

r 
g

re
a

te
r 

in
v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t 
w

it
h

 “
T

e
a

c
h

e
rs

’ 
T

V
”

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
 t
h

a
t 
th

o
s
e

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 i
n

 A
d

u
lt
 e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 “

h
a

v
e

n
’t
 

c
o

tt
o

n
e

d
 o

n
 a

t 
a

ll”

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

C
o

n
c
e
rn

s

E
d
u
c
a

ti
o
n

K
e
n
t 
T

V
 R

e
v
ie

w
 A

u
g
u
s
t 

2
0
0
9

Page 91



1
4

C
o
p
yr

ig
h
t 

©
2
0
0
9
 C

a
p
g
e
m

in
i.
 A

ll 
ri
g
h
ts

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
d
.

K
e

n
t 

T
V

 h
a

s
 s

u
c

c
e

s
s

fu
ll
y
 e

n
g

a
g

e
d

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 u
n

d
e

r 
3

0
s

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
 i
s

 

p
e

rc
e

iv
e

d
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 
fo

r 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 r
e

ti
re

d
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n

T
h

e
re

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
v
e

ry
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 e

v
e

n
ts

 a
im

e
d

 a
t 
th

e
 u

n
d

e
r 

3
0

s
:

-
S

o
u
n
d
 C

la
s
h
 a

 “
b
a
tt

le
 o

f 
th

e
 b

a
n
d
s
” 

c
o
m

p
e
ti
ti
o
n

-
A

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 d

e
b
a
te

 f
e
a
tu

ri
n
g
 l
o
c
a
l 
u
n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 s

tu
d
e
n
ts

-
C

o
v
e
ra

g
e
 o

f 
th

e
 R

a
d
io

 1
 f

e
s
ti
v
a
l 
a
t 

M
a
id

s
to

n
e

-
A

n
im

a
te

 /
 C

re
a
te

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, 
a

 n
e

w
 s

e
ri

a
l 
“H

o
lly

 W
o
u

ld
…

” 
w

h
e

re
 p

e
o

p
le

 c
a

n
 s

e
le

c
t 

a
lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 e
n

d
in

g
s
 t
o

 s
to

ri
e

s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
p

p
e

a
l

-
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 e

m
b
e
d
d
e
d
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
m

e
s
s
a
g
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
te

n
t 

T
h

e
 e

m
b

e
d

d
e

d
 li

n
k
s
 w

it
h

 Y
o

u
T

u
b

e
, 

T
w

it
te

r 
a

n
d

 F
a

c
e

b
o

o
k
 h

a
v
e

 h
e

lp
e

d
 

s
ig

n
p

o
s
t 
K

e
n

t 
T

V
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
s
e

 p
o

p
u

la
r 

s
it
e

s

E
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
w

it
h

 t
h

is
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

ly
 

a
ff

e
c
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 l
im

it
e

d
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 s

c
h

o
o

ls

S
tr

e
n

g
th

s
W

e
a
k
n

e
s
s
e
s

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 o
u

r 
p

re
s
e

n
c
e

 in
 a

n
d

 t
a

rg
e

ti
n

g
 o

f 
s
c
h

o
o

ls

T
h

e
 p

la
n

 f
o

r 
K

e
n

t 
T

V
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 i
n

 Y
o

u
th

 C
e

n
tr

e
s
 t
o

 g
iv

e
 y

o
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 a

 

p
la

tf
o

rm
 in

 w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e
y
 c

a
n

 u
p

lo
a

d
 t
h

e
ir

 o
w

n
 w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 w
it
h

 o
n

e
 

a
n

o
th

e
r 

in
 a

 s
a

fe
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t

G
iv

e
n

 t
h

a
t 
K

e
n

t 
is

 b
e

c
o

m
in

g
 a

 “
d

e
s
ti
n

a
ti
o

n
 f
o

r 
re

ti
re

d
 p

e
o

p
le

”,
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
y
 t
o

 t
a

rg
e

t 
th

e
m

 w
it
h

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 o

n
 w

h
a

t 
is

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 t
o

 “
e

n
te

rt
a

in
 

a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t
h

e
m

”

W
e
 c

a
n

 n
e

v
e

r 
b

e
 c

e
rt

a
in

 “
w

h
o

 i
s
 o

n
 t
h

e
 o

th
e

r 
e

n
d

”
a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 

a
c
c
u

ra
te

ly
 m

e
a

s
u

ri
n

g
 o

u
r 

im
p

a
c
t 
in

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

 i
s
 d

if
fi
c
u

lt
 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 s

ti
ll 

a
 s

u
s
p

ic
io

n
 a

m
o

n
g

s
t 
s
o

m
e

 t
h

a
t 
“w

e
’r
e

 j
u

s
t 
p

ro
p

a
g

a
n

d
a

 f
o

r 

K
C

C
” 

w
h

ic
h

 m
a

y
 l
im

it
 o

u
r 

a
p

p
e

a
l 
to

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

C
o

n
c
e
rn

s

W
id

e
n
in

g
 P

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n

K
e
n
t 
T

V
 R

e
v
ie

w
 A

u
g
u
s
t 

2
0
0
9

Page 92



1
5

C
o
p
yr

ig
h
t 

©
2
0
0
9
 C

a
p
g
e
m

in
i.
 A

ll 
ri
g
h
ts

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
d
.

T
h

e
 s

it
e

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 v

e
ry

 s
u

c
c

e
s

s
fu

l 
in

 u
s

in
g

 l
o

c
a

l 
c

o
n

te
n

t;
 t

h
e

 l
im

it
in

g
 

fa
c

to
r 

w
il
l 
b

e
 t

h
e

 s
iz

e
 o

f 
th

e
 t

e
a

m
 i
n

 c
o

v
e

ri
n

g
 l
o

c
a

l 
is

s
u

e
s

 a
n

d
 e

v
e

n
ts

A
ll 

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

d
 f
ilm

s
 a

re
 m

a
d

e
 u

s
in

g
 l
o

c
a

l 
p

ro
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 c

o
m

p
a

n
ie

s
 a

n
d

 

a
c
to

rs

In
 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r 
to

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

0
9

, 
o

v
e

r 
8

0
%

 o
f 
a

ll 
u

p
lo

a
d

e
d

 v
id

e
o

s
 w

e
re

 l
o

c
a

lly
 

p
ro

d
u

c
e

d
 

P
la

n
e

t 
T

h
a

n
e

t 
w

a
s
 a

 s
u

c
c
e

s
s
 a

t 
o

v
e

rc
o

m
in

g
 l
o

c
a

l 
re

s
is

ta
n

c
e

 b
y
 u

s
in

g
 

lo
c
a

lly
 p

ro
d

u
c
e

d
 m

e
d

ia
 t
o

 c
re

a
te

 j
o

b
s
 i
n

 a
 “

g
re

e
n

 c
o

m
p

a
n

y
” 

a
n

d
 r

e
la

ti
v
e

ly
 

d
e

p
ri

v
e

d
 a

re
a

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, 
s
o

m
e

 o
f 
th

e
 n

e
w

s
 c

o
v
e

ra
g

e
 a

ro
u

n
d

 n
e

w
 p

o
w

e
r 

s
ta

ti
o

n
s
 w

a
s
 

g
o

o
d

 a
n

d
 g

o
t 
p

ic
k
e

d
 u

p
 b

y
 t

h
e

 B
B

C

W
h
ils

t 
re

c
o

g
n

is
in

g
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

m
a

te
ri

a
l i

s
 l
o

c
a

lly
 p

ro
d

u
c
e

d
, 
o

n
e

 

in
te

rv
ie

w
e

e
 s

u
g

g
e

s
te

d
 t
h

a
t 
it
 “

la
c
k
s
 i
m

a
g

in
a

ti
o

n
” 

b
e

c
a

u
s
e

 o
f 
a

 “
la

c
k
 o

f 

in
v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t 
o

f 
th

e
 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
s
e

c
to

r”
a

n
d

 n
o

 r
e

g
im

e
 o

f 
“b

o
ld

, 
n

e
w

 

m
e

a
s
u

re
s
”

S
tr

e
n

g
th

s
W

e
a
k
n

e
s
s
e
s

W
o
rk

 m
o

re
 c

lo
s
e

ly
 w

it
h

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 li

a
is

o
n

 m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 a

n
d

 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o

u
n

ty
 

c
o

u
n

c
il 

c
o

m
m

it
te

e
s
 in

 t
h

e
 p

e
ri

p
h

e
ry

 o
f 
K

e
n

t 
to

 e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
y
 a

re
 a

w
a

re
 o

f 

K
e

n
t 
T

V
 a

n
d

 a
re

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
in

g
 it

s
 u

s
e

W
o
rk

 m
o

re
 c

lo
s
e

ly
 w

it
h

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
p

ro
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 c

o
m

p
a

n
ie

s
 f
o

r 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 in
 

c
o

m
in

g
 u

p
 w

it
h

 n
e

w
 i
d

e
a

s

Im
p

ro
v
e

 t
h

e
 e

a
s
e

 w
it
h

 w
h

ic
h

 l
o

c
a

l 
p

e
o

p
le

 c
a

n
 u

p
lo

a
d

 v
id

e
o

s
-

T
h
is

 m
a
y
 e

x
te

n
d
 a

s
 f

a
r 

a
s
 K

e
n
t 

T
V

 p
ro

v
id

in
g
 t

ra
in

in
g
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

t 
la

rg
e
 o

n
 m

a
k
in

g
 a

n
d
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
n
g
 v

id
e
o
s

T
h

e
 d

e
m

is
e

 o
f 

a
n

a
lo

g
u

e
 lo

c
a

l 
c
u

rr
e

n
t 
a

ff
a

ir
s
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

s
 m

a
y
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

s
c
o

p
e

 f
o

r 
K

e
n

t 
T

V
 t

o
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 it
s
 f
o

c
u

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
s
e

 a
re

a
s

T
h

e
 s

m
a

ll 
s
c
a

le
 o

f 
K

e
n

t 
T

V
 m

e
a

n
s
 t
h

a
t 
it
 i
s
 i
m

p
o

s
s
ib

le
 t
o

 c
o

v
e

r 
a

ll 
a

re
a

s
 

in
 K

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 m
a

n
y
 e

v
e

n
ts

: 
“w

it
h

 o
n

ly
 f
o

u
r 

e
d

it
o

rs
 w

e
 c

a
n

’t
 d

o
 

e
v
e

ry
th

in
g

” 

T
h

e
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
K

e
n

t 
T

V
 v

id
e

o
s
 (

“f
a

r 
b

e
tt

e
r 

th
a

n
 Y

o
u

 T
u

b
e

”)
 m

a
y
 d

e
te

r 

s
o

m
e

 m
o

re
 a

m
a

te
u

r 
fi
lm

 m
a

k
e

rs
 f
ro

m
 u

p
lo

a
d

in
g

 t
h

e
ir

 c
o

n
te

n
t

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

C
o

n
c
e
rn

s

L
o
c
a

l 
C

o
n
te

n
t

K
e
n
t 
T

V
 R

e
v
ie

w
 A

u
g
u
s
t 

2
0
0
9

Page 93



1
6

C
o
p
yr

ig
h
t 

©
2
0
0
9
 C

a
p
g
e
m

in
i.
 A

ll 
ri
g
h
ts

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
d
.

W
h

il
s

t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 m
ix

e
d

 v
ie

w
s

 o
n

 b
o

a
rd

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
, 
c

o
m

m
o

n
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
s

 

a
re

 i
ts

 c
o

n
s

ti
tu

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 l
a

c
k

 o
f 

a
 d

e
fi

n
e

d
 r

o
le

T
h

e
 b

o
a

rd
 d

o
e

s
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 “
g

o
o

d
 c

h
e

c
k
 a

n
d

 b
a

la
n

c
e

”
T

h
e

 m
a

in
 w

e
a

k
n

e
s
s
e

s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
s
y
s
te

m
 w

e
re

 d
e

s
c
ri

b
e

d
 a

s
:

-
L
a
c
k
 o

f 
c
la

ri
ty

 o
n
 w

h
a
t 

is
 t
h
e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

th
e
 B

o
a
rd

: 
“w

e
 n

e
e
d
 a

 r
e
a
lly

 c
le

a
r 

fo
c
u
s
 

a
n
d
 c

o
h
e
re

n
t 

d
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

n
 w

h
a
t 
is

 t
h
e
 b

o
a
rd

’s
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
”

-
L
o
w

 a
tt

e
n
d
a
n
c
e
: 

ty
p
ic

a
lly

 r
u
n
n
in

g
 a

t 
5
0
%

-
In

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 c
o
n
s
ti
tu

ti
o
n
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 “

p
o
lit

ic
a
l 
b
ic

k
e
ri
n
g
” 

a
n
d

“n
o
t 
g
e
tt

in
g
 t

h
e
 i
d
e
a
 o

f 
K

e
n
t 

T
V

”

-
T

h
e
 c

h
a
ir
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

a
ls

o
 b

e
 t

h
e
 C

E
O

 o
f 

K
C

C
1

-
W

h
ils

t 
K

e
n
t 

T
V

 m
a
y
 l
is

te
n
 t
o
 t

h
e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 B

o
a
rd

, 
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

 

fe
e
lin

g
 t

h
a
t 

“t
h
e
 d

e
b
a
te

s
 a

re
 d

o
m

in
a
te

d
 b

y
 t
h
o
s
e
 w

it
h
 a

 b
a
c
k
g
ro

u
n
d
 i
n
 

m
e
d
ia

 b
u
t 

n
o
 c

h
a
lle

n
g
e
 o

r 
a
c
ti
o
n
 t

a
k
e
n
 b

y
 K

e
n
t 

T
V

 o
n
 o

u
r 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
”

S
tr

e
n

g
th

s
W

e
a
k
n

e
s
s
e
s

T
h

e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 s

u
g

g
e

s
te

d
 in

c
lu

d
e

:

-
M

a
k
e
 t
h
e
 c

h
a
ir
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

-
E

m
p
lo

y
 m

o
re

 p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 a

 m
e
d
ia

 b
a
c
k
g
ro

u
n
d
 a

n
d
 b

e
 m

o
re

 r
e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
 o

f 

th
e
 c

o
u
n
ty

: 
“t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
ty

 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
ll 

w
h
it
e
 m

id
d
le

 a
g
e
d
 m

a
le

s
”

-
In

tr
o
d
u
c
e
 m

o
re

 p
e
o
p
le

 f
ro

m
 a

c
a
d
e
m

ic
s
 a

n
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s

-
P

ro
v
id

e
 a

 c
le

a
re

r 
re

m
it

•
S

h
o
u
ld

 i
t 
h
a
v
e
 a

n
 e

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
?

•
S

h
o
u
ld

 i
t 
m

o
n
it
o
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
?

•
S

h
o
u
ld

 i
t 
s
e
t 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
?

•
S

h
o
u
ld

 i
t 
a
c
t 

a
s
 a

 p
la

c
e
 o

f 
fi
n
a
l 
d
is

p
u
te

 r
e
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
?

•
S

h
o
u
ld

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 b
e
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

(a
n
d
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
 p

a
y
m

e
n
t)

•
S

h
o
u
ld

 t
h
e
 b

o
a
rd

 b
e
 p

a
id

?

T
h

e
 m

a
in

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
 w

a
s
 t

h
e

 l
a

c
k
 o

f 
re

a
d

ily
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 “

b
e

s
t 
p

ra
c
ti
c
e

” 

g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 m
o

d
e

l 
fo

r 
th

is
 t
y
p

e
 o

f 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
y
 c

a
n

 w
o

rk
 t

o
w

a
rd

s

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

C
o

n
c
e
rn

s

G
o
v
e

rn
a
n
c
e

1
) 

It
 i
s
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

to
 n

o
te

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 C

E
O

 o
f 

K
C

C
 o

ff
e
re

d
 t

o
 s

ta
n
d
 d

o
w

n
 a

s
 C

h
a
ir
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t

h
is

 p
ilo

t 
p
h
a
s
e
 b

u
t 

a
t 

th
e
 r

e
q
u
e
s
t 

o
f 

o
th

e
r 

B
o
a
rd

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 h

is
 d

u
a
l 
ro

le
. 

H
e
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

C
h
a
ir
 t

h
e
 B

o
a
rd

 s
h
o
u
ld

 K
e
n
t 

T
V

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 a

ft
e
r 

th
e
 p

ilo
t.
 

T
h

e
 B

B
C

 m
o

d
e
l 
o

f 
B

o
a
rd

 

o
f 

G
o

v
e
rn

o
rs

 a
n

d
 

E
x
e
c
u

ti
v
e
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e
 h

a
s
 

b
e
e
n

 m
o

o
te

d
 a

s
 a

 p
o

s
s
ib

le
 

o
p

ti
o

n

K
e
n
t 
T

V
 R

e
v
ie

w
 A

u
g
u
s
t 

2
0
0
9

Page 94



1
7

C
o
p
yr

ig
h
t 

©
2
0
0
9
 C

a
p
g
e
m

in
i.
 A

ll 
ri
g
h
ts

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
d
.

K
e

n
t 

T
V

 h
a

s
 f

u
ll
y
 e

m
b

ra
c

e
d

 t
h

e
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 
o

f 
te

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 a

n
d

 i
s

 l
in

k
e

d
 t

o
 a

 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

e
x

te
rn

a
l 
w

e
b

s
it

e
s

 a
n

d
 l
a

u
n

c
h

e
d

 i
ts

e
lf

 o
n

 a
 m

o
b

il
e

 p
la

tf
o

rm

S
u

c
c
e

s
s
fu

l d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
o

f 
K

e
n

t 
T

V
 p

la
y
e

r 
w

h
ic

h
 c

a
n

 b
e

 u
s
e

d
 b

y
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 

s
it
e

s
 (

s
u

c
h

 a
s
 t
h

e
 K

e
n

t 
W

ild
lif

e
 T

ru
s
t)

 b
u

t 
is

 b
ra

n
d

e
d

 ‘
K

e
n

t 
T

V
’’ 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

ta
in

s
 

a
 l
in

k
 b

a
c
k
 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 

P
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 s

tr
o

n
g

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 w

a
s
 m

a
d

e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

e
c
o

n
d

 a
n

d
 t
h

ir
d

 q
u

a
rt

e
rs

 o
f 

2
0

0
8

:

-
L
a
u
n
c
h
 o

f 
K

e
n
t 

T
V

 o
n
 a

 m
o
b
ile

 p
la

tf
o
rm

: 
w

w
w

.k
e
n
tt

v
.m

o
b
i

-
S

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l e
m

b
e
d
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
o
n
te

n
t 

in
 a

 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
e
x
te

rn
a
l 
s
it
e
s
: 
Y

o
u
T

u
b
e
, 

M
e
ta

C
a
fe

, 
D

a
ily

 M
o
ti
o
n
, 

Y
a
h
o
o
, 

M
y
S

p
a
c
e
, 

F
a
c
e
b
o
o
k
, 

T
w

it
te

r

-
L
a
u
n
c
h
 o

f 
B

lu
e
 F

o
x
 w

h
ic

h
 a

llo
w

s
 v

e
n
u
e
s
 t

o
 a

u
to

m
a
ti
c
a
lly

 u
p
lo

a
d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

a
b
o
u
t 

th
e
ir
 e

v
e
n
ts

N
 /
 A

S
tr

e
n

g
th

s
W

e
a
k
n

e
s
s
e
s

T
h

e
 m

a
in

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

:
-

D
e
v
is

e
 a

 v
o
ti
n
g
 s

y
s
te

m
, 
e
.g

. 
fo

r 
S

o
u
n
d
 C

la
s
h
 a

n
d
 “

H
o
lly

 W
o
u
ld

…
”

-
M

a
k
e
 m

o
re

 m
a
te

ri
a
l 
a
v
a
ila

b
le

 o
n
 a

 b
ig

 s
c
re

e
n
: 

“t
h
is

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
s
 s

o
m

e
 t

e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 

in
g
e
n
u
it
y
” 

 

-
Im

p
ro

v
e
 t
h
e
 s

o
p
h
is

ti
c
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 w

h
ic

h
 v

ie
w

e
rs

 a
re

 m
e
a
s
u
re

d
 a

n
d
 t

ra
c
k
e
d

-
In

c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 b

ro
a
d
b
a
n
d
 t

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 (

e
.g

. 
th

ro
u
g
h
 D

ig
it
a
l 
T

V
 

s
e
t 
to

p
 b

o
x
e
s
 a

n
d
 g

a
m

e
s
 c

o
n
s
o
le

s
) 

w
h
ils

t 
s
ti
ll 

m
a
in

ta
in

in
g
 s

im
p
le

 u
s
e
r 

o
p
e
ra

b
ili

ty
)

D
ig

it
a

l B
ri

ta
in

 i
s
 s

e
e

n
 a

s
 a

 g
o

o
d

 s
o

u
rc

e
 o

f 
id

e
a

s
 f
o

r 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 t
h

e
 n

e
x
t 

tw
o

 

y
e

a
rs

 o
f 
K

e
n

t 
T

V
. 

In
d

e
e

d
, 
“w

e
 a

re
 i
n

te
re

s
te

d
 in

 p
ilo

ti
n

g
 a

n
y
th

in
g

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 

g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
th

in
k
s
 is

 w
o

rt
h

 p
ilo

ti
n

g
”

T
h

e
 m

a
in

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 f
o

r 
fu

tu
re

 i
n

n
o

v
a

ti
o

n
 is

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

e
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 “

s
it
e

 i
s
 

m
a

in
s
tr

e
a

m
 a

n
d

 e
le

g
a

n
t;

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 b
e

 o
v
e

rl
y
 h

i 
te

c
h

” 

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

C
o

n
c
e
rn

s

T
e
c
h

n
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
In

n
o
v
a

ti
o
n

K
e
n
t 
T

V
 R

e
v
ie

w
 A

u
g
u
s
t 

2
0
0
9

Page 95



1
8

C
o
p
yr

ig
h
t 

©
2
0
0
9
 C

a
p
g
e
m

in
i.
 A

ll 
ri
g
h
ts

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
d
.

E
v
e

n
ts

 s
u

c
h

 a
s

 B
a

c
k

in
g

 K
e

n
t 

B
u

s
in

e
s

s
 h

a
v
e

 e
n

g
a

g
e

d
 l
o

c
a

l 
b

u
s

in
e

s
s

 a
n

d
 

th
e

re
 i
s

 a
 c

le
a

r 
a

p
p

e
ti

te
 f

o
r 

s
u

c
h

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 i
n

 s
im

il
a

r 
e

v
e

n
ts

T
o

u
ri

s
m

 i
s
 a

 m
a

jo
r 

s
o

u
rc

e
 o

f 
re

v
e

n
u

e
 f
o

r 
K

e
n

t.
 T

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t
h

is
, 
K

e
n

t 
T

V
 h

a
s
 

w
o

rk
e

d
 w

it
h

 V
is

it
 K

e
n

t 
to

 p
u

b
lic

is
e

 t
h

e
 “

B
ig

 D
a

y
 O

u
t”

 a
n

d
 s

u
b

s
e

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 h

o
s
t 

v
id

e
o

s
 o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 v
is

it
in

g
 t
h

e
 a

tt
ra

c
ti
o

n
s
. 
 

-
In

 a
d
d
it
io

n
, 

it
 h

a
s
 s

h
o
w

n
 K

e
n
t 

T
V

 v
id

e
o
s
 o

n
 ‘
b
ig

 s
c
re

e
n
 T

V
’ 
in

 D
o
v
e
r 

a
n
d
 a

 

to
u
ri
s
m

v
id

e
o
 i
s
 s

h
o
w

n
 o

n
 N

o
rf

o
lk

 L
in

e
 F

e
rr

ie
s
 t
o
 s

h
o
w

 w
h
a
t’
s
 o

n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
ty

 

It
 h

a
s
 a

ls
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 l
o

c
a

l 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 e
v
e

n
ts

 s
u

c
h

 a
s
 

B
a

c
k
in

g
 K

e
n

t 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 a

n
d

 2
0

:2
0

. 
In

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 t
h

e
s
e

 e
v
e

n
ts

, 
K

e
n

t 
T

V
 h

a
s
 

b
e

e
n

 d
e

s
c
ri

b
e

d
 a

s
 “

s
u

p
e

rb
, 
5

/5
”

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 b

e
in

g
 m

a
d

e
 t
o

w
a

rd
s
 a

tt
ra

c
ti
n

g
 2

0
1

2
 a

th
le

te
s
 t
o

 s
ta

y
 a

n
d

 

tr
a

in
 i
n

 K
e

n
t,

 a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
in

g
 t
h

e
 O

ly
m

p
ic

 t
o

rc
h

 t
o

 p
a

s
s
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 D
o

v
e

r

W
h
ils

t 
ju

s
ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
d

 d
e

lib
e

ra
te

 d
e

c
is

io
n

, 
K

e
n

t 
T

V
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 
g

e
n

e
ra

te
d

 t
h

e
 

s
p

o
n

s
o

rs
h

ip
 a

n
d

 a
d

v
e

rt
is

in
g

 r
e

v
e

n
u

e
 t
h

a
t 
w

a
s
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 in

 t
h

e
 C

a
b

in
e

t 

p
a

p
e

r1

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 f
e

e
lin

g
 t
h

a
t 
K

e
n

t 
T

V
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 “

v
e

ry
 i
n

s
u

la
r”

a
n

d
 s

h
o

u
ld

 “
b

e
 

m
o

re
 g

re
g

a
ri

o
u

s
”

in
 i
ts

 i
n

te
ra

c
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y

S
tr

e
n

g
th

s
W

e
a
k
n

e
s
s
e
s

In
tr

o
d

u
c
e

 W
e

b
in

a
rs

 f
o

c
u

s
s
in

g
 o

n
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 p

e
rs

p
e

c
ti
v
e

s
 o

r 
to

p
ic

s
 t
h

a
t 
p

e
o

p
le

 

c
a

n
 d

is
c
u

s
s
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
e

 t
o

 w
it
h

 p
re

-p
re

p
a

re
d

 q
u

e
s
ti
o

n
s

W
o
rk

 m
o

re
 c

lo
s
e

ly
 w

it
h

 V
is

it
 K

e
n

t 
to

 b
e

tt
e

r 
re

a
lis

e
 t
h

e
 s

y
n

e
rg

ie
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 

tw
o

 w
e

b
 s

it
e

s
 a

n
d

 s
o

u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n

O
p

ti
m

is
e

 s
e

a
rc

h
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 b

y
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

in
g

 t
h

e
 t
o

p
 5

 b
u

z
z
 w

o
rd

s
 f

ro
m

 e
a

c
h

 d
e

p
t 

a
n

d
 e

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 a

 K
e

n
t 
T

V
 v

id
e

o
 i
s
 s

h
o

w
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 f
ir

s
t 
re

s
u

lt
s
 p

a
g

e
 o

f 
th

is
 s

e
a

rc
h

  
 

F
u

tu
re

 c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l d

e
c
is

io
n

s
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 t
h

e
 q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
 o

f 
w

h
e

th
e

r 

K
e

n
t 
T

V
 s

h
o

u
ld

 s
h

o
w

 n
e

w
s
: 

“i
t 
is

 n
o

t 
a

d
v
is

a
b

le
 t
o

 h
a

lf
 d

o
 n

e
w

s
”

T
h

e
re

 w
ill

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 a
 s

tr
o

n
g

 f
o

c
u

s
 o

n
 f

u
lly

 i
n

te
g

ra
ti
n

g
 t
h

e
 t
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 o

f 

K
C

C
 w

e
b

 s
it
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

a
t 
o

f 
K

e
n

t 
T

V

T
h

e
re

 m
a

y
 b

e
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 b
e

 a
 g

re
a

te
r 

fo
c
u

s
 o

n
 t
h

e
 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
“a

p
p

o
in

tm
e

n
t 

v
ie

w
in

g
”

o
n

 t
h

e
 w

e
b

 s
it
e

 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 m

a
x
im

is
e

 c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l b

e
n

e
fi
ts

-
T

h
is

 w
o
u
ld

 i
n
v
o
lv

e
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
in

g
 r

e
g
u
la

r 
u
p
d
a
te

s
 o

f 
c
e
rt

a
in

 t
h
e
m

e
s
 /
 c

h
a
n
n
e
ls

 

th
a
t 
 p

e
o
p
le

 b
e
c
o
m

e
 f
a
m

ili
a
r 

w
it
h
 a

n
d
 s

o
 k

n
o
w

 w
h
e
n
 t

o
 l
o
o
k
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 e
v
e
n
ts

 i
n
 

a
re

a
 x

, 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

. 

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

C
o

n
c
e
rn

s

C
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
B

e
n
e
fi
ts

1
) 

T
h
e
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 n

o
t 

to
 p

u
rs

u
e
 s

p
o
n
s
o
rs

h
ip

 a
n
d
 a

d
v
e
rt

is
in

g
 r

e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 w

a
s
 t

a
k
e
n
 t

o
 a

v
o
id

 c
o
m

p
e
ti
n
g
 w

it
h
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 l
o
c
a
l 
m

e
d
ia

 c
o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 t

h
e
ir
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
a
d
v
e
rt

is
in

g
 r

e
v
e
n
u
e
  

 

K
e
n
t 
T

V
 R

e
v
ie

w
 A

u
g
u
s
t 

2
0
0
9

Page 96



1
9

C
o
p
yr

ig
h
t 

©
2
0
0
9
 C

a
p
g
e
m

in
i.
 A

ll 
ri
g
h
ts

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
d
.

T
h

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 s

e
c

to
r 

h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

 i
s

 

s
c

o
p

e
 f

o
r 

g
re

a
te

r 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 w

it
h

 l
a

rg
e

 p
u

b
li
c

 a
n

d
 p

ri
v
a

te
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

s

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 

s
e

c
to

r,
 in

c
lu

d
in

g
 D

e
m

e
lz

a
 a

n
d

 P
o

rc
h

 L
ig

h
t:

 “
V

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 S

e
c
to

rs
 v

id
e

o
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

a
lw

a
y
s
 t
h

e
 m

o
s
t 
p

o
p

u
la

r 
b

u
t 
 t

h
e

ir
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 t

h
e

 c
h

a
ri

ti
e

s
 is

 h
u

g
e

”

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

ls
o

 s
tr

o
n

g
 w

o
rk

in
g

 w
it
h

 o
th

e
r 

c
o

u
n

c
il 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 t
h

e
 F

ir
e

 

a
n

d
 H

e
a

lt
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
: 
“W

e
 w

a
n

t 
to

 p
it
c
h

 o
u

rs
e

lv
e

s
 a

s
 a

n
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 t
h

a
t 
c
a

n
 

lia
is

e
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
”

W
h
ils

t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 r
iv

a
l 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 “

Y
o

u
r 

K
e

n
t”

,
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

 c
e

rt
a

in
 

lo
y
a

lt
y
 t
o

 K
e

n
t 
T

V
 a

s
 i
t 

is
 f
re

e
 o

f 
c
h

a
rg

e
 a

n
d

 s
e

e
n

 m
o

re
 a

s
 a

 p
a

rt
n

e
r 

th
a

n
 

s
u

p
p

lie
r:

 “
it
s
 j
u

s
t 
a

n
o

th
e

r 
jo

b
 t
o

 t
h

e
m

 [
a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 m
e

d
ia

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

]”
  

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 s

c
o

p
e

 f
o

r 
w

o
rk

in
g

 m
o

re
 c

lo
s
e

ly
 w

it
h

 C
h

a
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
C

o
m

m
e

rc
e

: 
“I

 

w
a

s
 t
h

in
k
in

g
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 w

e
e

k
e

n
d

, 
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 [
K

e
n

t 
T

V
] 
th

a
t 
w

e
 

h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 
b

e
e

n
 t
a

k
in

g
 a

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

 o
f…

”.
 I

t 
is

 r
e

c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 

fo
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

  
th

is
 c

lo
s
e

r 
w

o
rk

in
g

 l
ie

s
 w

it
h

 b
o

th
 t
h

e
 C

h
a

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
 a

n
d

 K
e

n
t 
T

V

W
o
rk

 w
it
h

 l
a

rg
e

 p
u

b
lic

 s
e

c
to

r 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
 is

 s
e

e
n

 a
s
 s

u
b

o
p

ti
m

a
l b

u
t 

“d
is

c
u

s
s
io

n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 m

o
v
e

 t
h

is
 a

lo
n

g
”.

 

-
T

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
to

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
 t

h
e
s
e
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
a
b
ly

 l
im

it
e
d
 

b
y
 K

e
n
t 

T
V

’s
 s

ta
tu

s
 a

s
 a

 ‘
p
ilo

t’

S
tr

e
n

g
th

s
W

e
a
k
n

e
s
s
e
s

In
c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 r

e
c
o

rd
e

d
 f
o

o
tf

a
ll 

o
f 
K

e
n

t 
T

V
 v

id
e

o
s
 b

y
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 i
ts

 c
o

n
te

n
t 
fr

e
e

 o
f 

c
h

a
rg

e
 t
o

 “
re

p
u

ta
b

le
 e

x
te

rn
a

l o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
” 

s
u

c
h

 a
s
 t
h

e
 B

B
C

, 
S

k
y
 N

e
w

s
 e

tc

D
is

c
u

s
s
 w

it
h

 d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 F

ir
e

, 
P

o
lic

e
, 
H

e
a

lt
h

 e
tc

, 
th

e
 p

o
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

a
llo

c
a

ti
n

g
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 m
a

rk
e

ti
n

g
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
to

 K
e

n
t 
T

V
 w

h
o

 c
a

n
 t
h

e
n

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 

s
u

it
a

b
le

 v
id

e
o

s
 t
o

 h
o

s
t 
o

n
 t

h
e

 w
e

b
 s

it
e

. 
In

 t
h

e
 l
o

n
g

e
r 

te
rm

 t
h

is
 c

o
u

ld
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 

o
v
e

ra
ll 

m
a

rk
e

ti
n

g
 s

p
e

n
d

 o
f 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 s

c
o

p
e

 t
o

 w
o

rk
 m

o
re

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
 w

it
h

 m
e

d
ia

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 s
u

c
h

 a
s
 K

e
n

t 
o

n
 

S
u

n
d

a
y
, 
H

e
a

rt
 K

e
n

t 
F

M
 a

n
d

 V
is

it
 K

e
n

t

T
h

e
re

 m
a

y
 a

ls
o

 b
e

 s
c
o

p
e

 f
o

r 
in

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 t
w

in
n

e
d

 c
it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

r 
K

C
C

T
h

e
 n

e
g

a
ti
v
e

 p
u

b
lic

it
y
 o

f 
K

e
n

t 
T

V
 f

ro
m

 o
th

e
r 

m
e

d
ia

 c
o

m
p

a
n

ie
s
 m

a
y
 d

e
te

r 

s
o

m
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
 f
ro

m
 p

ro
a

c
ti
v
e

ly
 s

e
e

k
in

g
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

C
o

n
c
e
rn

s

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 W
o
rk

in
g

K
e
n
t 
T

V
 R

e
v
ie

w
 A

u
g
u
s
t 

2
0
0
9

Page 97



2
0

C
o
p
yr

ig
h
t 

©
2
0
0
9
 C

a
p
g
e
m

in
i.
 A

ll 
ri
g
h
ts

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
d
.

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
h

a
s

 b
e

n
e

fi
te

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 e

x
c

lu
s

iv
e

 u
s

e
 o

f 
K

e
n

t 
b

a
s

e
d

 

p
ro

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 c
o

m
p

a
n

ie
s

 b
u

t 
in

d
ir

e
c

t 
im

p
a

c
t 

is
 d

if
fi

c
u

lt
 t

o
 t

ra
c

k

K
e

n
t 
T

V
 h

a
s
 l
e

t 
4

2
 s

h
o

rt
 t
e

rm
 o

r 
d

a
y
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 s
in

c
e

 i
ts

 l
a

u
n

c
h

-
1
1
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 w

o
rk

 e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 s

tu
d
e
n
ts

B
y
 t
h

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 
th

e
 p

ilo
t,

 i
t 
w

ill
 h

a
v
e

 s
p

e
n

t 
£

2
6

0
k
 o

n
 2

7
 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
fi
lm

 

c
o

m
p

a
n

ie
s
, 
a

ll 
o

f 
w

h
o

m
 a

re
 e

x
c
lu

s
iv

e
ly

 i
n

 K
e

n
t

A
ll 

b
a

r 
o

n
e

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 o

f 
K

e
n

t 
T

V
 l
iv

e
s
 i
n

 K
e

n
t

A
n

e
c
d

o
ta

lly
, 
th

e
re

 i
s
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 o
f 
s
ti
m

u
la

ti
n

g
 t
h

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
e

c
o

n
o

m
y
. 

-
A

 K
o
re

a
n
 c

o
m

p
a
n
y
 u

s
in

g
 t

h
e
 W

h
a
t’
s
 O

n
” 

s
e
c
ti
o
n
 t

o
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 m

o
re

 a
b
o
u
t 

th
e
 c

o
u
n
ty

 w
h
e
n
 d

e
c
id

in
g
 w

h
e
re

 t
o
 i
n
v
e
s
t

M
e

a
s
u

ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 i
n

d
ir

e
c
t 
e

ff
e

c
t 
is

 m
o

re
 d

if
fi
c
u

lt
.

T
h

e
 1

1
 a

c
tu

a
l 
F

T
E

s
 c

re
a

te
d

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 d

e
s
c
ri

b
e

d
 b

y
 o

n
e

 i
n

te
rv

ie
w

e
e

 a
s
 

“u
n

im
p

re
s
s
iv

e
”

S
tr

e
n

g
th

s
W

e
a
k
n

e
s
s
e
s

It
 i
s
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 t
h

a
t 
a

s
 t
h

e
 a

w
a

re
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
K

e
n

t 
T

V
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

s
 a

m
o

n
g

s
t 
th

e
 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
, 
it
s
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 j
o

b
 c

re
a

ti
o

n
 w

ill
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

; 
in

 p
a

rt
 s

in
c
e

 i
t 

“d
if
fe

re
n

ti
a

te
s
 K

e
n

t 
fr

o
m

 o
th

e
r 

c
o

u
n

ti
e

s
”.

 

T
h

e
 d

if
fi
c
u

lt
y
 i
n

 m
e

a
s
u

ri
n

g
 in

d
ir

e
c
t 
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
c
re

a
ti
o

n
 m

e
a

n
s
 t
h

a
t 

tr
a

c
k
in

g
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 a

g
a

in
s
t 
th

is
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

 w
ill

 b
e

 h
e

a
v
ily

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

d

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s

C
o

n
c
e
rn

s

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t

K
e
n
t 
T

V
 R

e
v
ie

w
 A

u
g
u
s
t 

2
0
0
9

Page 98



2
1

C
o
p
yr

ig
h
t 

©
2
0
0
9
 C

a
p
g
e
m

in
i.
 A

ll 
ri
g
h
ts

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
d
.

A
t 

th
e

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
e

a
c

h
 o

b
je

c
ti

v
e

, 
th

e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 c

e
n

tr
e

 o
n

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

, 

g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 t
ra

c
k

in
g

 e
c

o
n

o
m

ic
 i
m

p
a

c
t

O
b

je
c
ti

v
e

R
A

G
1

1
.

K
e
n
t 
T

V
 w

ill
 c

re
a
te

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
b
o
th

 d
ir
e
c
tl
y
 b

y
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

c
o
m

p
a
n
y
 a

n
d
 b

y
 s

ti
m

u
la

ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
re

a
ti
v
e
 i
n
d
u
s
tr

y
, 

th
e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 i
n
d
ir
e
c
t 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t.

  
T

h
e
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 

c
o
m

p
a
n
y
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 K

e
n
t 

T
V

 w
ill

 e
m

p
lo

y
 m

a
in

ly
 l
o
c
a
l 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

.

2
.

T
h
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

K
e
n
t 

T
V

 t
o
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
 t

h
e
 d

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 a

re
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t.

 K
C

C
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 r

e
a
c
h
 o

u
t 

to
 t

h
e
 p

e
o
p
le

 o
f 

K
e
n
t 

w
it
h
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
, 
p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 t
h
o
s
e
 i
n
 

th
e
 y

o
u
n
g
e
r 

a
g
e
-b

ra
c
k
e
t 

o
f 

1
8
-3

2
, 

w
h
e
re

 t
h
e
 v

o
ti
n
g
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 i
s
 l
o
w

e
s
t 

a
n
d
 e

x
p
lo

re
 n

e
w

 w
a
y
s
 o

f 
e
n
g
a
g
in

g
 i
n
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s

3
.

T
h
e
 c

h
a
n
n
e
l 
w

ill
 m

a
x
im

is
e
 lo

c
a
l 
p
ro

d
u
c
e
d
 c

o
n
te

n
t,

 e
.g

. 
fr

o
m

 s
c
h
o
o
ls

, 
u
n
iv

e
rs

it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 c

o
lle

g
e
s
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 u

s
e
r-

g
e
n
e
ra

te
d
 c

o
n
te

n
t 

fr
o
m

 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

, 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 g

ro
u
p
s
 e

tc
. 

4
.

K
e
n
t 
T

V
 c

a
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 o

u
tl
e
t 

fo
r 

a
 r

a
n
g
e
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
ta

le
n
t,

 f
ro

m
 m

u
s
ic

 t
o
 a

c
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 f

ro
m

 j
o
u
rn

a
lis

m
 t
o
 p

re
s
e
n
ti
n
g
.

5
. 
  
K

e
n
t 

T
V

 w
ill

 s
h
o
w

c
a
s
e
 t

h
e
 b

e
s
t 
o
f 

K
e
n
t,

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 f

o
r 

to
u
ri
s
m

 a
n
d
 i
n
w

a
rd

 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
p
u
rp

o
s
e
s
, 

w
o
rk

in
g
 c

lo
s
e
ly

 w
it
h
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 K

e
n
t 

T
o
u
ri
s
m

 A
lli

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 

L
o
c
a
te

 i
n
 K

e
n
t.

  
T

h
is

 m
e
d
iu

m
 w

ill
 e

n
a
b
le

 u
s
 t
o
 r

e
a
c
h
 o

u
t 

to
 K

e
n
t 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 t

o
 p

e
o
p
le

 a
ll 

o
v
e
r 

th
e
 w

o
rl
d
.

6
.

It
 w

ill
 e

n
a
b
le

 u
s
 t

o
 m

a
x
im

is
e
 t
h
e
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 t
o
 K

e
n
t 

o
f 

m
a
jo

r 
e
v
e
n
ts

, 
s
u
c
h
 a

s
 2

0
1
2
 O

ly
m

p
ic

s
.

7
.

K
e
n
t 
T

V
 w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 s
h
o
w

c
a
s
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 f

o
r 

lo
c
a
l 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
.

8
.

In
c
re

a
s
e
d
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 a

re
 k

e
y
 t

o
 t

h
is

 c
h
a
n
n
e
l.
  

W
it
h
 o

v
e
r 

6
0
0
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

, 
th

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
s
h
a
re

d
 l
e
a
rn

in
g
 a

n
d
 m

a
s
te

r-
c
la

s
s
e
s
 f
o
c
u
s
s
in

g
 o

n
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
to

p
ic

s
 i
s
 

b
e
in

g
 e

x
p
lo

re
d
 w

it
h
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
lle

a
g
u
e
s
. 

 T
h
is

 m
e
d
iu

m
 c

a
n
 o

p
e
n
 u

p
 a

 w
h
o
le

 n
e
w

 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 a

t 
s
c
h
o
o
l 
a
n
d

o
u
ts

id
e
 s

c
h
o
o
l.

9
.

S
h
a
ri
n
g
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
tr

a
in

in
g
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
, 

e
.g

. 
s
o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

 o
r 

te
a
c
h
in

g
.

1
0
. 
 C

ri
ti
c
a
l 
to

 t
h
e
 l
o
n
g
e
r-

te
rm

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
K

e
n
t 

T
V

, 
o
v
e
r 

ti
m

e
 i
t 
w

ill
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 K

C
C

’s
 r

e
lia

n
c
e
 o

n
 p

a
p
e
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
, 
th

e
re

b
y
 s

a
v
in

g
 m

o
n
e
y
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 o

u
r 

g
re

e
n
 a

g
e
n
d
a
.

1
1
.

T
h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
a
d
v
e
rt

is
in

g
 a

n
d
 s

p
o
n
s
o
rs

h
ip

 r
e
v
e
n
u
e
 i
s
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t.

  

1
2
.

V
ie

w
in

g
 f

ig
u
re

s
 a

re
 h

a
rd

 t
o
 p

re
d
ic

t 
a
c
c
u
ra

te
ly

 w
it
h
 s

u
c
h
 a

 n
e
w

 c
h
a
n
n
e
l,
 b

u
t 

5
0
,0

0
0
 v

ie
w

e
rs

 p
e
r 

m
o
n
th

 i
s
 f
e
lt
 t
o
 b

e
 a

c
h
ie

v
a
b
le

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 f

ir
s
t 
fe

w
 m

o
n
th

s
, 
in

c
re

a
s
in

g
 

th
e
re

a
ft

e
r.

  
T

h
e
 c

h
a
n
n
e
l 
is

 a
im

e
d
 a

t 
a
ll 

a
g
e
s
.

1
3
. 
T

h
e
 s

c
h
e
d
u
le

 w
ill

 b
e
 v

a
ri
e
d
 b

u
t 

w
ill

 f
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 t

o
u
ri
s
m

, 
e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
, 
n
e
w

s
, 

u
s
e
r-

g
e
n
e
ra

te
d
 c

o
n
te

n
t,

 d
e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n
 e

tc
. 
 A

n
y
 n

e
w

s
 e

le
m

e
n
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
tl
y
 f

ro
m

 K
C

C
. 
 T

h
e
 c

h
a
n
n
e
l 
w

ill
 a

ls
o
 m

a
x
im

is
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 c

o
n
te

n
t 

w
h
e
re

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
, 
b
o
th

 f
ro

m
 K

C
C

 a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
is

 i
s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

.

1
4
. 
A

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 a

 l
iv

e
 s

tr
e
a
m

in
g
 o

p
ti
o
n
, 

v
ie

w
e
rs

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 u

ti
lis

e
 a

 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
v
id

e
o
 o

n
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 o

p
ti
o
n
s
 f

ro
m

 a
n
 a

rc
h
iv

e
 t

h
a
t 

w
ill

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 o

v
e
r 

ti
m

e
.

1
5
. 
T

h
e
 c

h
a
n
n
e
l 
w

ill
 m

a
x
im

is
e
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
c
u
rr

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 e

m
e
rg

in
g
 t

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 p

o
d
c
a
s
ts

 o
n
 m

o
b
ile

 p
h
o
n
e
s
, 

ip
o
d
s
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

M
P

4
 p

la
y
e
rs

. 
 T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

ls
o
 t

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 

K
e
n
t 
T

V
 t
o
 b

e
 s

tr
e
a
m

e
d
 o

n
 t

e
le

v
is

io
n
 s

c
re

e
n
s
 i
n
 K

C
C

 b
u
ild

in
g
s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 p

u
b
lic

 a
c
c
e
s
s
, 
e
.g

. 
lib

ra
ri
e
s
 a

n
d
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

, 
a
n
d
 i
n
 p

u
b
lic

 p
la

c
e
s
, 
s
u
c
h
 a

s
 s

h
o
p
p
in

g
 m

a
lls

.

1
6
.

T
h
e
re

 w
ill

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 a

 m
o
d
e
ra

ti
n
g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

u
s
e
r-

g
e
n
e
ra

te
d
 c

o
n
te

n
t,

 w
h
ic

h
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

u
n
 b

y
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

c
o
m

p
a
n
y
.

1
7
. 
T

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 c

h
a
n
n
e
l,
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
c
o
n
te

n
t,

 a
 B

o
a
rd

 o
f 

G
o
v
e
rn

o
rs

 w
ill

 b
e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

w
ill

 c
o
n
s
is

t 
o
f 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
s
 w

it
h
 a

n
 i
n
te

re
s
t 

o
r 

le
v
e
l 
o
f 

e
x
p
e
rt

is
e
 i
n
 K

e
n
t 

a
n
d
/o

r 
th

e
 m

e
d
ia

. 
 T

h
e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

th
e
 B

o
a
rd

 w
ill

 b
e
 t

o
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
lly

 r
e
p
re

s
e
n
t 

th
e
 i
n
te

re
s
ts

 o
f 

e
v
e
ry

o
n
e
 i

n
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
ty

 b
y
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 c

h
a
n
n
e
l’s

 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

ta
rg

e
ts

 a
n
d
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
, 

e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 c

h
a
n
n
e
l 
d
e
liv

e
rs

 g
o
o
d
 v

a
lu

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

e
o
p
le

 o
f 

K
e
n
t,

 e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 c

h
a
n
n
e
l 
is

 i
m

p
a
rt

ia
l 
a
n
d
 a

rb
it
ra

ti
n
g
 o

n
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 

fr
o
m

 v
ie

w
e
rs

 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
a
s
t 
re

s
o
rt

.

1
8
. 
K

C
C

 w
ill

 w
o
rk

 w
it
h
 a

 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 d

e
liv

e
r 

K
e
n
t 

T
V

 a
n
d
 m

a
x
im

is
e
 it

s
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 t
o
 K

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 b

e
y
o
n
d
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 o

th
e
r 

p
u
b
lic

 s
e
c
to

r 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 K

e
n
t 

P
o
lic

e
, 
K

e
n
t 

F
ir
e
 &

 R
e
s
c
u
e
, 

N
H

S
, 
v
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
, 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
a
n
d
 b

o
ro

u
g
h
 c

o
u
n
c
ils

 e
tc

.,
 a

lo
n
g
 w

it
h
 p

ri
v
a
te

 s
e
c
to

r 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

.

Q
u
a
n
ti
fi
e
d
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

r 
s
tr

o
n
g
 q

u
a
lit

a
ti
v
e
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 h

a
v
in

g
 b

e
e
n
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
  

S
o
m

e
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
p
ro

g
re

s
s
 h

a
v
in

g
 b

e
e
n
 m

a
d
e
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
is

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 b

u
t 

n
o
t 

s
u
ff
ic

ie
n
t 

fo
r 

it
 t

o
 b

e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 

Q
u
a
n
ti
fi
e
d
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

r 
s
tr

o
n
g
 q

u
a
lit

a
ti
v
e
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 

N
o
te

s
: 
(1

) 
R

A
G

; 
R

e
d
, 

A
m

b
e
r,

 G
re

e
n

K
e
n
t 
T

V
 R

e
v
ie

w
 A

u
g
u
s
t 

2
0
0
9

Page 99



T
h

e
 L

a
n

d
s
c
a
p

e
 i

s
 C

h
a
n

g
in

g

Page 100



2
3

C
o
p
yr

ig
h
t 

©
2
0
0
9
 C

a
p
g
e
m

in
i.
 A

ll 
ri
g
h
ts

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
d
.

T
h

e
 n

e
x

t 
‘b

ig
 t

h
in

g
’ 
in

 m
e

d
ia

 c
h

a
n

n
e

l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

is
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
v
e

rg
e

n
c

e
 o

f 
 

o
f 

B
ro

a
d

b
a

n
d

 a
n

d
 D

ig
it

a
l 
T

V
  
 

B
ro

a
d

s
h
e
e
t 

P
a

p
e

rs
1

W
e
b
s
it
e

s
D

ig
it
a

l T
V

 

C
h

a
n

n
e
ls

B
ro

a
d

b
a
n
d
 T

V

•
D

e
c
li
n

in
g

 c
ir

c
u

la
ti

o
n

:

J
u
n
e
 Y

O
Y

 f
ig

u
re

s
 f
o
r 

T
h
e
  

T
im

e
s
, 
T

e
le

g
ra

p
h
 a

n
d
 

G
u
a
rd

ia
n
 a

ll 
d
o
w

n
 b

y
 o

v
e
r 

3
%

•
E

s
p

e
c
ia

ll
y
 i
n

 r
e
g

io
n

a
l 

n
e
w

s
: 

N
o
rt

h
c
lif

fe
 M

e
d
ia

, 

th
e
 r

e
g
io

n
a
l 
m

e
d
ia

 a
rm

 o
f 

D
M

G
T

 e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
d
 a

 3
3
%

 

fa
ll 

in
 Y

O
Y

 a
d
v
e
rt

is
in

g
 

re
v
e
n
u
e
 i
n
 Q

2
 2

0
0
9

•
S

e
e
n
 a

s
 i
n

te
g

ra
l

to
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e

•
A

 2
0
0
8
 s

u
rv

e
y
 

s
h
o
w

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
7
3
%

 o
f 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
h
e
ir
 

lo
c
a
l 
c
o
u
n
c
il 

w
e
b
s
it
e
 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

o
r 

to
 p

e
rf

o
rm

 o
n
lin

e
 

p
a
y
m

e
n
t 

tr
a
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
s

2

•
A

p
p
ro

x
. 
8
0
 L

A
 n

o
w

 h
a
v
e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 

D
ig

it
a
l 
T

V
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 “

L
o
o
k
in

g
 

L
o
c
a
l”
 (

w
w

w
.d

ig
it
v
.g

o
v
.u

k
)

•
T

h
is

 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

a
s
 b

o
th

 L
a
b
o
u
r 

a
n
d
 

C
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
v
e
s
 p

la
n
 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
s
p
e
n
d
in

g
 f
o
r 

lo
c
a
l 
n
e
w

s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

•
L

im
it

e
d

 p
re

s
e
n

c
e
:

o
n
ly

 K
e
n
t,
 H

e
b
ri
d
e
s
, 

D
e
v
o
n
 a

n
d
  
H

e
rt

fo
rd

 

&
 W

a
re

 h
a
v
e
 a

 

re
c
o
g
n
is

a
b
le

 l
o
c
a
l 

v
id

e
o
 w

e
b
s
it
e

•
T

h
is

 m
a
y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

s
 

a
 r

e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
th

e
 “

T
im

e
ly

 

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

C
it
iz

e
n
s
”

s
c
h
e
m

e
 

w
h
ic

h
 s

p
o
n
s
o
re

d
 

p
ilo

ts
 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t
h
e
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 o
f 
n
in

e
 

c
o
u
n
c
ils

3

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 e
x

p
e

c
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 f

u
ll

y
 i

n
te

g
ra

te
d

 B
ro

a
d

b
a

n
d

 a
n

d
 D

ig
it

a
l 

T
V

“
Y

o
u

 c
a

n
 w

a
tc

h
 y

o
u

r 
s

o
a

p
 o

n
 I

T
V

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

n
 s

w
it

c
h

 t
o

 s
u

rf
 Y

o
u

T
u

b
e

”
4

1
) 

w
w

w
.p

re
s
s
g
a
z
e
tt

e
.c

o
.u

k
; 

2
) 

h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.w

e
b
c
re

d
ib

le
.c

o
.u

k
/a

b
o
u
t-

u
s
/p

d
fs

/t
o
w

n
h

a
ll-

ju
n
0

8
.p

d
f;

 3
) 

T
h
is

 p
ro

je
c
t 
is

 t
h
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
th

e
 J

u
ly

 2
0
0
8
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 L

o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

la
u
n
c
h
 o

f 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 in

 C
o
n
tr

o
l:
 R

e
a
l 
P

e
o
p
le

, 
R

e
a
l 
P

o
w

e
r;

 4
) 

E
x
p
e
c
te

d
 a

ro
u
n
d
 2

0
1
4
 –

2
0
1
5
, 

D
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 w

it
h
 C

a
p
g
e
m

in
i 
S

u
b
je

c
t 

M
a
tt

e
r 

E
x
p
e
rt

; 
5
) 

h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.b

b
c
.c

o
.u

k
/b

b
c
tr

u
s
t/

n
e
w

s
/p

re
s
s
_
re

le
a
s
e
s
/2

0
0
9
/p

ro
je

c
t_

c
a
n
v
a
s
.h

tm
l

T
e

rr
e

s
tr

ia
l T

V

•
S

w
it

c
h

 o
ff

o
f 
A

n
a
lo

g
u
e
 T

V
 

(2
0
1
2
)

•
T

V
 M

a
n
u
fa

c
tu

re
rs

 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 i
n
te

rn
e
t 
T

V
 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 A

p
p
le

)

•
B

B
C

 P
ro

je
c
t 

C
a
n

v
a
s
: 
a
 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
to

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 j
o
in

t 

v
e
n
tu

re
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 t
o
 

e
n
a
b
le

 t
h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

in
te

rn
e
t 
p
ro

to
c
o
l 
te

le
v
is

io
n
 

(I
P

T
V

)5

K
e
n
t 
T

V
 R

e
v
ie

w
 A

u
g
u
s
t 

2
0
0
9

Page 101



2
4

C
o
p
yr

ig
h
t 

©
2
0
0
9
 C

a
p
g
e
m

in
i.
 A

ll 
ri
g
h
ts

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
d
.

T
h

e
 r

is
e

 o
f 

B
ro

a
d

b
a

n
d

 a
n

d
 D

ig
it

a
l 
T

V
 i

s
 b

e
in

g
 f

u
e

ll
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 d
e

c
li
n

e
 o

f 

a
n

a
lo

g
u

e
 T

V
 c

h
a

n
n

e
ls

 a
n

d
 g

re
a

te
r 

a
c

c
e

p
ta

n
c

e
 a

m
o

n
g

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

li
c

A
p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 8

0
 c

o
u
n
c
ils

 i
n
 t

h
e
 U

K
 h

a
v
e
 t
a
k
e
n
 o

n
 D

ig
it
a
l 
T

V
 

L
o
c
a
l 
D

ig
it
a
l 
T

V
 i
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
v
e
s
 w

h
o
 c

la
im

 i
t 
is

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
 t
o
 “

s
e
t 
u
p
 8

1
 

n
e
w

 t
e
le

v
is

io
n
 s

ta
ti
o
n
s
 c

o
v
e
ri
n
g
 f
o
u
r 

fi
ft
h
s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
u
n
tr

y
 a

ft
e
r 

2
0
1
2
”2

T
h
e
s
e
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

u
n
 b

y
 n

e
w

 l
o
c
a
l 
m

u
lt
i-
m

e
d
ia

 c
o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
 (

L
M

C
s
) 

c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

re
a
te

d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

U
K

, 
lik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 o

w
n
e
d
 o

r 
p
a
rt

-o
w

n
e
d
 b

y
 a

 h
a
n
d
fu

l 
o
f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 n

e
w

s
p
a
p
e
r 

g
ro

u
p
s
. 
A

  
ty

p
ic

a
l 

L
M

C
 w

o
u
ld

 c
o
v
e
r 

a
 s

in
g
le

 c
it
y
 o

r 
g
ro

u
p
 o

f 
to

w
n
s
 a

n
d
 w

o
u
ld

 c
o
m

b
in

e
 t
h
e
 m

e
d
ia

 f
o
rm

a
ts

 o
f 

te
le

v
is

io
n
, 

ra
d
io

, 
p
ri
n
t 
a
n
d
 w

e
b
s
it
e
s
.

Im
m

in
e

n
t 
s
h

u
t 
d

o
w

n
 o

f 
a

n
a

lo
g

u
e

 T
V

G
ro

w
in

g
 d

iv
e

rs
it
y
 o

f 
m

e
d

ia
 c

h
a

n
n

e
ls

: 
"W

e
 l
iv

e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 e

-m
a

il 
a

n
d

 Y
o

u
T

u
b

e
 a

g
e

 s
o

 i
t's

 

o
n

ly
 r

ig
h

t 
th

a
t 
w

e
 s

h
o

u
ld

 t
ry

 a
n

y
 t
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 t
h

a
t 
m

ig
h

t 
h

e
lp

 u
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 w

a
y
 w

e
 

c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

te
 w

it
h

 c
it
iz

e
n

s
.“

1

In
c
re

a
s
in

g
 a

p
p

e
ti
te

 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
: 
“T

h
e

 t
ri

a
l 
is

 i
n

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 t
o

 p
u

b
lic

 s
u

rv
e

y
s
 s

h
o

w
in

g
 

h
o

w
 a

 l
a

rg
e

 m
a

jo
ri

ty
 o

f 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 w

a
n

te
d

 t
o

 b
e

 k
e

p
t 
b

e
tt
e

r 
in

fo
rm

e
d

 a
b

o
u

t 
w

h
a

t 
th

e
ir

 

lo
c
a

l 
c
o

u
n

c
il 

w
a

s
 d

o
in

g
 a

n
d

 w
o

u
ld

 w
e

lc
o

m
e

 m
o

re
 e

x
p

e
ri

m
e

n
ta

l 
fo

rm
s
 o

f 

c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
k
e

 u
s
e

 o
f 
th

e
 l
a

te
s
t 
te

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
.”

1

D
ri

v
e

rs
 o

f 
n

e
w

 m
e

d
ia

 c
h

a
n

n
e

l

D
ig

it
a

l 
T

V
 C

h
a

n
n

e
ls

A
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 
th

e
 D

ig
it
a

l 
T

V
 s

ta
ti
o

n
s
 h

a
v
e

 o
n

lin
e

 f
u

n
c
ti
o

n
lit

y
, 
e

it
h

e
r 

th
ro

u
g

h
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d

 w
e

b
s
it
e

s
 o

r 
a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 T

V
 s

ta
ti
o

n
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 I
P

T
V

T
h

e
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t‘
s
 T

im
e

ly
 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 t
o

 C
it
iz

e
n

s
 s

c
h
e

m
e

3
p

ro
v
id

e
d

 £
6

2
0

,0
0

0
 t
o

 p
ilo

t 

s
c
h
e

m
e

s
 t
h

a
t 
p

ro
v
id

e
 b

e
tt
e

r 
lo

c
a

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 t
o

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 o

f 
n

in
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o

u
n

c
ils

. 

T
h

e
s
e

 p
ilo

ts
 a

re
 e

x
p

e
c
e

td
 t
o

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 w

e
b

s
it
e

s
 "

 t
h

a
t 
w

ill
 e

n
a

b
le

 l
o

c
a

l 

p
e

o
p

le
 t
o

 i
n

fl
u

e
n

c
e

 t
h

e
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
”3

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 B

ro
a

d
b

a
n

d
 

1
) 

B
ri
a
n
 G

re
e
n
s
la

d
e
, 

D
e
v
o
n
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

L
e
a
d
e
r;

 2
) 

“T
o
ri
e
s
 p

la
n
 8

0
 c

it
y
-b

a
s
e
d
 T

V
 s

ta
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

lo
c
a
l 
n
e
w

s
”,

 T
h
e
 T

im
e
s
, 
1
6
 J

u
ly

 2
0
0
9
; 

3
) 

T
h
is

 p
ro

je
c
t 

is
 t
h
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
th

e
 J

u
ly

 2
0
0
8
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 L

o
c
a
l 

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
la

u
n
c
h
 o

f 
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 in

 C
o
n
tr

o
l:
 R

e
a
l 
P

e
o
p
le

, 
R

e
a
l 
P

o
w

e
r,

 w
h
ic

h
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

th
e
 c

a
s
e
 f
o
r 

im
p
ro

v
in

g
 c

it
iz

e
n
s
' a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
,

a
n
d
 u

s
e
 o

f,
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 l
o
c
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
, 

to
 

e
m

p
o
w

e
r 

th
e
m

 t
o
 h

o
ld

 l
o
c
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 t
o
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t

K
e
n
t 
T

V
 R

e
v
ie

w
 A

u
g
u
s
t 

2
0
0
9

Page 102



2
5

C
o
p
yr

ig
h
t 

©
2
0
0
9
 C

a
p
g
e
m

in
i.
 A

ll 
ri
g
h
ts

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
d
.

D
ig

it
a

l 
T

V
 i

s
 s

e
e

n
 a

s
 a

 w
a

y
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 2

4
/7

 a
n

d
 t

a
rg

e
t 

th
o

s
e

 w
h

o
 

d
o

 n
o

t 
h

a
v
e

 a
c

c
e

s
s

 t
o

 b
ro

a
d

b
a

n
d

A
 d

ig
it
a
l 
T

V
 c

h
a
n
n
e
l 
w

h
e
re

 p
e
o
p
le

 “
c
a

n
 f
in

d
 o

u
t 
a
n
s
w

e
rs

 t
o
 p

o
p
u
la

r 
q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 s

u
c
h

 

a
s
 w

h
a
t 
n
e
e
d
s
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 a

n
d
 h

o
w

 t
o
 a

p
p
ly

 f
o
r 

b
e
n
e
fi
ts

, 
re

q
u
e
s
t 
fo

r 

le
a
fl
e
ts

 t
o
 b

e
 s

e
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
ir
 h

o
m

e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 a

n
d
 s

e
a
rc

h
 f
o
r 

lo
c
a

l 
b
u
s
 t

im
e
s
 o

r 
jo

b
 

v
a

c
a

n
c
ie

s
”

T
h
e
 s

it
e
 r

e
c
e

iv
e
d
 o

v
e
r 

8
,0

0
0
 h

it
s
 i
n
 2

0
0
8

A
 l
o
c
a

l 
T

V
 s

ta
ti
o
n
 d

e
d
ic

a
te

d
 t
o
 l
o
c
a

l 
e
n
te

rt
a
in

m
e
n
t,
 s

p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 m

a
jo

r 
e
v
e
n
ts

.
•

It
 r

e
c
ie

v
e
d
 i
ts

 b
ro

a
d
c
a
s
ti
n
g
 l
ic

e
n
s
e
 i
n
 F

e
b
 2

0
0
7
 a

n
d
 b

ro
a
d
c
a
s
ti
n
g
 s

ta
rt

e
d
 i
n
 S

e
p
t 
2
0
0
7

•
“T

w
o
 h

a
lf
-h

o
u
r 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 a

 n
ig

h
t 
a
n
d
 t
e
n
 m

in
u
te

s
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
n
e
w

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
d
 a

t 

th
e
 s

tu
d
io

s
 a

n
d
 a

s
 m

a
n
y
 a

s
 2

5
 o

u
ts

id
e
 b

ro
a
d
c
a
s
ts

 a
 y

e
a
r 

a
re

 p
la

n
n
e
d
”

L
o

c
a

l 
D

ig
it

a
l 
 T

V

O
n

e
 P

ly
m

o
u

th
 T

V
1

D
ig

i 
T

V
 (

S
o

u
th

 S
o

m
e

rs
e

t)
2

 

T
h
e
 c

h
a
n
n
e
l,
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 b

y
 D

ig
it
a
l 
B

ir
m

in
g

h
a
m

 a
n
d
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 in

te
ra

c
ti
v
e
 

d
ig

it
a
l 
te

le
v
is

io
n
 (

id
T

V
),

 a
llo

w
s
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 t
o
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 a

 r
a
n
g

e
 o

f 
c
o

u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

lo
c
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

•
T

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
, 
la

u
n
c
h
e
d
 i
n
 2

0
0
7
, 
is

 t
h
e
 m

o
s
t 
p
o
p
u
la

r 
c
o
u
n
c
il 

T
V

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c

o
u
n
tr

y

•
"T

h
e
 n

e
w

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 w

ill
 r

e
v
o
lu

ti
o
n
is

e
 t
h
e
 w

a
y
 p

e
o
p
le

 d
e
a
l 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

c
it
iz

e
n
s
 w

h
o
 n

e
e
d
 i
t 

m
o
s
t.
"

B
ir

m
in

g
h

a
m

 L
o

o
k

in
g

 L
o

c
a

l3

T
h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

, 
u
s
e

rs
 c

a
n
 f

in
d
 o

u
t 
w

h
a
t'
s
 o

n
, 
s
e

a
rc

h
 f
o
r 

a
 j
o
b
, 
c
h

e
c
k
 b

u
s
 a

n
d
 

tr
a
in

 t
im

e
ta

b
le

s
 a

n
d
 b

o
o
k
 a

 d
o
c
to

r'
s
 a

p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
t

•
T

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 o
n
 S

k
y
, 

c
a
b
le

, 
b
ro

a
d
b
a
n
d
 a

n
d
 F

re
e
v
ie

w
. 

•
'W

e
 h

o
p
e
 t
h
is

 d
ig

it
a
l 
T

V
 c

h
a
n
n
e
l 
w

ill
 h

e
lp

 m
o
re

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 [
i.
e
. 
th

o
s
e
 w

it
h
o
u
t 
b
ro

a
d
b
a
n
d
] 

to
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 o

u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

h
e
n
 i
t 
is

 c
o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
t 
to

 t
h
e
m

.'
' 

B
ra

c
k

n
e

ll
 F

o
re

s
t4

1
) 

“L
a
u
n
c
h
 o

f 
C

it
y
's

 v
e
ry

 o
w

n
 t

e
le

v
is

io
n
 s

ta
ti
o
n
”,

 W
e
s
te

rn
 M

o
rn

in
g
 N

e
w

s
, 

5
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
0
7
; 

2
) 

“I
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 d

ig
it
a
l 
T

V
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 l
a
u
n
c
h
e
d
 b

y
 c

o
u
n
c
il”

, 
Y

e
o
v
il 

E
x
p
re

s
s
, 

3
 J

u
ly

 2
0
0
9
; 

3
) 

“B
ir
m

in
g
h
a
m

's
 

d
ig

i-
T

V
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 m

o
s
t 
p
o
p
u
la

r 
in

 t
h
e
 c

o
u
n
tr

y
”,

 B
ir
m

in
g
h
a
m

 P
o
s
t,

 4
 A

u
g
u
s
t 

2
0
0
8
; 

4
) 

B
R

A
C

K
N

E
L
L
 F

O
R

E
S

T
 G

E
T

S
 N

E
W

 T
V

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 ,
 P

re
s
s

A
s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
 R

e
g
io

n
a
l 
N

e
w

s
w

ir
e
 -

S
o
u
th

 E
a
s
t,

 2
1
 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
0
7

L
o
o
k
in

g
 L

o
c
a
l 
is

 a
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

p
o
rt

a
l 
o
ff

e
ri
n
g
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 L

G
 

a
n
d
 r

e
la

te
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

n
 d

ig
it
a
l 

T
V

 a
n
d
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 h

a
s
 8

0
 L

A
 o

n
 

b
o
a
rd

w
w

w
.d

ig
it
v
.g

o
v
.u

k

K
e
n
t 
T

V
 R

e
v
ie

w
 A

u
g
u
s
t 

2
0
0
9

Page 103



2
6

C
o
p
yr

ig
h
t 

©
2
0
0
9
 C

a
p
g
e
m

in
i.
 A

ll 
ri
g
h
ts

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
d
.

A
 v

is
it

 t
o

 h
e

rt
s

W
e

b
.t

v
, 
w

h
ic

h
 c

o
v
e

rs
 H

e
rt

fo
rd

s
h

ir
e

 a
n

d
 W

a
re

, 
in

d
ic

a
te

s
 a

 

fa
r 

m
o

re
 l
im

it
e

d
 b

re
a

d
th

 a
n

d
 d

e
p

th
 o

f 
c

o
v
e

ra
g

e
 t

h
a

n
 K

e
n

t 
T

V
  

L
a

u
n

c
h

 D
a

te
: 
N

 /
 A

V
ie

w
in

g
 F

ig
u

re
s
: 
N

 /
 A

It
 s

h
o

w
s
 c

o
n

te
n

t 
p

ro
d

u
c
e

d
 b

y
 l
o

c
a

l 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 o
r 

g
ro

u
p

s
 c

o
v
e

ri
n

g
 l
o

c
a

l 
is

s
u

e
s
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 in

 t
h

e
 p

ro
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
o

n
te

n
t

T
ra

in
in

g
 i
s
 g

iv
e

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 u

s
e

 o
f 

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 in
d

u
s
tr

y
 e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 i
t 

w
ill

 h
e

lp
 p

e
o

p
le

 

m
a

k
e

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l l
o

o
k
in

g
 p

ro
d

u
c
ti
o

n
s
. 
It

 w
ill

 h
o

s
t 
n

e
w

s
 s

to
ri

e
s
, 
s
h

o
rt

 f
ilm

s
 o

r 

a
n

im
a

ti
o

n
s
.

E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 e
d

it
in

g
 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
 a

re
 o

ff
e

re
d

 t
o

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 g

ro
u

p
s
 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 

p
ro

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
in

te
re

s
ti
n

g
, 
lo

c
a

l 
fi
lm

s
.

H
o

m
e

p
a

g
e

 o
f 

h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.h

e
rt

s
w

e
b

.t
v

K
e
n
t 
T

V
 R

e
v
ie

w
 A

u
g
u
s
t 

2
0
0
9

Page 104



2
7

C
o
p
yr

ig
h
t 

©
2
0
0
9
 C

a
p
g
e
m

in
i.
 A

ll 
ri
g
h
ts

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
d
.

m
y
D

e
v
o

n
.t

v
 i

s
 m

o
re

 f
o

c
u

s
s

e
d

 o
n

 p
u

b
li
c

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 t
h

a
n

 c
u

lt
u

ra
l 

a
n

d
 e

n
te

rt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
v
id

e
o

 h
o

s
ti

n
g

L
a

u
n

c
h

e
d

 in
 M

a
y
 2

0
0

8

V
ie

w
in

g
 F

ig
u

re
s
 N

 /
 A

A
c
c
o

rd
in

g
 t
o

 p
re

s
s
 r

e
le

a
s
e

s
 a

t 
th

e
 t
im

e
:

-
“T

h
e
 t
ri
a
l 
o
f 

a
 v

id
e
o
-b

u
lle

ti
n
 i
s
 i
n
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 

p
u
b
lic

 s
u
rv

e
y
s
 s

h
o
w

in
g
 h

o
w

 a
 l
a
rg

e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 w
a
n
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 k

e
p
t 

b
e
tt

e
r 

in
fo

rm
e
d
 

a
b
o
u
t 

w
h
a
t 

th
e
ir
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
u
n
c
il 

w
a
s
 d

o
in

g
 a

n
d
 

w
o
u
ld

 w
e
lc

o
m

e
 m

o
re

 e
x
p
e
ri
m

e
n
ta

l 
fo

rm
s
 o

f 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
k
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 l
a
te

s
t 

te
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
.”

-
“C

o
u
n
c
il 

L
e
a
d
e
r 

B
ri
a
n
 G

re
e
n
s
la

d
e
 s

a
id

 "
W

e
 l
iv

e
 

in
 t
h
e
 e

-m
a
il 

a
n
d
 Y

o
u
T

u
b
e
 a

g
e
 s

o
 i
t'
s
 o

n
ly

 r
ig

h
t 

th
a
t 
w

e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 t
ry

 a
n
y
 t

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 t

h
a
t 

m
ig

h
t 

h
e
lp

 u
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 w

a
y
 w

e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

 w
it
h
 

c
it
iz

e
n
s
.“

In
 t
h

e
 J

u
ly

 e
d

it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 b

u
lle

ti
n

, 
th

e
 v

id
e

o
 

s
e

le
c
ti
o

n
 in

c
lu

d
e

d
 n

in
e

 v
id

e
o

s
 c

o
v
e

ri
n

g
 ‘
P

o
s
t 

O
ff

ic
e

s
‘ t

o
 ‘
B

o
u

n
d

a
ry

 C
o

n
m

m
it
e

e
s
‘

H
o

m
e

p
a

g
e

 o
f 

h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.m

y
d

e
v
o

n
.t

v
/

1
) 

“W
e
b
 t
e
le

v
is

io
n
 s

ta
ti
o
n
 l
a
u
n
c
h
e
d
 b

y
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

”,
 M

id
 D

e
v
o
n
 G

a
z
e
tt

e
, 

1
3
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
8

K
e
n
t 
T

V
 R

e
v
ie

w
 A

u
g
u
s
t 

2
0
0
9

Page 105



2
8

C
o
p
yr

ig
h
t 

©
2
0
0
9
 C

a
p
g
e
m

in
i.
 A

ll 
ri
g
h
ts

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
d
.

H
e

b
ri

d
e

s
.T

V
 i
s

 m
o

re
 t

o
 K

e
n

t 
T

V
 i
n

 c
o

n
te

n
t 

b
u

t 
it

 l
a

c
k

s
 r

e
g

u
la

r 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 “
W

h
a

t’
s

 O
n

”
 f

e
a

tu
re

s

H
o

m
e

p
a

g
e

 o
f 

h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.h

e
b

ri
d

e
s
.t

v
/

L
a

u
n

c
h

e
d

 in
 s

u
m

m
e

r 
o

f 
2

0
0

7
 w

it
h

 a
n

 £
8

0
,0

0
0

 

g
ra

n
t 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 E

u
ro

p
e

a
n

 U
n

io
n

, 
W

e
s
te

rn
 I
s
le

s
 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
n

d
 W

e
s
te

rn
 I
s
le

s
 E

n
te

rp
ri

s
e

. 

It
s
 m

is
s
io

n
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 is
 t
o

 
“p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 

p
o

s
it
iv

e
 a

n
d

 f
ri

e
n

d
ly

 p
la

c
e

 t
o

 p
o

s
t 
"H

e
b

ri
d

e
a

n
"

c
o

n
te

n
t”

It
 i
s
 s

e
e

n
 a

s
 “

a
n

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
y
 f
o

r 
y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 

to
 d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
te

 t
h

e
ir

 c
re

a
ti
v
it
y
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 v
id

e
o

 

c
o

n
te

n
t.

 I
t 

is
 a

n
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y
 f
o

r 
lo

c
a

l 
c
re

a
ti
v
e

 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 t
o

 p
ro

m
o

te
 t
h

e
re

 c
re

a
ti
v
e

 

p
ro

d
u

c
ts

. 
It

 i
s
 a

n
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y
 t
o

 r
e

a
lly

 

s
h

o
w

c
a

s
e

 t
h

e
 i
s
la

n
d

s
 a

s
 a

 c
re

a
ti
v
e

 p
la

c
e

 

e
m

p
h

a
s
iz

in
g

 G
a

e
lic

 l
a

n
g

u
a

g
e

 a
n

d
 c

u
lt
u

ra
l 

h
e

ri
ta

g
e

.”
 1

It
 n

o
w

 c
o

n
ta

in
s
 1

6
 c

a
te

g
o

ri
e

s
 o

f 
v
id

e
o

 

c
o

v
e

ri
n

g
 “

A
rt

s
 a

n
d

 C
u

lt
u

re
” 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t
o

“P
u

b
lic

 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
”

W
h
ils

t 
th

is
 c

o
n

te
n

t 
is

 m
o

re
 s

im
ila

r 
to

 K
e

n
t 
T

V
 

th
a

n
 t
h

a
t 
o

f
m

y
D

e
v
o

n
.t

v
a

n
d

h
e

rt
s
W

e
b

.t
v
,

th
e

re
 i
s
 n

o
 “

W
h
a

t’
s
 O

n
” 

fe
a

tu
re

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 d

a
te

 t
a

g
 o

f 
th

e
 v

id
e

o
s
 h

o
s
te

d
, 
b

u
t 

a
 s

m
a

ll 
s
a

m
p

le
 o

f 
th

o
s
e

 t
h

a
t 
d

o
 h

a
v
e

 d
a

te
s
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 in
 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ta

ry
 o

r 
d

e
s
c
ri

p
ti
o

n
 a

re
 

fr
o

m
 2

0
0

7
 

1
) 

“C
re

a
ti
v
e
 I

n
d
u
s
tr

ie
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 O

u
te

r 
H

e
b
ri
d
e
s
”,

 P
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

u
lt
u
ra

l 
N

e
tw

o
rk

 e
v
e
n
t,

 T
a
rb

e
rt

, 
Is

le
 o

f 
H

a
rr

is
, 
1

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
7
; 

2
) 

P
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 o

f 
K

e
n
t 

1
,6

4
6
,9

0
0
 (

2
0
0
7
),

 P
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 

o
f 
O

u
te

r 
H

e
b
ri
d
e
s
 2

6
,5

0
2
  

(2
0
0
1
),

 K
e
n
t 

T
V

 v
is

it
s
 m

e
a
s
u
re

d
 u

s
in

g
 A

W
S

ta
ts

, 
H

e
b
ri
d
e
s
 T

V
 m

e
a
s
u
re

d
 u

s
in

g
 G

o
o
g
le

 A
n
a
ly

ti
c
s
 

F
o

c
u

s
 o

n
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 (
M

I)
:

•
G

o
o
g
le

 A
n
a
ly

ti
c
s
 c

re
a
te

s
 a

 r
e
g
u
la

r 
6
 p

a
g
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

H
e
b
ri
d
e
s
 T

V
, 
g
ra

p
h
ic

a
lly

 o
u
tl
in

in
g
 k

e
y
 

M
I 
in

 a
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
d
 t
e
m

p
la

te
 

•
F

o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
it
 s

h
o
w

s
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
 t
ra

c
k
in

g
 o

f 
v
is

it
s
 o

v
e
r 

ti
m

e
 a

n
d
 c

o
u
n
ts

 p
a
g
e
 v

ie
w

s
, 

v
ie

w
s
 

p
e
r 

v
is

it
, 

%
 o

f 
n
e
w

 v
is

it
s
 a

n
d
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 t
im

e
 o

n
 s

it
e
. 
In

 a
d
d
it
io

n
, 
it
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 t
h
e
 s

o
u
rc

e
 o

f 
v
is

it
 

(e
.g

. 
s
e
a
rc

h
 e

n
g
in

e
, 
re

fe
rr

in
g
 s

it
e
 o

r 
d
ir
e
c
t 
tr

a
ff

ic
) 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 g

e
o
g
ra

p
h
ic

 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 u

s
e
r

•
P

o
s
t 
p
ilo

t,
 K

e
n
t 
T

V
 m

a
y
 w

is
h
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

in
tr

o
d
u
c
in

g
 a

 s
im

ila
rl
y
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

, 
a
lb

e
it
 

u
s
in

g
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 
d
a
ta

 s
o
u
rc

e
s
 t
h
a
t 
s
h
o
w

s
 t
h
e
 k

e
y
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 g

ra
p
h
ic

a
lly

 

V
is

it
o

r 
c
o

m
p

a
ri

s
o

n
 t

o
 K

e
n

t 
T

V
2

•
B

e
tw

e
e
n
 J

u
ly

 2
0
0
8
 a

n
d
 2

0
0
9
 H

e
b
ri
d
e
s
 T

V
 

re
c
o
rd

e
d
 4

,5
6
0
 v

is
it
s
 a

n
d
 K

e
n
t 
T

V
 1

,4
7
6
,3

2
3

•
P

e
r 

h
e
a
d
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
, 
th

is
 e

q
u
a
te

s
 t
o
 

0
.1

7
 a

n
d
 0

.9
 v

is
it
s
 r

e
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
n
d
 s

o
 

h
ig

h
lig

h
ts

 t
h
e
 g

re
a
te

r 
m

o
m

e
n
tu

m
 b

e
h
in

d
 

K
e
n
t 
T

V

K
e
n
t 
T

V
 R

e
v
ie

w
 A

u
g
u
s
t 

2
0
0
9

Page 106



A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 

Page 107



3
0

C
o
p
yr

ig
h
t 

©
2
0
0
9
 C

a
p
g
e
m

in
i.
 A

ll 
ri
g
h
ts

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
d
.

H
o

w
 t

h
e

 1
8

 o
b

je
c

ti
v
e

s
 w

e
re

 c
a

te
g

o
ri

s
e

d
 i
n

to
 n

in
e

 c
a

te
g

o
ri

e
s

T
h

e
m

e
O

b
je

c
ti

v
e

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t
1
.

K
e
n
t 
T

V
 w

ill
 c

re
a
te

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
b
o
th

 d
ir
e
c
tl
y
 b

y
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

c
o
m

p
a
n
y
 a

n
d
 b

y
 s

ti
m

u
la

ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
re

a
ti
v
e
 i
n
d
u
s
tr

y
, 

th
e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 i
n
d
ir
e
c
t 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t.

  

T
h
e
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
c
o
m

p
a
n
y
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 K

e
n
t 

T
V

 w
ill

 e
m

p
lo

y
 m

a
in

ly
 l
o
c
a
l 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

.

W
id

e
n

in
g

 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n

2
.

T
h
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

K
e
n
t 

T
V

 t
o
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
 t

h
e
 d

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 a

re
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t.

  
 K

C
C

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 r

e
a
c
h
 o

u
t 

to
 t

h
e
 p

e
o
p
le

 o
f 

K
e
n
t 

w
it
h
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
, 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 t
h
o
s
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 y

o
u
n
g
e
r 

a
g
e
-b

ra
c
k
e
t 

o
f 

1
8
-3

2
, 

w
h
e
re

 t
h
e
 v

o
ti
n
g
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 i
s
 l
o
w

e
s
t 

a
n
d
 e

x
p
lo

re
 n

e
w

 w
a
y
s
 o

f 
e
n
g
a
g
in

g
 i

n
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s

4
.

K
e
n
t 
T

V
 c

a
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 o

u
tl
e
t 

fo
r 

a
 r

a
n
g
e
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
ta

le
n
t,

 f
ro

m
 m

u
s
ic

 t
o
 a

c
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 f

ro
m

 j
o
u
rn

a
lis

m
 t
o
 p

re
s
e
n
ti
n
g
.

L
o

c
a

l 
C

o
n

te
n

t
3
.

T
h
e
 c

h
a
n
n
e
l 
w

ill
 m

a
x
im

is
e
 lo

c
a
l 
p
ro

d
u
c
e
d
 c

o
n
te

n
t,

 e
.g

. 
fr

o
m

 s
c
h
o
o
ls

, 
u
n
iv

e
rs

it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 c

o
lle

g
e
s
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 u

s
e
r-

g
e
n
e
ra

te
d
 c

o
n
te

n
t 

fr
o
m

 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

, 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 g

ro
u
p
s
 e

tc
. 

1
6
.

T
h
e
re

 w
ill

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 a

 m
o
d
e
ra

ti
n
g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 f
o
r 

a
ll 

u
s
e
r-

g
e
n
e
ra

te
d
 c

o
n
te

n
t,

 w
h
ic

h
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

u
n
 b

y
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

c
o
m

p
a
n
y
.

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
B

e
n

e
fi

ts

5
.

K
e
n
t 
T

V
 w

ill
 s

h
o
w

c
a
s
e
 t

h
e
 b

e
s
t 

o
f 

K
e
n
t,

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 f

o
r 

to
u
ri
s
m

 a
n
d
 i
n
w

a
rd

 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
p
u
rp

o
s
e
s
, 

w
o
rk

in
g
 c

lo
s
e
ly

 w
it
h
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 K

e
n
t 

T
o
u
ri
s
m

 A
lli

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 L

o
c
a
te

 i
n
 K

e
n
t.

  
T

h
is

 m
e
d
iu

m
 w

ill
 e

n
a
b
le

 u
s
 t
o
 r

e
a
c
h
 o

u
t 

to
 K

e
n
t 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 t

o
 p

e
o
p
le

 a
ll 

o
v
e
r 

th
e
 w

o
rl
d

.

6
.

It
 w

ill
 e

n
a
b
le

 u
s
 t

o
 m

a
x
im

is
e
 t
h
e
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 t
o
 K

e
n
t 

o
f 

m
a
jo

r 
e
v
e
n
ts

, 
s
u
c
h
 a

s
 2

0
1
2
 O

ly
m

p
ic

s
.

7
.

K
e
n
t 
T

V
 w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 s
h
o
w

c
a
s
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 f

o
r 

lo
c
a
l 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
.

1
1
.

T
h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
a
d
v
e
rt

is
in

g
 a

n
d
 s

p
o
n
s
o
rs

h
ip

 r
e
v
e
n
u
e
 i
s
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t.

  

1
2
.

V
ie

w
in

g
 f

ig
u
re

s
 a

re
 h

a
rd

 t
o
 p

re
d
ic

t 
a
c
c
u
ra

te
ly

 w
it
h
 s

u
c
h
 a

 n
e
w

 c
h
a
n
n
e
l,
 b

u
t 

5
0
,0

0
0
 v

ie
w

e
rs

 p
e
r 

m
o
n
th

 i
s
 f
e
lt
 t
o
 b

e
 a

c
h
ie

v
a
b
le

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 f

ir
s
t 
fe

w
 

m
o
n
th

s
, 
in

c
re

a
s
in

g
 t

h
e
re

a
ft

e
r.

  
T

h
e
 c

h
a
n
n
e
l 
is

 a
im

e
d
 a

t 
a
ll 

a
g
e
s
.

E
d

u
c

a
ti

o
n

8
.

In
c
re

a
s
e
d
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 a

re
 k

e
y
 t

o
 t

h
is

 c
h
a
n
n
e
l.
  

W
it
h
 o

v
e
r 

6
0
0
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

, 
th

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
s
h
a
re

d
 l
e
a
rn

in
g
 a

n
d
 m

a
s
te

r-
c
la

s
s
e
s
 f
o
c
u
s
s
in

g
 o

n
 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
to

p
ic

s
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 e

x
p
lo

re
d
 w

it
h
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
lle

a
g
u
e
s
. 

 T
h
is

 m
e
d
iu

m
 c

a
n
 o

p
e
n
 u

p
 a

 w
h
o
le

 n
e
w

 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
 a

t 
s
c
h
o
o
l 
a
n
d
 

o
u
ts

id
e
 s

c
h
o
o
l.

9
.

S
h
a
ri
n
g
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
tr

a
in

in
g
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
, 

e
.g

. 
s
o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

 o
r 

te
a
c
h
in

g
.

R
e

d
u

c
e

 P
a

p
e

r 

C
o

n
s

u
m

p
ti

o
n

1
0
. 
 C

ri
ti
c
a
l 
to

 t
h
e
 l
o
n
g
e
r-

te
rm

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
K

e
n
t 

T
V

, 
o
v
e
r 

ti
m

e
 i
t 
w

ill
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 K

C
C

’s
 r

e
lia

n
c
e
 o

n
 p

a
p
e
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
, 
th

e
re

b
y
 s

a
v
in

g
 m

o
n
e
y
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 

o
u
r 

g
re

e
n
 a

g
e
n
d
a
.

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 W
o

rk
in

g

1
3
. 
T

h
e
 s

c
h
e
d
u
le

 w
ill

 b
e
 v

a
ri
e
d
 b

u
t 

w
ill

 f
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 t

o
u
ri
s
m

, 
e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
, 
n
e
w

s
, 

u
s
e
r-

g
e
n
e
ra

te
d
 c

o
n
te

n
t,

 d
e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n
 e

tc
. 
 A

n
y
 n

e
w

s
 

e
le

m
e
n
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
tl
y
 f

ro
m

 K
C

C
. 
 T

h
e
 c

h
a
n
n
e
l 
w

ill
 a

ls
o
 m

a
x
im

is
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 c

o
n
te

n
t 

w
h
e
re

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
, 
b
o
th

 f
ro

m
 K

C
C

a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
is

 i
s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

.

1
8
. 
K

C
C

 w
ill

 w
o
rk

 w
it
h
 a

 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 d

e
liv

e
r 

K
e
n
t 

T
V

 a
n
d
 m

a
x
im

is
e
 it

s
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 t
o
 K

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 b

e
y
o
n
d
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 o

th
e
r 

p
u
b
lic

 s
e
c
to

r 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 K

e
n
t 

P
o
lic

e
, 
K

e
n
t 

F
ir
e
 &

 R
e
s
c
u
e
, 

N
H

S
, 
v
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
, 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
a
n
d
 b

o
ro

u
g
h
 c

o
u
n
c
ils

 e
tc

.,
 a

lo
n
g
 w

it
h
 p

ri
v
a
te

 s
e
c
to

r 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

.

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e

1
7
. 
T

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 c

h
a
n
n
e
l,
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
c
o
n
te

n
t,

 a
 B

o
a
rd

 o
f 

G
o
v
e
rn

o
rs

 w
ill

 b
e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

w
ill

 c
o
n
s
is

t 
o
f 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
s
 

w
it
h
 a

n
 i
n
te

re
s
t 

o
r 

le
v
e
l 
o
f 

e
x
p
e
rt

is
e
 i
n
 K

e
n
t 

a
n
d
/o

r 
th

e
 m

e
d
ia

. 
 T

h
e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

th
e
 B

o
a
rd

 w
ill

 b
e
 t

o
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
lly

 r
e
p
re

s
e
n
t 

th
e
 i
n
te

re
s
ts

 o
f 

e
v
e
ry

o
n
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

c
o
u
n
ty

 b
y
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 c

h
a
n
n
e
l’s

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

ta
rg

e
ts

 a
n
d
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
, 

e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 c

h
a
n
n
e
l 
d
e
liv

e
rs

 g
o
o
d
 v

a
lu

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

p
e
o
p
le

 o
f 

K
e
n
t,

 

e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 c

h
a
n
n
e
l 
is

 i
m

p
a
rt

ia
l 
a
n
d
 a

rb
it
ra

ti
n
g
 o

n
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 f
ro

m
 v

ie
w

e
rs

 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
a
s
t 
re

s
o
rt

.

T
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 

In
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n

1
4
. 
A

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 a

 l
iv

e
 s

tr
e
a
m

in
g
 o

p
ti
o
n
, 

v
ie

w
e
rs

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 u

ti
lis

e
 a

 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
v
id

e
o
 o

n
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 o

p
ti
o
n
s
 f

ro
m

 a
n
 a

rc
h
iv

e
 t

h
a
t 

w
ill

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 o

v
e
r 

ti
m

e
.

1
5
. 
T

h
e
 c

h
a
n
n
e
l 
w

ill
 m

a
x
im

is
e
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
c
u
rr

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 e

m
e
rg

in
g
 t

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 p

o
d
c
a
s
ts

 o
n
 m

o
b
ile

 p
h
o
n
e
s
, 

ip
o
d
s
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

M
P

4
 p

la
y
e
rs

. 
 T

h
e
re

 i
s
 

a
ls

o
 t
h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
K

e
n
t 

T
V

 t
o
 b

e
 s

tr
e
a
m

e
d
 o

n
 t

e
le

v
is

io
n
 s

c
re

e
n
s
 i
n
 K

C
C

 b
u
ild

in
g
s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 p

u
b
lic

 a
c
c
e
s
s
, 
e
.g

. 
lib

ra
ri
e
s
 a

n
d

s
c
h
o
o
ls

, 
a
n
d
 i
n
 p

u
b
lic

 

p
la

c
e
s
, 
s
u
c
h
 a

s
 s

h
o
p
p
in

g
 m

a
lls

.

K
e
n
t 
T

V
 R

e
v
ie

w
 A

u
g
u
s
t 

2
0
0
9

Page 108



3
1

C
o
p
yr

ig
h
t 

©
2
0
0
9
 C

a
p
g
e
m

in
i.
 A

ll 
ri
g
h
ts

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
d
.

L
im

it
a

ti
o

n
s

 o
f 

“
C

h
a

n
n

e
l 
B

u
tt

o
n

 H
it

”
 m

e
tr

ic
s

  
 

T
h
e
 f
ig

u
re

s
 o

n
 P

a
n
e
l 
6
 a

re
 s

o
u
rc

e
d
 f

ro
m

 G
o
o
g
le

 A
n
a
ly

ti
c
s
. 
It
 s

im
p
ly

 r
e
c
o
rd

s
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
lic

k
s
 o

n
 e

a
c
h
 c

h
a
n
n
e
l 
b
u
tt
o
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 l
e
ft
 h

a
n
d
 s

id
e
 o

f 
th

e
 h

o
m

e
p
a
g
e

L
im

it
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
:

-
G

o
o

g
le

 a
n

a
ly

ti
c
s
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 
re

c
o

rd
 v

ie
w

e
rs

 w
it
h
 c

o
o
k
ie

s
 t
u

rn
e
d

 o
ff

. 
It

 i
s
 w

id
e

ly
 a

c
c
e
p

te
d

 t
h
a

t 
th

is
 

u
n
d

e
rr

e
p

o
rt

s
 s

ta
ti
s
ti
c
s
 b

y
 u

p
 t
o
 t
e
n

 p
e

rc
e
n

t 
a

n
d

 f
o

r 
a
 s

it
e

 t
h
e

 s
iz

e
 o

f 
K

e
n
t 
T

V
 w

e
 s

u
s
p

e
c
t 
th

is
 

p
e
rc

e
n

ta
g
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

 l
o

t 
h

ig
h
e

r.

-
In

 a
d

d
it
io

n
, 
it
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 
re

c
o
rd

 t
ra

ff
ic

 a
rr

iv
in

g
 i
n
to

 c
h

a
n

n
e
ls

 f
ro

m
:

•
T

h
e

 K
e

n
t 

T
V

 s
e

a
rc

h
 f

a
c

il
it

y
: 

M
o

s
t 
w

e
b

 u
s
e
rs

 a
re

 n
o

w
 f

a
m

ili
a

r 
w

it
h

 o
n

 s
it
e

 s
e
a

rc
h
 a

n
d

 t
h

is
 i
s
 i
n

c
re

a
s
in

g
ly

 t
h

e
 w

a
y
 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

re
 f

in
d

in
g
 f
ilm

s
 o

n
 t
h

e
 s

it
e

. 
 E

a
c
h
 f
ilm

 w
h

e
n

 p
u

b
lis

h
e

d
 is

 a
llo

c
a
te

d
 a

 s
e
t 
o

f 
k
e
y
w

o
rd

s
 t

h
a

t 
a

llo
w

 p
e

o
p

le
 t
o

 

fi
n

d
 t
h

e
 f
ilm

s
 e

a
s
ie

r 
b

y
 u

s
in

g
 t
h

e
 K

e
n

t 
T

V
 s

e
a

rc
h
 f
a

c
ili

ty
. 

•
S

e
a

rc
h

 e
n

g
in

e
 t

ra
ff

ic
:

E
a

c
h
 f
ilm

 i
s
 s

e
a

rc
h
 o

p
ti
m

is
e
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 w

e
b

 u
s
in

g
 t
h

e
 m

e
ta

d
a

ta
 a

n
d

 o
u

tb
o

u
n

d
 li

n
k
s
 w

it
h

in
 

th
e

 s
y
n

o
p

s
e

s
. 
T

h
is

 h
e

lp
s
 s

e
a

rc
h
 e

n
g
in

e
s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 G

o
o

g
le

 p
ic

k
 u

p
 t
h

e
 f
ilm

s
 a

n
d

 r
e

c
o
m

m
e

n
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
ir
 s

e
a

rc
h
 u

s
e
rs

. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 h

it
s
 c

o
m

in
g
 d

ir
e

c
tl
y
 f

ro
m

 s
e
a

rc
h
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 f
ro

m
, 
e

.g
. 

G
o

o
g
le

, 
w

ill
 n

o
t 
b

e
 r

e
c
o
rd

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

is
 d

a
ta

•
In

b
o

u
n

d
 l

in
k

s
:

T
h

e
re

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 a
p

p
ro

x
. 
2

2
,3

9
3

 i
n

b
o

u
n
d

 li
n

k
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 s
in

c
e
 F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
0

8
. 
 T

h
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 

re
g
u

la
r 

te
x
t 

h
y
p

e
rl
in

k
s
, 
th

e
 e

m
b

e
d

 p
la

y
e

rs
 h

y
p

e
rl
in

k
e
d

 d
o

g
 a

n
d

 m
o

re
 r

e
c
e
n

tl
y
 s

h
o

rt
e

n
e

d
 U

R
L

’s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

in
tr

o
d

u
c
ti
o
n

 o
f 
 s

o
c
ia

l 
m

e
d

ia
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 T

w
it
te

r,
 w

h
ic

h
 a

llo
w

s
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 e
a

s
ily

 p
a

s
s
 o

n
 o

u
r 

fi
lm

s
 i
n

 a
 v

ir
a

l 

m
a

n
n

e
r.

  

D
e
s
p
it
e
 t
h
e
s
e
 l
im

it
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
it
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 t

h
e
 o

n
ly

 m
e
a
n
s
 b

y
 w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 r

e
la

ti
v
e
 p

o
p
u
la

ri
ty

 o
f 

c
h
a
n
n
e
ls

 c
a
n
 b

e
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d

K
e
n
t 
T

V
 R

e
v
ie

w
 A

u
g
u
s
t 

2
0
0
9

Page 109



Page 110

This page is intentionally left blank



By: Peter Sass:  Head of Democratic Services and Local Leadership  
 
To:  Cabinet Scrutiny Committee – 10 February 2010  
 
 
Subject:      The Kent Supporting People Programme and the Five Year 

Supporting People Strategy 2010 - 2015 (Cabinet Decision) 
 
 

 
1. Background 
 
The Chairman and Vice-Chairmen of the Cabinet Scrutiny Committee would like 
clarification on: 
 

- the Overall Direction of Travel and whether the targeting of resources would 
impact on the residential warden service and other matters. 

 
 
 
2.  Recommendation 
 

Members may: 
 

(a) make no comments  
 
(b) express comments but not require reconsideration of the decision  
 
(c) require implementation of the decision to be postponed pending 
reconsideration of the matter in the light of the Committee’s comments by 
whoever took the decision or  
 
(d) require implementation of the decision to be postponed pending 
consideration of the matter by the full Council. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Contact:   Anna Taylor  Tel: 01622 694764 
 

Agenda Item C2

Page 111



Page 112

This page is intentionally left blank



  

To:   Cabinet –1
st
 February 2010  

 
By:  Mike Hill, Cabinet Member, and Amanda Honey, Managing 

Director, Communities   
 
Subject:  The Kent Supporting People Programme and the Five Year   
                                Supporting People Strategy 2010-2015 
 
Classification: Unrestricted 
 

Summary: 
   
The report presents a draft strategy for the Supporting People Programme for 2010-
15 for endorsement and recommendation for approval to the Kent Supporting People 
Commissioning Body.      
 
FOR DECISION  

 

 

1.   INTRODUCTION 

 
1.1 The Supporting People Programme is funded by the Department of 
Communities and Local Government (DCLG) awarding local authorities an annual 
allocation of funding for services to enable vulnerable people to maintain their 
housing situation, and therefore continue to live within the community and contribute 
to the overall well being of life within those communities. In Kent in 2009/10 the 
Programme is expected to spend just under £35 million on housing related support 
services.  The Programme is a key contributor to the Local Area Agreement 
supporting a range of indicators including for example, skills, health, mental health 
reducing offending and alcohol and drug misuse.    
 
1.2 The Programme has been working within a 5 year plan which draws to a close 
in 2010 and a new medium term strategy is therefore now necessary. This report 
provides a resume of the Programme, and the context within which a proposed new 
strategy has been developed.  An executive summary is attached at Appendix one.   
A full version is available via the following weblink: 
 

www.kent.gov.uk/communityandliving/housing-related_support/policies_and_strategy.aspx 

 
 

2. THE SUPPORTING PEOPLE PROGRAMME  
 
2.1 The Programme seeks to promote independence and the prevention of the 
breakdown in independent living.   It delivers, within a commissioning based 
framework, housing-related support services in short and long term accommodation, 
“floating support” and Home Improvement Agency/Handyperson services.  
 
2.2 Floating support is currently delivered to 23,000 people across 21 client 
groups and is provided within any housing tenure to deliver housing related support 
for a period of up to two years.  The service user profile reflects individuals and 

Page 113



  

groups known to Adult Social Services, Communities, Children, Families and 
Education, Probation, Housing and Health. 
2.3 Housing related support provides the following services: 
 

• Understanding tenancy or occupancy agreement 

• Managing debt, budgeting and applying for benefits 

• Getting on with neighbours 

• Life and social skills 

• Setting up home and resettlement 

• Staying safe at home 

• Dealing with other agencies 

• Taking up daytime activities; training, education employment 
 
2.4 The Home Improvement Agencies and the handyperson services are funded 
in conjunction with district housing departments, other fee income, charitable 
funding, and in some cases health funding. The service enables people within the 
owner occupied and private rented sectors to remain living independently through 
the provision of adaptations and minor or major repairs.  Services are also provided 
within the social rented sector.  
 
2.5 Home Improvement Agencies/Handyperson services have developed a range 
of ancillary services including gardening and decorating via social enterprise 
opportunities alongside services for people who have been or could be the victims of 
crime. The 2010 - 2015 strategy will be actively encouraging such developments 
within Kent.  
 
2.6 The 2010 - 2015 Supporting People Strategy,  which is outlined below and 
also summarised in Appendix One,  has been developed after  extensive 
consultation and needs and supply analysis.  It explicitly recognises that the 
forthcoming years will herald significant changes - a potential change of government, 
economic uncertainty and  a challenging financial backdrop that may lead to a 
reduction in funding levels of £4 million by 2011/12. In 2010 the Programme will be 
allocated within the Area Based Grant although the Audit Commission has already 
made explicit the expectation that the Programme will continue to deliver services 
within the existing Outcomes Framework, that the commitment to the Programme 
should be maintained and that it will continue to be an element for evaluation within 
the Comprehensive Area Assessment.  
 
 

3.  THE KENT SUPPORTING PEOPLE STRATEGY 2010 - 2015 

 
3. 1 The Supporting People vision is: 

 
 “Working in partnership to deliver well planned, value for money, high quality 
housing support services for vulnerable people”.  

 
3. 2  The proposed 2010 – 2015 strategic objectives are: 

 

• To target resources on clearly evidenced support needs of vulnerable 
people living in Kent’s communities 

Page 114



  

• To commission services that help the Programme’s partner agencies to 
deliver their priorities, contribute to achieving targets prioritised by the 
Local Area Agreement 

• To generate additional income to reduce reliance for funding on the 
Programme e.g. charging for handyperson services. 

• To deliver efficient services that demonstrate value for money 

• To improve fair access and diversity to existing services 

• To ensure vulnerable people move on to independent living in a timely 
fashion 

• Service user involvement is at the core of the Programme 
 
3. 3  The commissioning priorities for additional services will be: 
 

• Young people at risk (including young offenders) 

• People who have mental health problems as well as substance misuse 
problems (dual diagnosis) 

• Single homeless people 

• Families with support needs (including teenage parents) 
 
3. 4 The 2010 – 2015 Strategy has identified the key activities necessary to 

achieve the delivery of the commissioning priorities these are set out below 
identifying the basis of the actions and the drivers for change:-    

 

• Decommission services that are not strategically relevant.  Strategic 
relevance means that the service meets an identified need and delivers an 
appropriate level of performance including the outcome for service users. 

• Limit the maximum hours of support within long term supported housing 
and limit the duration of floating support to one year.  Long term supported 
housing services are currently delivering up to 17.5 hours of housing 
related support per service user per week and for a period of a maximum 
of two years.  The consultation has resulted in a consensus that to 
continue with this level of support is excessive and the strategy will seek to 
address this conclusion. 

• Review both the Eligibility and Reconnection policy. The Supporting 
People Programme has an eligibility policy which endeavours to ensure 
that the services delivered are housing related support and are not, for 
instance, health or social care provision. The reconnection policy seeks to 
connect people who have lived in supported housing back to their 
originating district/borough. 

• Redress the balance between accommodation-based services and floating 
support provision and within the capital and revenue funding available 
determine the most appropriate services. The Homes and Communities 
Agency provides capital grant funding to develop schemes and the 
Supporting People Programme revenue funds support within those 
schemes.  

• Re-tender all floating support services including consideration of an option 
to withdraw specialist provision from certain client groups and redefine the 
process for the procurement of services across Kent.  

Page 115



  

• Access opportunities for the joint funding of services including revenue 
funding from other statutory and non-statutory agencies. 

• Manage the Programme to prevent any practice that restricts access to 
and/or throughput within services.    

 

4.      CONCLUSION 

 
4. 1 This report outlines the strategic priorities and actions within the Kent 5 Year 

Supporting People Strategy 2010 - 2015. It summarises the strategic 
objectives and commissioning priorities for the next five years and outlines the 
necessary actions required to achieve the objectives.  

 
4. 2 The Strategy is currently subject to consultation, the consultation period 

ending 1
st
 February 2010.   This first draft of the Strategy was received by the 

Supporting People Commissioning Body on the 16
th
 December 2009 and a 

planned sign off of the Strategy is scheduled for March 2010. 
 

            

5. RECOMMENDATION 
 
5.1 Cabinet is asked to: 
 

(i) Note and comment on the contents of the report. 
 
(ii) Recommend the attached draft Strategy for Supporting  People 

2010-15 to the Supporting People Commissioning Body for 
approval  

 
 
Contact officer:-  
 
Claire Martin 
Head of Supporting People 
01622 221179 

Claire. martin@kent.gov.uk 

 

Background Information: 

 
Five-Year Kent Supporting People Strategy 2005-2010 
Annual Plans 2003-2008 
Strategy Refresh, June 2008  
Commissioning Body Report Developing the Supporting People Strategy 2010-2015 

 

Appendix 1: Summary of the Draft Kent Supporting People Strategy 2010-15   
 
The document has been posted on the Kent County Council website 
          www.kent.gov.uk/supportingpeople  

Page 116



Summary of SP Strategy 2010-2015 
For POC 12.1.10 

 

                       Appendix One 
 

 

KENT 
SUPPORTING PEOPLE 

STRATEGY 
2010-2015 

 
(SUMMARY) 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Kent Supporting People Programme 

Page 117



Summary of SP Strategy 2010-2015 
For POC 12.1.10 

 

1. Strategic Context 
 

The Supporting People Programme is a delivery vehicle for the strategic objectives of 
partnerships across the County of Kent to enable vulnerable people to maintain their 
housing situation, manage their finances, co-exist successfully in their community, 
acquire independent living skills, stay safe, liaise with other agencies, and access 
training, education, and employment.  The Programme is closely inter-linked to other 
statutory and non-statutory agency strategies that aim to achieve similar or over-
lapping objectives. The Programme facilitates the delivery of the Local Area 
Agreement and contributes to achieving the Kent Partnership’s jointly agreed targets 
relating to housing and independent living.  
 
Current Service Delivery 
 
The Supporting People Programme currently supports over 23,000 vulnerable people 
in a wide range of client groups. More than half of the grant is spent on what might be 
termed ‘traditional’ client groups such as older people with support needs, people 
with learning disabilities, people with mental health problems and people with 
physical/sensory disabilities. Other services support groups such as single homeless 
people, young people at risk and people fleeing domestic abuse. Client groups with 
relatively minimal client group specific provision are people misusing alcohol and/or 
drugs, offenders, homeless families with support needs and gypsies and travellers. 
 
With regard to types of services, the programme delivers as follows:  

 

% Units Funding 

Accommodation based  30.24% 63.96% 

Community Alarm 40.43% 2.67% 

Floating Support 18.21% 29.60% 

Home Improvement Agency 11.13% 3.78% 

 
The Programme inherited services which were not commissioned by the Supporting 
People Programme. The Programme has strategically commissioned 
accommodation based, handyperson and floating support services during the last 
five years. However, client group specific services are not equally distributed across 
districts/boroughs according to identified need or levels of deprivation. Therefore 
accommodation based services are provided in circumstances which mean that in 
some districts service users have to move across boundaries to access services.  In 
addition to this the Communities and Local Government department has a grant 
funding stipulation that short term supported services are open to anybody in the 
country.    
 
Finance 
 
The Supporting People Programme forecast a spend of £35 million in 2009/10 and 
2010/11 utilising the accumulated reserves and meeting the commitments to the 
steady state contracts within the current Supporting People Strategic Plan.   
 
The next Comprehensive Spending Review may well result in the implementation of 
the national Supporting People funding distribution formula which in its purest form 
would see the programme in Kent losing up to four million pounds.  The 2010 – 15 
Strategy will aim to address delivery and re-prioritise services identified in the needs 
analysis to vulnerable groups requiring a significant shift in contractual arrangements 

Page 118



Summary of SP Strategy 2010-2015 
For POC 12.1.10 

 

and commissioning.  The Programme plans to realign resource expenditure including 
reducing average and total cost of delivering housing related support, 
decommissioning services that are not a priority and seeking additional funding from 
joint commissioning partners. 
 
Developing the Strategy 
 
The draft strategy has been produced by the Kent Supporting People team with the 
assistance of and using information from a wide range of organisations. The 
Programme recognises the potential of a limited and reducing Supporting People 
grant and the need to redefine the priorities for service delivery and this may conflict 
in some instances with local area priorities and demands. There have been extensive 
consultations which included one to one meetings with representatives from partner 
organisations, focus group meetings and the use of a survey with service users, 
workshop with members of the Commissioning Body including elected members, and 
a consultation conference with members of Supporting People bodies (e.g. service 
user panel). 
 
Vision and Strategic Objectives for 2010-2015 
 
The Programme’s vision for the next five years is: 
 

Working in partnership to deliver needs led, value for money, high quality 
housing support services for vulnerable people. 
 
In addition the programme aims to ensure that these services are; 
 

• accessible to those who need them 

• promote independence and well being 

• enable people to take control over their lives 

• participate fully in the social and economic life of their communities 

• complement services delivered by statutory and non-statutory 
agencies. 

 
In order to achieve that vision the following strategic objectives have been set: 
 

(1) To target resources on clearly evidenced housing related support needs of 
vulnerable people living in Kent’s communities that prioritise service delivery 
for those most in need ensuring that Supporting People funded support 
meets the criteria set out in the Kent eligibility policy. 

 
(2) To commission services that enable partner agencies to deliver their 

priorities, contribute to achieving targets prioritised by the Local Area 
Agreement and use resources and funding available across the key 
strategies to deliver better outcomes for service users and partners, in 
particular the enhancement of social capital and reduction in social inequality 
through the promotion of social and economic inclusion. 

 
(3) To generate additional income to reduce the reliance on the Programme 

 
(4) To deliver services that are efficient and demonstrate value for money, 

operate to best value principles, and achieve locally and nationally defined 
quality standards, and challenge services that underperform. 

 

Page 119



Summary of SP Strategy 2010-2015 
For POC 12.1.10 

 

(5) To improve fair access and diversity to existing services and ensure that 
services are flexible and accessible to the wider local communities. 

 
(6) To ensure that vulnerable people do not become dependent on support and 

that they can maximise their independence by moving on to independent 
living in a timely fashion and capacity building in their communities. 

 
(7) Service user involvement and consultation will be at the heart of the 

programme, as will enabling services users to no longer require the services 
within the Programme 

 
Commissioning Priorities 
 
The priorities for new service development are based on analysis of need, 
consultation with partner agencies and a methodology prioritising risk. Overall, the 
priority areas for service delivery and resource allocation are identified as client 
groups who are at high risk of harm to themselves or to the community if services are 
not provided, for whom there are relatively few services either in the county as a 
whole or in particular areas, and who have few advocates in the form of 
organisations with statutory responsibilities.  
 
These groups are young people at risk (including young offenders), people who have 
mental health problems as well as substance misuse problems (dual diagnosis), 
single homeless people and families with support needs. There is also a need to 
strategically review the housing related support needs of Minority Ethnic communities 
including Gypsies and Travellers.  
 
Overall Direction of Travel  
 
The Supporting People programme will: 
 

• Focus on ensuring that the services funded are clearly defined as housing-
related support, meet the intended outcomes of maximising independence 
and are explicitly linked into the priority targets of the Local Area Agreement. 
Eligibility criteria for housing-related services will be reviewed and explicitly 
define high, medium and low support levels as well as be explicitly linked to 
required outcomes. 

 

• The Programme will prioritise services that focus on prevention and help 
people to stay in their own accommodation. More emphasis will be placed on 
assisting service users to link to social and economic resources in the 
community as a route to greater independence.  

 

• Resources will be targeted more effectively on those in need of support 
rather than on people living in particular types of services/accommodation. 
This is particularly true for older people with support needs. Currently 
services are mainly targeted at older people in sheltered accommodation 
whereas the vast majority of older people live in other accommodation in the 
community. 

 

• The Supporting People Programme will prioritise short-term rather than long-
term supported housing. 

 

Page 120



Summary of SP Strategy 2010-2015 
For POC 12.1.10 

 

• There will be more emphasis on time-limited objectives and practical 
interventions such as those delivered by Home Improvement Agencies / 
handyperson services to sustain independence.  

 
Over the lifetime of the strategy, any investment in new services will have to be 
funded at least in part by savings generated through decommissioning other services 
and priority will be given to short-term accommodation based and floating support 
services. 
 
Delivering the Strategy 
 
The Strategy will be delivered using a range of mechanisms and tools: 
  

• Keeping service users at the heart of the programme, including capacity 
building and person-centred support planning 

• Enhanced partnership working, with partners involved from identifying need to 
commissioning services 

• Pursuing an efficiency agenda, including improving service efficiency, 
effectiveness and the use of and access to resources, benchmarking, new 
commissioning approaches 

 
Governance 
 
The Supporting People Programme is an inter-agency programme. It is envisaged 
that current governance arrangements will continue:  
 
Kent County Council is the Administering Authority which provides the legal and 
administrative base for the programme. The Commissioning Body provides strategic 
direction and is comprised of representatives of all the local authorities in Kent, the 
Probation Board, the two Primary Care Trusts, Adult Social Services and other Kent 
Directorates, and elected members from both district and county councils. 

 
The Core Strategy Development group has a similar representation on a more 
operational level and is responsible for undertaking detailed policy and analytical 
work identified as needed to develop and implement the Supporting People 
Programme. 
 
The Supporting People Team supports these structures and carries out the day to 
day work of the programme, 
 
Interfaces with other Regulatory Programmes 
 
Supporting People is embedded in the current Local Area Agreement (LAA) through 
delivering on the National Indicator 141 and will ensure that it is included in the next 
generation of LAA. Responsibility for delivering the LAA sits with the Kent 
Partnership. Supporting People is already represented on the Safer and Stronger 
Communities Board. However, the programme’s agenda and objectives span the 
targets of other boards such as Public Health Board and Children’s Trust. 
 
The Supporting People Programme will in future be regulated and inspected by the 
Audit Commission as part of the Comprehensive Area Assessment (CAA). The 
assessment will pay particular attention to how well an area meets the needs of 
vulnerable people including those not in receipts of statutory services who need 
additional assistance to ensure equity of access to services.  

Page 121



Summary of SP Strategy 2010-2015 
For POC 12.1.10 

 

 
The contributions of the Supporting People Programme will be important evidence 
and will be measured by the CAA using the following: - 
 

• Inspection findings of housing support providers and local authorities 

• Analysis of data from the outcomes framework 

• Progress against NI 141 and NI 142 and other national indicators that 
Supporting People contributes to 

• Area based intelligence from a range of partners including service users 

Page 122


	Agenda
	A3 Minutes - 9 December 2009
	A4 Minutes - 25 January 2010
	A5 Notes - Informal Member Group on Budgetary Issues - 7 January 2010
	A7 Follow-up Items from Cabinet Scrutiny Committee
	C1 Decision to award the Kent TV contract to an external company
	Kent TV
	Appendix 1 Community TV - Issued Tender
	Appendix 2 - Kent TV Review

	C2 The Kent Supporting People Programme and the Five Year Supporting People Strategy 2010 - 2015
	Supporting People Programme
	Appendix Supporting People


